
Klingler, Mcl aurine E. EOP/ WHO 

From: Klingler, Mclaurine E. EOP/WHO 

Sent : Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:07 PM 

To: mary.blanche.hankey@usdoj.gov 

Subject: Immigration Executive Order Implementation Meeting with Stephen Miller 

Hey Mary Blanche, 

I got so excited when I was saw that you were one of the people to reach out to about this. I hope 
things are going well ! 

restrictions on Monday (1/30)? l et me know when you can! 

Thanks, 
Mclaurine 
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Hanrahan, Peggi (Sessions) 

From: Hanrahan, Peggi (Sessions) 

Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2017 9:52 AM 

To: Hankey, Mary Blanche {OAG); Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Cutrona, Danielle 
(Judiciary-Rep); Kyl, Jon; Reinhardt, Mary Abigail; Reinhardt, Paul; Sessions, Sam; 
Strange, Luther; lvanka Trump ( ; Walk, John; Walk Home, 
Ruthie; Kushner, Jared; Bryant, Errical (OAG} 

Subject: Re: Sessions contact information 

Correction. Cell for AG is 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 9, 2017, at 8:52 AM, Hanrahan, Peggi (Sessions) <Peggi Hanrahan@sessions.senate..gov> 
wrote: 

I am sending this to let you know that both of the emails and the cell phone number you 
have for Senator-Attorney General Sessions no longer work. His new personal email is 

and his new personal cell phone number is 
Please use this contact information fo r all non-officiaJ emails and phone calls. He will 
have a DOJ email and phone but you should not use that except for official Justice 
business. Also, he requests that this information not be shared. I will be at Justice 
starting on Friday. My personal email is and my cell is ~ 

- Thanks! 

Peggi V. Hanrahan 

Executive Assistant to Senator Jeff Sessions 
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Bryant, Errical (OAG) 

From: Bryant , f rricaJ (OAG} 

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 5:38 PM 

To: Hankey, Mary Blanche {OAG); Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG} 

Cc: Tucker, Rachael {OAG); Hunt, Jody (OAG); Bennett, Catherine T (OAG); 
Washington, Tracy T {OAG); Schedule, AG84 (OAG) (JMO); Hanrahan, Peggi 
(OAG) 

Subject: RE: Update! Briefing Materials for Monday, February 13, 2017 

The call has been removed. 

From: Hankey, Mary Blanche jOAG) 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:42 PM 
To: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG) <Wcjackson@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: Tucker, Rachael ( OAG} <ratucker@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Hunt, Jody (OAG} <johunt@jmd.usdoj .gov>; Bennett, 
Catherine T (OAG) <cbennett@jmd.u!>doj.gov>; Washington, Tracy T (OAG) <twashington@jmd.usdoj.gov>; 
Schedule, AG84 (OAG} (JMO} <ag.schedule84@usdoj.gov>; Bryant, Errical jOAG) <ebryant@j md.usdoJ.gov>; 
Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG) <phanrahan@jrnd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Re: Update ! Briefing Materials for Monday, February 13, 2017 

Has there been any confirmation on the 10 am call? JBS will need to be briefed by a few individuals to 
prepare. Thanks! 

On Feb 10, 20 17, at 3:16 PM. Jack.son, Wykema C. (OAG) <wcjack.son((hjmdusdoi.go:v> wrote: 

You are listed as the POC for the events listed below on the AG's schedule for ~IondaY, 
and we are expecting briefing materials from you. Plea.se send two copies ofyour 
complete package. (including tabs if appropriate)> by 5:00 pm todav. so that we can 
prepa.re the book. Ifyou do not ha~e any materials, or if you have a separate binder~ 
please replv to this message so that we know not to inc.lode them in our table of 
contents. Thanks. 

IF YOU DO NOT HAVE l\iATERL\LS, PLE.ASE LET us KNo,v. 

Mary Blanch Hankey 
*Briefing on the Bannon Call (curreutJ~- OD hold) 

Rachael Tucker 
*Meetingo 

JodvHont 
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*Phone Call: Steve Bannon and Stephen l\filler (cu1Tently on bold) 
*1\-Ieeting with ~1ayor Rahm Emanuel 
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Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 9:05 PM 

To: Oumbauld, Cassidy M. EOP/WHO 

Subject: RE: Introduction 

Cassidy - Things have been rather hectic given the AG's first full day, with many briefings and 
appointments. Can we please touch base next week to determine whether we can get something on 
the schedule? - Jody 

-Original Message­
From: Hunt, Jody {OAG) 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 2:ll PM 
To: 'Dumbauld, Cassidy M. EOP/WHO' < 
Subject: RE: Introduction 

Unfortunately I do not think Monday at 9,:00 a.m. wo-Uld work for his schedule given other briefings 
he has in the morning. If we do this, it very likely will need to be another time or day. Let me talk to 
him and get back to you. 

-Original Message-

> 

From: Oumbauld, Cassidy M. EOP/WHO {mailto:1 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:08 PM 
To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov> 
Cc: Klingler, Mclaurine E. EOP/WHO < 
Subject: RE: Introduction 

Hi Jodie, 

I befieve this is a separate meeting with just Stepnen Miller and Steve Bannon and potentially 
Secretary Kelly. 

Would Monday at 9am work? 

-Original Message-
From: Hunt, Jody (OAG) [maitto:Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 1:05 PM 
To: Durnbaufd, Cassidy M. EOP/WHO < 
Subject: RE: Introduction 

'" ,...___,.J• . -------------------------------
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-Original Message-
From: Dumbauld, Cassidy M. EOP/WHO [mailto 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:58 AM 
To: jody.hunt@usdoj.gov 
Subject: Introduction 

Hi Jody, 

My name is Cassidy and I work in Steve Bannon's office. He and Stephen Miller are interested in 
having a meeting with the Attorney General early next week regarding • We 
were thinking Monday at 9 am. Is that possible to facilitate? 

Thank you so much! 

Cassidy 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 11:19 AM 

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

Subject: RE: 

- Original Message-
From: Hunt, Jody (OAG) {mailto:Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 11:13 AM 
To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO < > 
Subject: RE: 

Okay. Running from meeting to meeting with the AG right now. Will call you as soon as I get a 

chance. What is the best number to reach you? - Jody 

--Original Message­
From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO [mailto: 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 10:23 AM 
To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: 

Let's talk today before you head over 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 7:17 PM 
To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

Subject: RE: 

Just tried you - give me a ring when you can: 

-Original Message-
From: Hunt. Jody {OAG) Imailto:Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 4:27 PM 
To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO < 
Subject: RE: 

202-514-3893 

-Original Message~­
From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO [mailto 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 2:35 PM 
To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: 

What is best# to reach you on? 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Sunday, February 19, 2017 7:27 PM 

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

Subject: Re: Rf: RE: 

That was last I heard but I could be wrong 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On Feb 19, 2017, at 7:21 PM, Hunt, Jody (OAG} <Jody.Hunt@u5doj.gov> wrote: 
> 
> He definitely will read it. 
> 
> Perhaps plans changed, but as of Friday I was told Kelly is leaving Tuesday afternoon. The AG is 

at Supreme Court Tuesday morning. 
> 
> Wednesday morning would be good if Kelly is not leaving until Wednesday. 
> 
> -Original Mes5age---
> From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO [mailto: 
> Sent: Sunday, February 19, 2017 7:15 PM 
> To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov> 
> Subject: Re: RE: 
> 
> Joint OOJ OHS press briefing. 
> 
> Please make sure AG reads latest draft of the EO. 
> 
> I had thought Kelly was leaving wed morning. 
> 
>Sent from my iPhone 
> 
» On Feb 19, 2017, at 7:06 PM, Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov> vJrote: 
>> 
» Okay. Yes, many changes. I will circle up. 
>> 
>> Any further thinking on platform for public rollout? I understand Kelly is traveling from Tuesday 
afternoon to Thursday night. 
>> 

"'-!-! - -• ,. . _ _____ _ 
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;;,,;;, -ur1gma1 1Vtessage-
>> From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO (mailto: 
» Sent: Sunday, February 19, 2017 6:19 PM 
» To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov> 
» Subject: 

>> 
>> ' 
>> 
> 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Monday, February 201 2017 12:0S PM 

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

Subject: RE: Rf: 

You are right - just spoke to OHS, Kelly is in fact leaving Tuesday. 

-Original Message-
From: Hunt, Jody (OAG) [ma1lto:Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, February 19, 2017 7:21 PM 
To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO < 
Subject: RE: RE: 

He definitely will read it. 

Perhaps plans changed, but as of Friday I was told Kelly is leaving Tuesday afternoon. The AG is at 
Supreme Court Tuesday morning. 

Wednesday morning would be good if Kelly is not leaving until Wednesday. 

-Original Message-­
From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO (mailto 
.Sent: Sunday, February 19, 2017 7:15 PM 
To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Re: Rt: 
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>, "Bossert, Thomas P. £OP/WHO"< 

Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent Monday, February 20, 2017 10:25 PM 

To: Jody.Hunt@usdoj .gov 

Subject: Fwd: CA Cop Killed by Gang Member Who Received Early Release Under New CA 
law 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: ''Spicer, Sean M. EOP/WHO" </ 
Date: February 20, 2017 at 10:18:04 P 
To: "Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO" < 
Cc: "Bannon, Stephen K. EOP/WHO" < 

Subject: Re: CA Cop Killed by Gang Member Who Received Early Release Under New 
CA law 

Agreed 

Sent from my iPhone 

at 9:54 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 
> wrote: 

We need to get facts on what happened nere 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 20, 2017, at 9:53 PM, Bannon, Stephen K. EOP/WHO 

<.- wrote: 

Outraged 

Sent from my iPhone 

cno /1uur, 
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cwr1 vv nv · WIUlte . 

Absolutely heartbreaking -

http://wvJ1N.latimes.com/local/lanow/la-me-ln­
whittier-pollce-shooting-20170220-story.html 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 7:51 AM 

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

Subject: Re: Re: 

We must do everything we can 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On Feb 21, 2017, at 12:39 AM, Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov> wrote: 
> 
> Let's hope we get it to tne finish line in the right shape. 
> 
> -Original Message-­
> From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO [mailt 
> Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 12:18 AM 
> To: Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov 
>Subject: 
> 
> Thanks for helping to push this through. Greatly appreciated. 

> 
> Sentfrom my iPhone 
> 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 11:39 AM 

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

Subject: 

Thanks. 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 10:24 PM 

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

Subject: Re: 

Thanks 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On Feb 21, 2017, at 10:23 PM, Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov> wrote: 

> 
> 
> 
» On Feb 21, 2017, at 9:53 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 
>> 
>> 
>> 
» Sent from my iPhone 
>> 
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From: Hunt, Jody (OAG} (mailto:Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 8:05 PM 

Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 8:19 PM 

To: Hunt, Jody {OAG) 

Cc: Katsas, Gre-gory G. EOP/WHO 

Subject: RE:EO 

Thanks: 

To: Miller, Stephen EDP/WHO 
Cc: Katsas, Gregory G. EDP/WHO < 
Subject.: RE: EO 

Thank you. 

The AG still tryingto speak with Mattis and Tillerson. 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO [mailto: 
Sent; Wednesday, February 22, 2017 7:45 PM 
To: Hunt, Jody (OAG} <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov> 
Cc: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO < 

Subject: RE: EO 

Yes. ? 

From: Hunt, Jody(OAG)(mailto:Jody.Hunt@usdoj.govJ 
Sent Wednesday, February 22, 2017 7:35 PM 
To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO <: 
Cc: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WH 
Subject: ED 

We have seen news reports indicating that according to WH officials the EO rollout will not be until next 
week. Is that accurate? 
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Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO 

From: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO 

Sent Wednesday, February 22, 2017 8~45 PM 

To: Hunt, Jody {OAG) 

Cc: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Subject: Re:EO 

Jody, we are squared away with the Secretaries. Call me and I'll fill you in. 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO 

From: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO 

Sent: Friday, February 24. 2017 3:06 PM 

To: Jody Hunt; Bash, John F. EOP/WHO; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Subject: EO 

Can we talk about the various pieces. I am free any time for the rest of the day. Thanks. 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 8:56 AM 

To: Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov 

Subject: Fwd: Will a defiant Sanctuary City receive $2.S Billion for FBI facility? 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Maria Espinoza <maria@theremembranceproject.org> 
Date: February 27, 2017 at 8:42:40 AM EST 
To:< 
Subject: Will a defiant Sanctuary City reeeive $2.5 Billion for FBI facility? 

Stephen -

If Trump allows this to take place. how can he say he is cutting off funding for 
sanctuary cities? 

Decision is to be made next month as to which location will win this $2_5 Billion faci lity_ 

Prince George County, Maryland - REFUSES TO ABIDE BY IMMIGRATION LAWS 

Fairfax County, Virginia - WILL ENFORCE LAWS 

http-//www wash1ngtontimes comlnewsl 20171febl 12fsanctuary-crty-debate-shrouds­
decis1on-on-fb1s-newf 

https //www lifezette .com/oolizette /trump-has-new-fbi-hg-as-leverage-over-sanctuary­
county/ 

http://federainewsradio.comJagency-oversighl/2.016112.lnew-roi-h eadguarte rs-gets-q o-a head­
house-com mHteeJ 

Maria 
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Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

From: Hunt, Jody {OAG) 

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 11:14 AM 

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Subject: RE: 

Working to get information {including on E 

-Original Message-­
From: Miller, Stephen EDP/WHO {mailto 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 11:09 AM 
To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov> 

Subject: 
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Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

From: Hunt, Jody {OAG) 

Sent: Monday, Fe bruary 27, 2017 8:28 PM 

To: M i ller, stephen EOP/WHO 

Cc: Kats as, Gregory G. EOP/Vv'HO; Tucker1 Rachael (OAG} 

Subject: RE: Post-9/11 Convictions... 

On the 2011 GAO chart below, aliens plus naturalized citizens would be "greater than row• ., (ali ens with legal 
immigration status 26%; al 1ens without! egal I mmlgtation status 17'; and naturalized citizens 21%) 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO [mail to : 
Sent: Mon day, February 27, 2017 8;22 PM 

Tucker. Rachael: (OAG) <Rachaet.Tucker@usdoj.goV> 
subject Re: Post-9/11 Convictions... 

So what is aliens plus naturalized citizens? Obvi a huge percentage. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 27, 2017, at8:0S- PM, l-ilunt, Jody (OAG) <Jotlv .Hunr@usdof gov>wrot e : 

Stilt warting for OHS info on 1mm1gration status. 

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj .gov> 
Cc: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO• 1 

There is3 publicGA.O repon: from 201.!that r.oniains asection on post-9/11 intematronal terrorism and 
rerrorfsm-re[ated convictions ma. breaks down the NSDstatlstics as- follow.s.: 

C 
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i 
rn 
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e 
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Forty-ThreePercent of Individuals Convicted as a R esult ofTerrorism-Related 
Investigati:>ns Were Aliens 
In M~rch.201O'. _D~r s ~ati~~ ~e':'-111ty_Di~~ rep~~i:1f\:~rma~:i on c~,:i~ns res~~gfrom international 
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terronsm m,~sttgattcnsconauct~ smoe :September u , LWL Aocoromg to UUJ, me conv1c1!J.onsrepresent case~ 
where defundams wue directly linked to intematiooal terrorism as.,,~ as those wbo at the ti.me of chargfug 
appeared to bave a cotlllf'®n to international terrorisnt;-To deteuni:ne. ifaey oflhe indimuals convicted i:n these 
te>rrorism-rela red cases were -aheus,we requesred that U.S. Citt21:11shJp and Itnmigratton Services (USCIS) 
pro,ide us the. i:mrnigratioo or dliz-ensbip status, if kno"'tl, of these mdi,iduals. 
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Based on USCIS infom:iaiion, 173 (43 percent} of the 399 in£midua.15 included in DOJ 's list of comic:mns resulting 
frotn international terrorism-rela red .io\restigaticns were, at the time of charging a.mos with or ·wrtboutlegal 
mrngration status. The remaining 226 individuals (57 pe,rcent) were either U.S. ci!.izens,., naturalized lJ .S. 
cilizens,aliens brougbtimo the Uniced S&a~s. forprosecuoon, orunto:iown. Ofrre 105 aaens withegal.irntrigraoon 
status. 6S (65 percent) were lawfui -permanent residents. Table 3 shows dle mmgratioo or atlZensbip siatus 
relared co the~ inm'idual5, 

r.~DOJ, ln.rroduaionro XaJic,uJ Securi.(>,Drui::wrtSIDti.:tit:! on (],usaledlnsnuitfami Tsrra'il;m andTs-rori.I~R,,;J,apdCom:il:u~ 
(iV~t011, D.C. M.irch 2010). DOJ uicllidel .tmr,,'iiual. iCc:DtiS.ed and detai.oal .in the CO'l:£5-S! ofa a.atimt.tca inm1~tion ,:oro,:,ct.ti 
2:la-S;,ptanber l:0 2001, aac scbsa~uaot1y ~ w'ith a criminal r.=e, as well. a. adcit.iona.l d"'fa:id.mt!. who, at th: time orch.at-glll!; 
~JP..aral to.h.ru;, a =lionro i.nl.ermtioml cc:i:ra-it,me.;,n lf they w~eflOt cl:w-~ with a t~~aa1ce a5."alle. \Vedtd not ,'e'li.fy 
th'!!= imivicro2h· «ntl2":tions to t=ism 

.,. This ca.t~ay ~~s U.S.citizau ..,howera bom U1 theUnited St.lw (52 individr,ah }ord~ivec U.S. cit~hip (1 i.!x!+.'letili). Fer 5 
cc the l:Dl!ivii!ii~ ioch:d.d 111 this categccy, the.c11n~eo£tb.u U.S. citiz.erisbip e:wlt 110t~b.~, F« this an..lyiis.. we treated 
mtunliz~ u.S. citi::em .u a ~t~cat~«y. 

Table3:lmmigratioo or Citizenship Sta1usat tl'le TimeofO)argingof 
lndiviwats Convic1ed as a Result<>fTerrorism-Related tnvesti!J!,tions 

Number 
,[mmigra tion or c aizenship status of 

incimuals 
Percent 

.t,jiens Yti1h legal immigratfonstatus 105 26 
NalUraOzed US. citl~ns 83 21 
/iliens \'toi1hout 'legal mmTgratian 68 17 
status 
U.s. citizens' !:9 IE 
lllie.os bro:ught Into the United 
States tJ r prosecution 50 13 
Unknowi• 34 9 

To1af 399 100 
30.le._G.,I.O~"r!,r,a.:s~OO .. ef'd:_-.ECE~ 

'Tiu; cstegay includs US c~en.s whowBebqn in the t.Jy, t enS!.a.15 152 
in.dhliduet.) Of d €t ived 
LIS. cilizemhp 12 ridlvial.121.). Fer 5of the111dividuaJs incl.Jdeo,inthi. est~. the 
S CUTCE t>f tl1er 
US-. oitizensl'!p c:olJla not bed:e!efmheo Fa th& ai,alysis . we tn!litetl nat11sliz.ea 
U.S .. citizel\$ as e-seperate cstegay. 
',r,e il1TT1il:Jai1011/oitizen.st,i1>ststu.s cf some ir;oh.·iduat; i. unl."1:Mt ri becstE. '!> cf e 
leor of iaertifying ir,lamrnon needea b .deemvneth.~s 1atu, . 

'A!i'Ccl'll!!ges IT'BY net sdd m 100 
:!ue, tc roonding 

About 2 0 Percent ofIndividuals Convicted t.mder Statutes Directlv Relat ed to 
Te1Torism WereAliens · 

AccordiOR to DOJ, some ofthe defendants 011 the DOJlist were charged withviolations of 
federal statutes that are direct.h related to international terrori::-m. such as hostage taking and 
bombings ofplaces of public use~ ' 
Twenty~t~o md.ividuals {21 perc~t,) of the 197 indi_viduals_convicred o~sta~es jdentified by
DOJ as directly related to terronsm li'1',e.re aliens vnth or 1;vithout legal tmm.1granon status, as 
sbownin table 4.Toe remaining 85 individuals (79 percent) were either t:.S. citizens. 
naturalized li.S. ciri7.ens. aliens b:mµght into the united State-s for prosecution. or unknown. 
Ofthe 107 indi,?iduals, 62 inclividuals were also convicted unde.r other statutes not directly
related to terrorism. 

<iau_geOOLpnp 
Table 4: ~1umberof tncividuals Convicted under S1a1u1es Direct ly 
Re!atecltoTemir1smAccorling1D DOJ 

Number 
,tmmigra tion or c nizenship status afconvicted 

fndividuats 
Percent 

u s. citizens 30 28 

lllioos brought Into the United­ 30 28 
States tJ r p rosewtion 

·ICC 
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1"10W1'1UC.CU V .J . \..IU&H3 I V ' ., 
,l,lie,ns "11th leg-al im ml 9ratloo '13 12 
status 
f,liens v.ithout legal imm fqratioo 9 8 
status 
Unl.no\"'1 9 8 

Totar 107 100 
:C,:Ja: 0- IO At-'4/St. ~00. ~ ~ "'1-

'R!foonlages may nd adcHo 100 
c!Ue10 r::.'61ding 

About 50 Percent oflndividuals Convictedunder Other Statutes Were Aliens 

DQJalso u;icluded on i~s list defendants where lhe µ1ve~u_gaiion involved an idemifie~ link 
co mterna:t1ona.l terrorism but t hey were charged v.,thv1oraung other stanxtes. mcluding
fraud. immigration, drugs, false statements, and general con..51!1ra.cv charges. Of the 292 
individuals convicted under other statutes, 151 uidividuals (52 pefcenr) wer~ aliens with ox 
witho_!.llc legal immi~_arion§,tat~, The re~aining 141 i~viduals (48perceml were either 
U.S. mt11.ens, n8tll.l'slized l'..S. cmzens. ahenE brought mto the Umted Stares for 
proseeution, or unknown, as shown.in ·cable 5. 

Table 5: Number of lndwic1Jals Convicted under Other- Statutes Aooorcli 1g to DOJ 

Number 
of,convicledImmigration or ci1izensmps1atl1S Percent 
indiViduaJs 

.Aliens vJth legal l mm19ratlon sh!\Js 82 32 

NaII.Ira lized U S , citi2e ns 57 23 

,t,jieos ,•JthoLtt le,gaJ 1mm1grationstatus 59 20 

U.S, cill 21:1ns 29 10 

~ fens l>rou 9ht into the united States 20 7 
for proseaJlloo 

Unknown 25 g 

To1al' 292 100 
~ce.G.~N'oSJ'S,s CIIOO.. ~ 'IJ.EC"--=osa._ 

•~cefliage; m;y not add t.o 100 due10 rounding. 

P age 26 GA0-11- 187 Criminal Ahn Statiatica 

Th.i:ee ofthe Iudi\.iduah onDOJ's List Received U.S_Citizenship after Their Conviction 

An individual applyingfor narn.ralizationmust demonsuate good moral character for a 
staiutors period of tirii.~from 5 Years precedi;ig the applieanon up to admission to 
citize~fiip. This iucludes not ha\i'ingJ)een~nvicted of~rimes, suc.q.as mur-der, rape, drug
trafficking, or other aggravated felome.s prior to or durmg thm penod. as well as not ha~~ 
beencom-,cted of other crime-s during lhln period, such as certain drug offenses or convictioru: 
that led to 180 days or more ofprison time. 

E~.ed :iwon our analysis ofuSCIS and DOJ dSia, three of 
the individuals on tlie DOJ list received U.S. citize ns-hip 
after their convictions. Two were convicted of unlawful 
productionofanidentity documem and one was convicted 
oftrs:psferringfunds oul ofrhe c.ountry in violation of U.S. 
sancttons . 

Acoordingto USCIS documem.a:tion, in all dll'e-e case£ 

the c.omriet ion!': were outside ofthe sum.1tory period, 
were not a.,o-gravate-d :felo.nies, and resulted in no 
prison time for the defendaru.s; 
all .required );)ackground cbP..cks were conducted 
and r~o!\'ed witn appwpriate law enforoemem 
agencies, and 
no national !::ecurity, _public safety, or other 
grounds of.ineligibility exist ed.. 

As_a__res_ult, t;SCIS _determined th& each 9f t hes~ 
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indi\iduals -were able ro demonstrate good moral 
ehara.cter Vvithin the required period of time and met all 
other requirements for naturah z.arion. 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 11:22 PM 

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG); Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO 

Cc: Tucker, Rachael {OAG) 

Subject: RE: Post-9/11 Convictions• • . 

Thanks very much 

From: Hunt, Jody {OAG} [mailto:Jody.Hunt@usdoj .gov) 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 201 
T 

> 
; Katsas, Gregory G. EDP/WHO 

Cc: Tucker, Rachael (OAG} <Rachael.Tucker@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: RE: Post-9/11 Convictions •.. 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO (mailto: 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 9:01 PM 
To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) <lody.Hunt@usdoj.gov>; Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/ WHO 
< 
Cc: Tucker, Rachael (OAG) <Rachael.Tucker@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: RE: Post-9/11 Convictions ••• 

From: Hunt,Jody (OAG} (mailto:Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov] 
Sen t : Monday, February 27, 201 
To: Miller, Ste hen EOP/WHO < >; Katsas, Gregory G. EDP/WHO 

Cc: Tucker, Rachael lOAG} <Rachael.Tuck.er@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: RE: Post-9/11 Convictions ... 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO [maTlto 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 8:29 PM 
To: Hunt, Jody ( OAG} <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov>; Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO 
< 
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~ 

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) <.lody.Hunt@usdoj.gov> 

u: 1ucKer, Kacnae1 {UAb) <1<acnae1.I ucKer@usaoi.,gov> 
Subject: RE: Post-9/11 Convictions•• • 

From: Hunt, Jody {OAG} (mailto:Jody.Hunt@usdoJ.govJ 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 8:25 PM 
To: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO <!: 
Cc: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO < , ucker, Rachael (OAG) 
<Rachael.TucKer@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: RE: Post-9/11 Convictions.. . 

From~ Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO [mail t 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 8:12 PM 

Cc: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO • Tucker, Rachael {OAG) 
<RachaetTucker l@usdoj.gov> 

Subject: RE: Post-9/11 Convictions... 

Speaking of which, in a moment, 11 11 send around some 5\Jgge:sted edits to the new draft 

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG) [mailto:Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 8:05 PM 
To: Katsas, GregoryG. EOP/ WHO <1 
Cc: Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO < 
<Rachael.Tucker@usdoj.gov> 
Sub· ect; Post -9/11 Convictions ••. 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent : Tuesday, February 28, 2017 5:23 PM 

To : Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov 

Sessions needs to call Reince re immigration in about 45 minutes. 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 10:47 PM 

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

Subject: Re: 

Many thanks 

Sent from my iPnone 

> On Feb 28, 2017, at 10:38 PM, Hunt, Jody {OAG) <Jody.Hunt@u5doj.gov> wrote: 
> 
> I know you had a big hand in that. It was great! 
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-----------

O'' 

Date: March 5, 2017 at 1:27:06 PM EST 
To: "Mc.Gahn. Donald F. EOP 

, "Katsas, Gregory G. 
EOP/WHO" < 
D. EOP/WHO" • 
(OAG)" <Jody.Hunt@,JS 

1 

Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/ WHO 

From: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO 

Sent Sunday, March S, 2017 2:44 PM 

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Oubke, Michael D. EOP/WHO 

Cc: McGahn. Donald F. EOP/WHO; Bash, John F. EOP/WHO; Walk, John EOP/WHO; 
Jody Hunt 

Subject: Fwd: Re: Fwd: 

Here is the latest in the data. 

- . {DOJ servers are down right now, but J just talked to Jody by phone.} 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Walk, John EOP/WHO" > 
Date: March S, 2017 at 2:18:11 PM E 
To: "Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO" < . 
Cc: "Bash, John F. EOP/WHO" < 
Subject: Re: Fwd: 

The data is incorporated and Gene is checking internally to be sure it is in a form that 
everyone is comfortable with for release. I'm expecting to get the document this 
afternoon. I will forward it when I get it. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 5, 2017, at 1:47 PM, Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO 
wrote: 

John :. Thanks. 

Sent from my IPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

"Oubke, Michael 
, "Hunt, Jody 
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Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/ WHO 

From: Katsas, Gregory G. EOP/WHO 

Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2017 6:31 PM 

To: Mi11er, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Cc : Hunt, Jody (OAG}; McGahn, Donald F. EOP/WHO; Oubke, Michael D. 
EOP/WHO; Bash, John F. EOP/WHO; Walk, Jann EOP/WHO 

Subject: Re: 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On Mar 5, 2017, at 6:19 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO -: 
> 
> We need to at least make the topline public and highlight examples 

> 
> Sent from my iPhone 
> 
>> On Mar 5, 2017, at 5:17 PM, Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov> wrote: 

> wrote: 

->> 
>>> On Mars, 2017, at 5:08 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO < 

>>> 

wrote : 
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Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

From: Hunt, Jody {OAG) 

Sent : Sunday, March 5, 2017 6:31 PM 

To: MiJler, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Cc: Hunt, Jody (OAG}; McGahn1 Donald F. EOP/WHO; Katsas, Gregory G. 
EOP/WHO; Oubke, Michael D. EOP/WHO 

Subject: Re: 

info derived from the spreadsheets is in the letter. 

post 9/11 majority terrorism convictions foreign horn 

more than 300 pending investigations are refugees 

> On Mar 5, 2017, at 6:17 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO wrote: 
> 
> Is the info in the spreadsheet going to be made public? 

> 
> Sent from my iPhone 
> 
>> On Mar 5, 2017, at 5:17 PM, Hunt, Jody (OAG} <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov> wrote: 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2017 10:07 AM 

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

Subject: Re: RE: 

Let us know what you need 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On Mar 6, 2017, at 10:06 AM, Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov> wrote: 

discussed with folks this morning. 
> 
> --Original Message--
> From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO [mailto 
> Sent: Monday, March 6, 20171:21 AM 
> To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov> 
> Subject: 
> 
> What c.an we do here? http://hosted.ap.org/dynamic/stories/U/US_IMMIGRATION_COURTS?SfT 
E=AP&SECTION=HOME& TEMPLATE=OEFAULT&CTIME-=2O17-O3-O4-10-28-10 

> 
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Cutrona, Danielle (OAG) 

From: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG) 

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 5:10 PM 

To: Hunt, Jody {OAG) 

Cc: Boente., Dana (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG); Mizelle, Chad {ODAG}; 
Terwilliger, Zachary (OOAG) 

Subject: Re: Sanctuary Cities 

The.se are all things we mentioned to Stephen at the meeting this morning. 

On Mar 10, 2017, at 5:07 PM, Hunt, Jody (OAG) <johunt@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

I now have to leave for a meeting at 5:15 p.m. I do not need to be a part ofthis discussion In 
any event, as I am told that you guys have been on the issue and that you met on it at WH 
today. 

Stephen Miller and Steve Bannon called to say that 

I .I • a I • I .I .I .I.I .a • • - . .. ·• ■ • 

Please coordinate together to move in this direction so that we have something to show on 
Monday. 

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG} 
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 4:21 PM 
To: Boente, Dana (ODAG} <dboente@1md.usdoj.goV>; Crowell, James (O0AG) 
<jcrowell@jmd.usdoi.gov>; Mizelle, Chad (ODAG) <cmizelle@jmd.usdoJ.gov>; Cutrona, 
Danielle {OAG) <dcutrona@jmd.usdoj gov> 
Subject: sanctuary Cities 
Importance : High 

Important: Are you available to meet later this afternoon to discuss sanctuary cities? I received 
a call and we have some marching orders that we should discuss. Perhcips 5:30 p.m.? 
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Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 5:37 PM 

To: Mizelle, Chad (ODAG}; Cutrona, Danielle (OAG) 

Cc: Boente, Dana (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG); Terwilliger, Zachary (OOAG) 

Subject: R'E: Sanctuary Cities 

Okay. I do not know what all was d,scuss-ed at the WH Meeting, but Stephen was very clear 
l 

From: Mizelle, Chad (ODAG) 
Sent Friday, March 10, 2017 5:2-4 PM 
To: CUtrona, Danielle (OAG) <dcutrona@jmd.usdoj .gov> 
Cc: Hunt, Jody (OAG) <johunt@jmd.usdoj .gov>; Boente, Dana ( ODAG) <dboente@jmd.usdoj .gov>; Crowell, 
James (ODAG) <jcrow ell@jmd.usdoj .gov>; Terwilliger, Zachary {OOAG) <zterwilliger@jmd.usdoj .gov> 
Subject: Re: Sanctuary Cit ies 

I Just got out of a meeting, but I'm available to meet anytime. 

On Mar 10, 2017, at 5:09 PM, Cutrona, Danielle (OAG) <dcutrona@Jmd.usdaj.gov> wrote: 
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Swanson, Matthew L {ODAG) 

From: Swanson, Matthew L {ODAG) 

Sent: Friday, March 24, 20171:55 PM 

To: Boente, Dana (OOAG); Crowell, James (ODAG); Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG); 
Goldsmith, Andrew (ODAG); Aminfar, Amin (ODAG); Bonilla, Armando (ODAG); 
Ferber, Scott (ODAG}; Gauhar, Tashina {ODAG); Hall, William A. (ODAG); Lan, Iris 

(ODAG); Raman, Sujit (ODAG); Schools, Scott (OOAG); Woods, Rae (ODAG}; 
ChandJer, Adam (ODAG); Barnett, Gary (OOAG); Bressack, Leah (ODAG); Mizelle, 

Chad (ODAG); Murray, Michael (OOAG); Sheehan, Matthew (OOAG) 

Subject: FW: Notification ·of Records Search to be Conducted in Response to the FOIA, 

Bassin._, GIP No. OOJ-2017-003175 (DAG) 

Attachments: 01. Initial Request {2.27.17).pdf 

The initial requestisattarhed. Details of the search process can be found below, 

Best, 
Mart 

From: Kochurka, KJmberley (OIP) 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 20171:52 PM 
To: Swanson, Matthew L fODAG} <mswanson@Jmd.usdoJ.gov> 
Cc Hibbard, Douglas (OIP) <dhibbard@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Notification of Records Search to be Conducted in Response to the FOIA, Bas.sin. OIP No. DOJ-2017-
003175 (DAG) 

The purpose ofthis email is to notify you thai the records ofthe below-listed officials will be searched in 
response to the attached Freedom oflrlformation Act (FOIA)t"equest 

The requester, Ian Bassin, is seeking records pertaining to: 

• Named ioCM\iduals in the request regarding Executive Order 13 769, Protecting the Nation from 
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the Vnited States since January 20, 201 i 

The officials that will be searched for this request ar,e: 
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TheFOIA requires agencies to conduct a reasonable search in response to FOIA requests. Foryour 
infonnation, this search will encompass the email and computer file-s (e.g. G or H drive) maintained by the 
officials listed abov e. Wehave also initiated searches in the Offices ofthe Attorney General, Associate 
Attorney General .and of the Departmental Executive Secretariat. 

To the extent officials within your office maintain other types ofrecords, soc.11 as text and ~oice 
messages, or material maintained within a classified system, that would be responsrre to this request 
but would not be located as a result of OIP's records search, please indicate so i:n.response to this 
email OIP staff will make arrangements to conduct those searches as necessary. Similarly, ifyour office 
would not maintain any records responsive to this request or you can readily identify the offidals(s), be they 
either current or former employees, that worild maintain records responsive to this request you may indicate so 
in response to this email 

Please note that the Federal Records Act, as amended in 2014, and DOJ Policy Statement 080 l .04 provide 
that government employees may not use a non-officw email account for official business unless the 
communication is fully capn.u--ed in a DOJ recordkeeping system - cit.hes- by copying their official account or 
forwarding any ruch mess.ages to their official account within twenty days._ Shomd any records custodians have 
official records responsive to this FOIA request which are on a non-official account but were not copied into 
their official email account those records. should be provided to OIP_ 

lfy011 have any questions concemmg this matter, please feeHree to call me at202-616-9i11 or by replying to 
this email 

Attachment 
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Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG) 

From: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG} 

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 3:45 PM 

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Subject: RE: latest draft 

Iam back from- so you can call any time. 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO [mallt 
Sent: Monday, March 27, 20171:55 PM 
To: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG) <Peggi.Hanrahan@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Re: Latest draft 

Thanks 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 27, 2017, at 1:42 PM, Hanrahan, Peggi {OAG) <Peggi.Hanrahan@usdoj.gov> wrote: 

They were already out the door with itwhen I sent that so no way for me to correct it. 
Hopefully she can do it on the way over. I will be here after 3:30 or so. t 

. My direct is (--. Just call later. 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO {mailto 
Sent: Monday March 27, 20171:12 PM1 

To: Hanrahan, Peggi {OAG} <Peggi.Hanrahan@usdoi.gov> 
Subject: Re: Latest draft 

Isent corrections to Sara. Can you talk later today? 

Sent frorn my iPhone 

On Mar 27, 2017, at 1:05 PM, Hanrahan, Peggi {OAG) <Peggi.Hanrahan@usdoj.gov> wrote: 

<20170327 Remarks for Attorney General Sessions on Sanctuary Cities (5)_docx> 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 8:40 AM 

To: Cutrona, Danielle {OAG) (Danielle.Cutrona@usdoj.gov); 
Chad.Mizelle@usdoj.gov 

http://www.dailynews.com/government-and-pol itics/20170327 /la-mayor-vows-to-fight-trump-ad 
ministration-attempt-to-strip-sanctuary-city-funding 
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Cutrona1 Danielle (OAG) 

From: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, Maren 28, 2017 9:39 PM 

ITo: 

Cc: Stephen Miller; Rybicki, David (OAG); Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov 

Subject: Fwd: Opioid Commission EO v.8 skinny 

Attachments: Opioid Commission EO v.8 skinny.docx; ATT00001.htm 

Katy-Good changes. Thanks so much. 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Talento, Kathryn F. EOP/WHO" < 
Date: March 28, 2017 at 9:31:07 PM EDT 
To: "Cutrona, Danielle {OAG)" <Oanielle.Cutrona@usdo j.gov> 
Subject: Opioid Commis.s.ion EO v.8 skinny 
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Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG) 

From: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG) 

Sent Tuesday, April 11, 2017 7:18 AM 

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Subject: Re: 

I think so. He was going to go to Tampa tomorrow and Thursday but can only do one trip so I think it 
will be- with Kelly next week. 

On Apr 10, 2017, at 10:03 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO '> wrote : 

Is he going to border with Kelly? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 10, 2017, at 1:41 PM, Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG) <Peggi.Hanrahan@usdoj.gov> wrote: 

Let him go. He is missing meetings! 
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McKinney, Suzanna (OAG) 

From: McKinney, Suzanna {OAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 11:44 AM 

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

Subject: RE: Stephen Miller Call/Meeting 

P.S. Apparently he would like to call you at 6 now. Want meto provide a number, or would you stilt like 
to initiate? 

Suzanna R. McKinney 
U.S. Department ofJustice 
Office of the Attorney General 
D£nct: (202)514-9795 
Mo/Jik: 

From: Hunt, Jody {OAG) 
Sent Tuesday, April 11, 201711:29 AM 
To: McKinney, Suzanna (OAG) <sumckirm ey@jmd.usdoJ.gov> 
Subject: RE: Stephen Miller Call/Meeting 

Oh joy. 

I have a number tor Stephen, so I can call him. 

From: McKinney, Suzanna (OAG) 
Sent Tuesday, April 11, 201711:28 AM 
To: Hunt, Jody (OAG} <johunt@lmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: RE: Stephen Miller Call/Meeting 

Good for you!! What phone number is best for you today? 

It's superquiet .around here. The most exciting thing you missed was a "Code Blue" drill. 

Suzanna R. McEinney 
U.S. Department ofJustice 
Office of the Attorney General 
Vind: (202)514-9795 
Mobfh: 
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From; Hunt, Jody {OAG) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 11:25 AM 
To: McKinney, Suzanna (OAG) <.sumckinney@imd.usdo1.gov> 
Subje ct: RE: Stephen Miller Call/Meeting 

I am just working from home. can talk to Dana and Jim on that issue tomorrow. 

From: McKinney, Suzanna (OAG) 
Sent Tuesday, April 11, 201711:23 AM 
To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) <johunt@fmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: RE: Stephen Miller Call/Meeting 

Dually noted. I'll pencil the phone call in for 5 o'clock. 

Also, whattime can you talk with Dana &Jim? 

Suzanna R. McKinney 
U.S. Department ofJustice 
Office of the Attorney Gene-ral 
Dint:t: (202)514-9795 
Mob£/.e: 

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG) 
Sent:Tuesday, April 11, 201711:20AM 
To: McKinney, Suzanna (OAG) <s.umckinney@jmd.usdo].gov> 
Subject: RE: Stephen Miller call/ Meeting 

The WH canceled the regularTuesday meeting for today (and sometimes I don't go anyway). He and I can 
try to connect by phone later today. 

f ro m: McKinney, Suzanna (OAG} 
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 11:07 AM 
To: Hunt, Jody (OAG} <johunt@jmd.usdo1.gov> 
Subject: RE: Stephen Miller Call/Meeting 

He didn' t . I thought you might want the option of talking in person if it was- a pos-sibility, so I told them I 
would check with you to see ifyou would be over there/available to drop by (it's onlytentative on your 
calendar). I've been communicating with his assistant, a former Sessions staffer. 

Should I not have proposed that? I hope that doesn't mess you up! 

Suzanna R. McKinney 
U.S. De_partment ofJustice 
Office of the Attornev Genera1 
n .-.,...rl• r,n, l ,.,,,,,._0701o 
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From: Hunt, Jody (OAG} 
Sent: Tues-day, April 11, 201710:52 AM 
To: McKinney, Suzanna (OAG} <sumckinney@imd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: RE: Stephen Miller Call/Meeting 

Why did he think I was.going to be at the WH? 

From: McKinney, Suzanna (OAG) (mailto:sumckinney@1md.usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 9:59 AM 
To: Hunt, Jody (OAG} <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Stephen Miller call/Meeting 

Stephen Miller would like to schedule a call with you this afternoon at 5 o'clock (if you' re available), OR if 
you wanted to chat in person, you could drop by his office at the White House since you'll already be 
there? He'll be in his office and free at noon. 

His assistant is getting back to me about the topic ofthe call/converS-ation . Thoughts? 

Suzanna R. McKinney 
U.S. Department ofJustice 
Office of the Attorney General 
D ind: (202)514-9795 
Mobf/4: 
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McKinney, Suzanna (OAG) 

From: McKinney, Suzanna {OAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 1:41 PM 

To: Hunt, Jody {OAG) 

Subject: RE: 5:00 Tomorrow with Dana &Jim 

Sure. I put it on your calendar as tentative. 

Ofd you want to provide a number to Stephen MIiier's office, or do you wantto initiate the call? 

Suzanna R. McKinney 
U.S. Department ofJustice 
Office of the Attorney General 
D£-n:ct: (202)514-9795 
M obile: 

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG} 
Sent:Tuesday, April 11, 20171:39 PM 
To: McKinney, Suzanna (OAG) <sumckinney@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: RE: 5:00 Tomorrow with Dana &Jim 

Probably. But as usual we may have to play it by eardepending on what is happening with the AG. 

From: McKinney, Suzanna (OAG) (mailto:sumckinney@jmd.usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 20171:37 PM 
To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: 5:00Tomorrow with Dana &Jim 

Does itwork for you to talk with Dana &Jim around 5 tomorrow? 

Suzanna R. McKinney 
U.S. Department ofJustice 
Office of the Attorney General 
Dind: (202)514-9795 
Mo/Jill!: 
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McKinney, Suzanna (OAG) 

From: McKinney, Suzanna {OAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 5:29 PM 

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

Subject: Re: Stephen Miller Call 

His cell is in case you need it. 

Suzanna R. McKinney 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Office of the Attorney General 
Dkect: {202)514-9795 
Mobile: 

~ 
Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 11, 2017, at 4:55 PM, Hunt, Jody (DAG) < johunt@imd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

No. I have a 7:00 pm meeting. But I can call him later on tonight. If he is free then 
great. If not. we c_an connect later. 

On Apr 11, 2017, at 4:38 PM, McKinney, Suzanna (DAG) <sumcklnney@jmd.usdoj.goV> 
wrote: 

Apparently he's been delayed until 7:30 p.m. Does that work for you for a 
call? 

Suzanna R. McKinney 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Office of the Attorney General 
Direct: {202)514-9795 
Mobile: 

~ 
Sent from my iPhone 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent Sunday, April 16, 2017 2:55 PM 

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

Subject: Re: Washington Examiner: How Jeff Sessions is helping bring in the 'Trump era' 

Terrific 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 16, 2017, at 2:43 PM, Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov> wrote: 

How Jeff Sessions is helping bring in the 'Trump era1 

Washing1on Examiner 
Kelly Cohen 
April 16, 2017 -12:00 AM 
http /fwwN.washmgtonexaminer com/how-1eft-sess1ons-is-hetping-br[ng-
111-the-trump-era/article/2620354 

"This is a new era. This is the Trump era,'' Attorney General Jeff 
Sessions declared from the U.S.-Mexico border last week. 

Since he became the nation's top law enforcement officer, the former 
Alabama senator has been carrying out many of President Trump's 
campaign promises - and he has done so perhaps the most smoothly 
of any administration official. 

Sessions may have had a rocky confirmation, but he has been "moving 
very quickly to do the things he said he would," John Malcolm at the 
conservative Heritage Foundation told the Washington Examiner. And 
he's carrying out his mission without a team in place. 

Trump has yet to nominate hundreds of tower-level officials throughout 
the Justice Department, all of whom must be confirmed by the Senate. 
And yel he is carrying out his agenda. 

Here are some of the ways Sessions has done just that 

Immigration 

Sessions has directed all lJ S. attorneys to step up prosecutions of 
illegal immigrants, especially those who have crossed the border more 
than once. 
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He also has ended the Obama-era policy of "catch and release," which 
sends back lltegal immfgrants at the border instead of holding them for 
breaking federal law_ 

"Pursuant to the president's executive order, we will now be detaining 
all adults who are apprehended at the border_ They will not be 
released," Sessions said 

Though the nation's backlog of immigration cases wiU undoubtedly grow 
with the new policies, Sessions announced a new hiring bump to help 
speed up the process. And for immigrants.who need to be sent to jail. 
Sessions has rescinded guidance from former President Barack 
Obama's administration that directed the Bureau of Prisons to phase out 
private prison contracts_ 

Sessions also has threatened to crack down on jurisdictions that don't 
comply with federal immigration detention requests_Cities that oontinue 
to adhere to "sanctuary" policies could lose billions rn federal grant 
funding, Sessions has said 

For groups such as the Federation for American Immigration Refom1, 
simply having the administration say It will take up immigration 
enforoement has made a big difference_ 

Ira Mehlman, FAIR's media director. said the biggest results - fewer 
ille9al border crossings and arrests at the border - have come 
by "projecting the ldea that we are serious about fmmigratron 
enforcement." 

''People are responding rationally to the signals that we send," 
Mehlman said, adding that ending catch and release was one of the 
best oonorete moves Sessions has done 

Next up, he said FAIR hopes Sessions deals with the immigrants in the 
country illegally and gives oomp•anies incentives not to hire illegal 
immigrants, which would be the ''biggest deterrent," as it is the reason 
why so many people cross the border without documentation in the first 
plaoe. 

Law enforcement and crime 

Sessions is what Jim Pasoo, the executive director of the National 
Fraternal Order of Police, calls a ''career civil servant'' who has arways 
been "a go-to guy for law enforcement " 

"He's always the same unabashed supporter of justice that he's always 
boon,'' Pasco said of the former top Republican on the Senate Judiciary 
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Committee, revealing that his union has met with Sessions, Trump and 
Vice President Mike Pence in publicly and privately announced 
meetings. 

In every major public speech since being swam in, Sessions has 
brought up an increase tn crime and has promised the Jus1ioe 
Department will become tougher on crime and help boost public safety. 

''These first few months have been a successful opening chapter in what 
will be a long story abou1 restoring public safety in America," said 
Justice Department spokesman Ian Prior. ''Over the next few months, 
that story will continu.e to develop as the department announces new 
initiatives and renews its commitment to keep our communities safe." 

The agency is reviewing any existing or possible consent decrees, 
which are court-binding agreements that bring in the federal government 
to hetp police with reforms. Sessions recently ordered asweeping 
review of them. mal<lng clear his belief that "it is not the responsibility of 
the federal government to manage non-federal law enforcement 
agencies." 

Pasco and the polrce union, which was the only police organization 
which to testify in support of Sessions· confirmation, say they like such 
an approach. 

TIHe does not see himself as the police chief of every city He sees 
himself as an asset, as someone who can facilitate federal assistance in 
addressing crime problems - bu1 he isnt trying to take any place 
over," Pasco said. 

Pasco says he hopes the next item Sessions' tackles is the so~called 
militarization of police.The 1033 Program. which gives excessive 
military equipment to civil law enforcement agencies. was rolled back 
under Obama. 

Beefing up that program is something Pasco says he discussed with 
Sessions, Trump and Penoe, and they are "actively reviewing that now, 
wilh a view to ensuring that police officers get and have the assets they 
need to protect themselves as they protect their cities." 

Civil rights 

Civil rights were heavily emphasized under Obama Attorney General 
Loretta Lynch. 

One of Lynch's biggest civil rights actions was issuing federal guidance 
that required schools receiving federal funds to allow transgender 
students to use the bathroom facility in accordance to their gender 
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identity . Failing to do so would violate federal civil rights law. l ynch said 

In February, the Justice Department and the Department of Education 
said schoots are no longer obligated to follow that guidance, Which 
sparked backlash from LGBTQ groups. 

"Col'\gress, state legi-slatures and local govemment-s are in a position to 
adopt appropriate policies or faws addressing this is-sue," Sessions 
said. "The Department of Justice remains commftted to the proper 
interpretation and enforcement of Trtle IX and to its protections for all 
students, including LGBTQ students, from discrimination, bullying and 
harassmenl q 

The National CenterforTransgender Equality charges that since the 
administration withdrewthe Obama gufdanoe in February, "the 
administration has begunr a sweeping attack on civil rights in the 
workplace, schools, housing, healthcare and the balfot box.'' 

"The transgender community - comprised of over 1.5 million 
Americans - rs just one of many communities being callously targeted 
by the administration's actions and rhetoric. Congress and the American 
people must recognize this threat for what it is and stand up for the 
dignity and equaHty ofall Americans," said Executive Drrector Mara 
Keisfing. 

On Friday, the Justice Department atso wrthdrew its lawsuit - brought 
by the Obama administration last year - against North Carolina over 
rts "bathroom bill .." The decision to dismiss rts lawsuit comes after Gov. 
Roy Cooper and Republican lawmakers reached a compromise last 
month and ¥epealed the legislation - House Bill 2 - requiring 
transgender people to use public restroom facilities that corresponded 
to their birth gender. 

However, desprte the repeal, LGBTQ groups are critical of the new law, 
saying it still allows for discrimination. 

Vanita Gupta, the head of the Justice Department's Civil Rights Division 
under Obama, tweeted against the lawsuit being dropped: "Sadly 
predictable. They can dismiss but they cannot erase. The fight for 
LGBTQ justice is strong_" 

Sentencing laws 

Though Sessions has yet to move on sentencing laws, his hiring of 
Steven H. Cook, a former federal prosecutor, signals that changes 
could be ooming. 

Cook, who has been the president of the National Association of 
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Assistant U.S Attorneys, was recen~y appointed to be one of 
Sessions' top advisers - though it has not been publicly announced -
on, criminal j_ustice. 

"When you put criminals in jail, crime goes down/ Cook told the 
Knoxville, Tenn., News Sentinel last year. "That's what incapacitation is 
designed to do, and it works." 

Known as being a hardliner on sentencing laws like Cook, Sessions 
has been vocal in his support of mandatory minimum sentences. 

During the Obama administration, former Attorney General Eric Holder 
issued a memo allowing prosecutors the ftextbmty for no ranger having 
to pursue the mandatory minimum for oertarn low-level drug offenses. 
That memo could be fn jeopardy notj.ust under Sessions' new Task 
Force on Crime Reduction .and Public Safety, but under Cook as welt 
The National Association ofAssistant U.S. Attorneys, under Cook's 
leadership, opposed Obama's efforts to ,reform sentencing laws. 

"When mandatory minimums are either eliminated orreduced 
substantially, it reduces the ability of law offioers to negotiate and 
protect the public," Sessions said at a Senate hearing in 2015 "I've 
been there, I've prosecuted cases.~ 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Sunday, April 16, 2017 2:58 PM 

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

Subject: Re: Washington Examiner: How Jeff Sessions is helping bring in the 'Trump era' 

Let's build on this momentum 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 16, 2017, at 2:43 PM, Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov> wrote: 

How Jeff Sessions is helping bring in the 'Trump eral 
Washington Examiner 
Kelly Cohen 
April 16, 2017 -12:00 AM 
http /f.tvv1w.washmgtonexamin6-r com/how-1eff-sess1ons-is-helping-br[ng-
111-the-trump-era/article/2620354 

"This is a new era. Tots is the Trump era,'' Attorney General Jeff 
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

Trump has yet to nominate hundreds of lower-level officials throughout 
the Justice Department, all of whom must be confirmed by the Senate_ 
And yel he ls carrying out his agenda. 

Here are some of the ways Sessions has done just that: 

Immigration 

Sessions has directed all U.S. attorneys to step up prosecutions of 
illegal immigrants, especially those who have crossed the border more 
than once. 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 1:09 AM 
To: Peggi.Hanrahan@usdoj.gov 

Subject: For situational awareness 

Article for the AG -

http://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/artide-4416996/Cops---hunt-man-shot-killed~man-Facebook-Uve.ht 
ml 
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Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG) 

From: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG) 

Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 8:50AM 

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Subject: RE: 

His personal one that he doesn't watch as closely but for more non-business things is 

share -either. I sent Mrs. Sessions' email to Mclaurine. 
and his DOJ one for business is Camden.Hybart@usdoj.gov . Please don't 

- Original Message-
From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 
Sent: Saturday, April 15, 2017 10:41 PM 
To: Peggi.Hanrahan@usdoj.gov 
Subject: 

What emails are good for JBS? 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Winfree, Paull. EOP/WHO 

From: Winfree, Paul L EOP/WHO 

Sent: Monday~ April 17, 2017 3:08 PM 

To: jody.hunt@usdoj.gov 

Subject: DOJ Approps 

Hey Jody-

Stephen Miller mentioned that he had a convo with AG Sessions this afternoon about reaching out 
to appropriators about the agency's budget. He also asked that I reached out to you. 

Do you have a few moments to chat tomorrow about this? 

Best, Paul 

Paul Winfree 
Deputy Director of the Domestic Policy Council. and Director of Budget Policy THE WHITE HOUSE 
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M iller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 12:52 PM 

To: Jeff Sessions (camden.hybart@usdoj.gov) 

Subject: RE: Touching base on border 

Sorry I missed your call - was at press conference. Just tried you back. 

-Original Message-
From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 11:56 AM 
To: Jeff Sessions (camden.hybart@usdoj.gov) <camden.hybart@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Touching base on border 

let me know if you have time to chat today re: media. 
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Hunt, Jody {OAG) 

From: Hunt, Jody {OAG) 

Sent : Thursday, April 20, 2017 4:51 PM 

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Subject : RE: 

Will try you in a moment. 

-Original Message-
From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO [mailto 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 4:27 PM 
To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: RE: 

Sorry - was in the Italy mtg. Are you free now? 

-Original Message-
From: Hunt, Jody (OAG} [mailto:Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 2:44 PM 
To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 
Subject: RE: 

Just tried you. Can try again shortly. 

-Original Message-
From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO {mailto 
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2017 2:27 PM 
To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: 

Can you chat? 2 questions from POTUS-. 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Saturday, April 22, 2017 7:18 PM 

To: Hybart, Camden (JMD) 

Subject: Re: 

Also, 

Thanks a.gain and have a great night. 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On Apr 22, 2017, at 7:16 PM, Hybart, Camden (JMD) <Camden.Hybart@usdoj .gov> wrote: 

> 
>Ok.Thanks 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone 
> 
» On Apr 22, 2017, at 7:14 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 
>> 

wrote: 

» Great talking with you and your team. 

>> 
» Sent fro m my iPhone 
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Crowell, James (ODAG) 

from: CroweJI, James (ODAG) 

Sent: Sunday, April 23, 2017 2:17 PM 

To: Mizelle, Chad (ODAG) 

Cc: Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG) 

Subject : Re: Sanctuary Cities 

. Please do cover memo through me through dag to the Ag and 
attach your memo. Thanks. I'll walk it through tom morning. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Apr 23, 2017, at 1:40 PM, Mizelle, Chad {ODAG) <cm1zelle@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote: 

At the "White House tneeting on Friday, Greg Katsas suggested 

Third. Stephen Miller 

Fourth, the attached draft has been cleared by CN, the -white Hou9e COW1sefs 
Office. Danielle. and Zach. 
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If you have any concerns with this idea or with the draft, 

Othenvise, fll circulate it to the 5th floor. 

If this is something t:hat needs A/DAG --Soente' s sign off, p lease letme know and I 
will prepare the n sual cover memo .and have that ready for his signature. 

Best. 
Chad 

<AG Statement on EO.docx.> 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Sunday, April 23, 2017 2:43 PM 

To: Hybart, Camden (JMD) 

Subject: RE: Call 

Sorry I missed this email this am. I thought the interview went very well. 

-Original Message-
From: Hybart, Camden (JMD) (mailto:Camden.Hybart@usdoj.gov} 
Sent: Sunday, April 23,201.7 7:49 AM 
To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 
Subject: Call 

At office. Could chat a few minutes if you have time. Nothing critical. 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Bryant, Errical (OAG) 

From: Bryant, ErricaJ (OAG} 

Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 3:36 PM 

To: Hunt, Jody {OAG) 

Subject: RE: 

Attachments: 

1 Just forwarded it to you. Also attached 

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 3:01 PM 
To: Bryant, Errical IOAG) <ebryant@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: Hanrahan, Peggi {OAG) <phanrahan@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: RE: 

I think we have to wait to see the actual invite and time. 

From: Bryant, Errical (OAG} 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 3:00 PM 
To: Hunt, Jody {OAG) <johunt@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: Hanrahan" Peggi tOAG) <phanrahan@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: RE: 

Should I wait or go ahead and work on reschedul ing events? 

From: Hunt, Jody { OAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 2:58 PM 
To: Bryant, Errical (OAG) <ebryant@imd.usdoj.goV> 
Cc: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG) <phanrahan@jmd.usdol.gov> 
Subject: 

I just gotword to expect an invite from the WH shortly for a PC small group at around 1:00 or 1:3D p.m. 
tomorrow. That will really throw a wrench in the works. 
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Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG) 

From: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG) 

Sent : Thursday, April 27, 2017 4:16 PM 

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Subject: RE: Re: 

I will tell him. Should be between 6:30 and 7:00 and from his blocked cell number. 

-Original Message-
From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO (mailt 
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 4:12 PM 
To: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG) <Peggi.Hanraha n@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Re: RE: 

Sent from my W~one 

> On Apr 27, 2017, at 4:10 PM, Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG) <Peggi.Hanrahan@usdoj.gov> wrote: 
> 
> OK well, he is in back-to-back meetings until he leaves for the plane about 6:30. I can tell him to 
call you on the way to Andrews. What is the best number for him to call from the car? 
> 
> -Original Message--
> From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO [mailto 
> Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 4:04 PM 
> To: Peggi.Hanrahan@usdoj.gov 
> Subject: 
> 
> I need to talk to JBS before the trip tomorrow. 
> 
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Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 9;02 AM 

To: Bryant, Errical {OAG) 

Subject: Fwd: AG's calendar- next Friday, May 5 

I should be included 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Tucker, Rachael {OAG)" <ratucker@lmd.usdoj.gov> 
Date: April 28, 2017 at 8:59;37 AM EDT 
To: "Bryant, Errical (OAG)" <ebryant@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc~"Hunt, Jody (OAG)" <johurit@jmd.usdoj.gov>, ''Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG)" 
<ohanrahan@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: AG's calendar - next Friday, May S 

. I'd like to be included and Danielle 
should be too. Is this possible? 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Hilt, Jonn L. (ODAG)" <jhill@jmd.usdoi.gov> 
Date: April 27, 2017 at 3:47:47 PM EDT 
To: "Tucker, Rachael (OAG)" <ratuc.ker@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: AG's calendar • next Friday, May 5 

Rachael, 

Could I get a few minutes on the AG's calendar next Friday, May S? 

As we discussed on Tuesday, DOJ, among others, has been tasked with updating 
the President on .• . 

Grant Mendenhall (who oversees the FBl' s CT division) was also presenttoday. If 

the AG is available on the 5th, I'd invite Grantto join me. Also, I'm out next 
Monday-Thursday, hence the Friday request. 

Best., 
John 
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Jotin L HIil 
Counsel to the Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Departmentof Justice 
202-353-3030 
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Klingler, Mclaurine E. EOP/ WHO 

From: Klingler, Mclaurine E. EOP/WHO 

Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 4:57 PM 

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG} 

Subject: RE: Call with Stephen Miller 

Great, thank you ! 

- Original Message-
From: Hunt, Jody (OAG) [mailto:Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 4:13 PM 
To: Klingler, Mclaurine E. EOP/WHO 
Subject: RE: Call with Stephen Miller 

Use ~ 

-Original Message-­
From: Klingler, Mclaurine E. EOP/WHO {mailto: 
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 4:10 PM 
To: Hunt, Jody (OAG} <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: RE: Call with Stephen Miller 

That works for Stephen, what is the best number to reach you? 

-Original Message--
From: Hunt, Jody (OAG) [mailto:Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 4:08 PM 
To: Klingler, Mclaurine E. EOP/WHO 
Subject: RE: Call with Stephen Miller 

I should be available at 6:30 p.m if that would work for Stephen. 

-Original Message--
From: Klingler, Mclaurine E. EOP/WHO [mailto: 
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 3:48 PM 
To: jody.hunt@usdoj.gov 
Subject: Call with Stephen Miller 

Hi Jody, 

""' - · · - · · L-.,- - ______....._ ... _ i t . . . .! &. ~ l".a..--L-- ----- ?-L.a.'1 ··- ::_ - ··-~•-L•- - ~-- r.nn.__ 
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uo you nave a momenI IO cane w,m ::,Iepnen Iontgnu ne 1s ava11ao1e arrer o;vupm, 1ec me Know 
what time would work best. Thank you l 

Mclaurine Klingler 
Executive Assistant to Stephen Miller 
White House 
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Hybart, Camden (JMD) 

From: Hybart, Camden (JMD) 

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 6:36 AM 

To: 

Subject: Call 

Call me when you can. 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

From: Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 7:16 PM 

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Subject: FW: ATTORNEY GENERAL JEFF SESSIONS PREPARED REMARKS TO THE UNITED 
STATES SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE 

In case you did not see this . 

From: USDOJ·Office of Public Affairs (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2017 2:55 PM 
To: lJSDOJ-Office of Public Affairs (SMO} <Ex_PAOMailbox@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: ATTORNEY GENERALJEFF SESSIONS PREPARED REMARKSTO THE UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT 
COMMITTEE ON INTEWGENCE 

FOR ~DIATE RELEASE AG 
TUESDAY, JU!\"£ 13, 2017 (202) 514-2007 
\\!WW.JUSTICE.GOV TTY (866) 544-5309 

ATIO~"EY GE1'-:ER,U, JEFF SESSIONS PREPARED REMARKS TO THE UNITED 
STATES SE1'ATE SELECT CO~Dfll I EE 01' Il\1TELLIGE1'CE 

" rAS.HINGTON, D .C. 

Thank you Chairman Burr and Ran.king Member Warner for allowmg me to publicly appear before 
the committee today. 

I appreciate the Committee's critic.ally important efforts to investigate Russian intetferenc e with our 
democratic process. Such interference can never be tolerated and I enconrage every effort to get to the 
bottom ofany such allegations. 

As you know, the Deputy Attorney General bas appointed a special counsel to investigate matters 
related to Russfan interference in the 2016 election. I <llll here today to address several issues that have 
been specifically raised before this committee, .and 1 appreciate the opportunity to respond to questions as 
fully as I am able to do so. But as I advised you, ½ . Chairman, and consistent with long-standing 
Department ofJnstice practice, 1 cannot and will not violate my duty to protect confidential commnoications 
with the President 

Now, let me address some issues directly: I did not have any private meetings nor do I recall any 
TI TT ._ t T ..s• _j, - ._ - ...,.. .:I ..... -- - ... ___, .. 
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com'ersanons w1m any Kuss1an omctars at me y1aynower 1101e.1. i am not arrena any meenngs at mar 
event Prior to the speech. I attended a reception \\ith my staffthat .included at least two dozen people and 
President Trump. Though I do recaD several conversations I had dnring that pre-speech reception., I do not 
have any recollection ofmeeting or tallcing to the Russian Ambassador or any other Russian officials. If any 
briefinteraction occWTed in passing with the Russian ,Ambassador during that reception., I do not remember 

it. After the speech, I was interviewed b y the news media, which bad gathered as I remember in a different 
room, and then I left the hotel. 

But ,,•hether I ever attended a reception where the Russian Ambassador was also present is entirely 

beside the point ofthis investigation into Russian intetference with the 2016 campaigns . Letme state this 
clearly: I have never met with or had any conversations with any RusStan.S or any foreign officials concerning 
any type ofinterference with any campaign or election. Further, I have no knowledge ofany such 

conversations by anyone connected to the Trump campaign.. I w as your colleague in this body for 2-0 years, 
and the suggestion that I participated in any collusion or that I was aware ofany collusion with the Russian 

government to hurt this country, which I have served with honor for oyer 35 years, or to i:mdermine the 
integrity ofom- democtatic process, is an appalling and detestable lie. 

Relatedly, there is the assertion that 1 did not answer Senator Franken' s question honestly at my 
cotI!irmation hearing. That is false. This is how it happened. He asked me a rambling question that 

indud-ed dramatic, neiv allegations that the Cnited States intelligence community had advised President-elect 
Trump that "there was a continuing exchange ofinfonnation during the c-atnpaign between Trump~ s 
surrogates and intermediaries for the Russian government."' I was taken aback by these explosive 

allegations, which he said were being reported in breaking news that day. I wanted to refute immediately 
any suggestion that I was apart ofsuch an acfuity_ I replied, -'Senator Frank~ I'm not aware ofany of 

those activities. l have been called a surrogate at a time or two in that campaign and I didn' t have - did not 

have comnnmicanons with the Russians, and rm unable to comment on it"' 

That was the contCA"tin wbicb I was asked the question, and in that context. my answer was a fair 
and correct response to the charge as I understood it. It simply did not occnr to me to go further than the 
context of the question and list any convei-sations I may have had with Russians in routine situations, as I had 

with lllllllernus othel" foreign officials. 

Please hear me now. It was only in ~ch ofthis ye.ar that a reporter asked my spokesperson 

whether I had ever met with any Russian officials. This was the first time that question had been posed_ On 
the same day, we provided that reporter with the infonnation related to the meeting I and my staff had held 

in my Senate office with Ambassador IGslyak, as well as the briefencounter fn July after a speech that I had 
given during the convention in Cleveland, Ohio, I also provided the reporter- a list ofall 25 foreign 
ambassador meetings I had held during 1016_ In addition, I prmrided supplemental testimony to the Senate 

Judiciary Committee to explain this. I readily acknowledged these two meetings_ Certainly nothing improper 
occurred. 

Let me also explam dearly the circmnstances of my recusal from the investjgation into the Russian 
in1e:rference with the2016 e!ect:ion. I was swomin as Attorney General on Thursday, February 9th. The 

very next day, I met with career Department officials, including a senior et:hlcs official, to discuss some things 

publicly reported in the press and that might have some be~ on the is.sue ofrecusal. From that point, 
F ebmary 10th, until I annonnced my formal recnsal on March 2nd, I was never briefed on any investigative 
details and did not access information about the investigation; I received only the limited information that the 

Department's career officials dete.rmined was necessary to inform my recusai decision.. As such, I have no 
knowledge about this investigation beyond what has been publicly reported,, and I havetaken no action with 
regard to any such investigation.. On the date ofmy formal recus.a], my ChiefofStaff sent an email to the 

beads ofthe re1evant departments, including by name to Director Corney ofthe FBL to .instruct them to 
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- -
inform their staffs ofthis recusa1 .and to advise them not to brief me or invok•e me in any such matters_ And 
in fact. they have not. Importantly, I recused myselfnot because ofany asserted wrongdoing on my part 
during the campaign, but because a Department .ofJnstice regulation, 28 CFR 45-2, required it That 

regulation states, in effect that Department employees should not partidpatem investigations of a campaign 
if they have served as a campaign advisor_ 

The scope ofmy recusaL however, does not and cannot interfere with my ability to oversee the 
Department ofJustice, including the FBI, which has an S8 billion budget and35,000 employees_ I presented 
to the President my concerns, and those ofDeputy Attorney General Rod Rosenstein. about the ongoing 

leadership issues at the FBI as stated inmy letter recommending the removal of~iir. Camey along with the 
Deputy Attomey General" s memorandum. wbich have been released publicly by the White House_ It is a 
clear statement ofmyviews_ It is absur~ frankly, to suggest that a recusal from a single specific 

investigation wouldrender an Attorney General Mable to manage the leadership of the various Department 
ofJustice law enforcement components that conduct thou5ands ofinvestigations_ 

Finally, during bis testimony. Mr. Camey discussed a conversation he and I had about a meeting 
Mr_Camey had with the President. I am happy to share ~~'!th the committee my recollection ofthe 

conversation I had with Mr_ Corney. Following a routine morning threat briefing,~- Camey spoke to me 
and my Chiefof Staff. ·while be did not provide me with any ofthe substance ofhis conversation with the 

President, ¼_ Corney expressedconcern about the proper communications protocol with the White House 
and with th.e President. 1responded to his comment by agreeing that the FBI and Department ofJustice 
needed to be careful to follow Department policies regarding appropriate contacts with the White Hous.e_ 

:Mr. Corney had served in the Department of Justice for the better part of two decades, and I was confident 
that¼. Camey understood and would abide by the Department's well-established rules governing any 

communications with the White House about ongoing investigations_ \/Iy comments. encouraged rum to do 

just that and indeed. as I undersmn~ he did. Our Department ofJustice rules on proper commmiication 
between the Department and the White House have been inplace for years_ ~r_ Camey well knew th~ I 

thought, and assumed correctly that he complied with them. 

I will finish with !:bis. I recused myself from any investigation into the campaigns for President, but I 
did not recuse myself from defending my honor against scurrilous and false allegations. At all times 

through.ant the cours.e ofthe campaign, the confirmation process, and since becoming Attorney General, I 
have dedicated myselfto the highest standards. 

Toe people of this country expect an honest and transparent gcwerotne:nt and that is what we are 
giving them_ This President wants to foe.us on the people ofthis country to ensure they are treated fairly and 

kept safe_ The Trump agenda is to improve the lives ofthe American people. I knm•t some have other 
agendas, but that is his agenda and it is one I share. 

Importantly, as Attorney General I have a respoostbility to enforce the laws ofthis Nation. to 
protect this country from its enemies, and to ensure the fair administration ofjustice_ I int.end to work every 

day with our fine team and the superb professionals in the Department ofJustice to advance the important 
work \Ye have to do. These false attacks, the innuendo, and the leaks, you can be sure, will not intimidate 

me. Tu fact, these events have only strengthened my resolve to fu:1fiI1 my duty to reduce crime, and to 

support our federal.. state, and local law enforcement officers who work our streets eYery day. Just last 
week it was reported that overdose deaths in this country are rising faster than ever recorded. The murder 
rate is up over 10 percent-the largest increase since 1968_ Together. we are telling the gangs, the cartels, 
the fraudsters, and the terrorists- we are coming after you. Every Oile ofour citizens, no matter who they 

are or where they live, has the right to be safe in their homes and communities. And I will not be deterred. 
and I will not allow this gre-at Department to be deterred from its vital mis.sion. 
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Thank yon. 

17-643 

DO NOT REPLY TO TIIlS ~IESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE Qu""ESTIOKS, PLEASE liSE THE 
CONTACTS IN THE~IESSAGE OR CALL THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS AT 102-514-2007. 
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Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG) 

From: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG} 

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 3:42 PM 

To: Bryant, Errical {OAG) 

Subject: RE: 

Oh yeah, hot and heavy. He just stepped out to take a call from Stephen Miller from Air Force One returning 
from France. Back in there now. I am sure they will go until 4:30. 

From: Bryant, Errical (OAG) 
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 3:40 PM 
To: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG} <phanrahan@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: RE: 

Are they still meeting down there? 

From: Hanrahan, Peggi j OAG) 
Sent Friday, July 14, 2017 3:39 PM 
To: Bryant, Errical jOAG) <ebryant@jmd.usdof.gov> 
Subject: RE: 

I will be here on Monday but may take off on another t ravel day. 

From: Bryant, Errical {OAG) 
Sent; Friday, July 14, 2017 3:37 PM 
To: Hanrahan, Peggi {OAG}<phamahan@imd.usdo1.gov> 
Subject: 

In the eventyou want to take a break on Monday, the Tuesday calendar has been completed and is ready to 
be printed. 
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McKinney, Suzanna (OAG) 

From: McKinney, Suzanna {OAG) 

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 5:12 PM 

To: Hankey, Mary Blanche {OAG) 

Subject: RE: Press Gaggle by Senior Policy Advisor Stephen Miller en route Ronkonkoma, 
NY_,. 7/28/2017 

LOL 

Suzanna R. McKinney 
U.S. Department ofJustice 
O ffice of the Attorney General 
D ired: (202)514-9795 
Mo/Jiu: 

From: Hankey, Mary Blanche (OAG) 
Sent Friday, July 28, 2017 5:10 PM 
To: McKinney, Suzanna (OAG) <sumckinney@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: FW: Press Gaggle by Senior Policy Advisor Stephen Miller en route Ronkonkoma, NY, 7/28/2017 

Scroll to end 

From: White House Press Office fmailto:whitehouse-noreply@messages.whltetlouse.gov] 
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 3:35 PM 
To: Hankey, Mary Blanche (OAG) <mtJhankev@tmd.usdoi.~ov> 
Subject: Press Gaggle by Senior Policy Advisor Stephen Miller en route Ronkonkoma, NY, 7/28/2017 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

Office of the Press Secretary 

For Immediate Release July 28 , 2017 

BY WHITE 
PRESS GAGGLE 

HOUSE SENIOR POLICY ADVISOR STEPHEN MILLER 

Aboard Air Force One 
En Route Ronkonkoma , New York 
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12 : 57 P .M. EDT 

MR. MILLER : Hello, everybody. So were just going to do aver~ 
quick on- the- record about the MS- 13 event . It ' s a short £light . 
We ' re going to be starting our descent soon, so I ' m j ust going to 

talk real quick, answer a few questions , give you some color for you 
stories, and then I ' m going to go back . 

So our big focus on MS- 13 is getting the resources we need to 
accomplish to the mission . What does that Illean? It means we need 

more ICE officers . We ' ve got Tom Homan, who you heard from 
yesterday - he ' s just sitting a few rows away from me, right over 

there -- and we have about 5,000-plus enforcement and removal 
officers in the country . That ' s not nearly enough to police an 

.immigration system as large and expansive as ours, or to deal with 
the fact that you have tens of thousands of folks £ram the recent 

wave of Central America who ' ve disappeared . We don't know where the 
are. we have to send people out to find them. It ' s an eno:r:mous 

burden . And 5 , 000 EROs is just not enough to do it. 

We also need to get expedited removal for illegal migrants £ror 
Central America, so you don ' t have a situation where you show up , yo 

get an NTA -- a notice to appear -- and then you just sort of 
disappear. That also means we need to get the court backlog down; 

it's about 6 , 000 cases right now. So we need more immigration 
judges, and of course you need more prosecutors so you can actually 

put MS-13 and other cartels in jail . 

And, finally, we need the border wall and other border 
infrastructure -- sensors, towers , you name it . 

So those are the big legislative pieces . But obviously , 
administratively, we talked about this in the last couple days -- To 
talk about it too -- but i f you ' re a gang member , we ' re go~ng to fin 

you and we ' re going to remove you. You don' t have to have to 
additional items on your record . If you ' re a gang member and you ' rE 

he~e illegally, then you ' re going home . That is a major policy 
change, and that's one of the reasons why we're having so much 

success in depleting the ranks of the cartels and the gangs . But 
obviously we ' re going to need Congress in both parties to step up an 

provide these extra resources . 

So that's all I have to say, and then I'll take any questions 
you have about this. 

Q So , today, in Geneva, the International Organization for 
Migration held a briefing and said that the impact of this "get 

tough" approach, without deterrent measures, is pushing migrants, 
pushing illegal immigrants into more dangerous routes and actually 
fueling the coffers of gangs and transnational organizations. And 
I ' m wondering i£ you're concerned about that as well, and if there 
are , sort of , initiatives that you ' re going to be taking that deal 
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with deterrence in that aspect, as well . 

MR . MILLER : I would associate myself closely with the comment1 
that Tom Homan gave at the press brief ing yesterday, which is that< 

message of tolerance towa rd illegal immigration is the number-one 
boon to smugglers and traff ickers . And we ' ve seen the results of 
that over the last eight years in terms o f massive human rights 

violations associated with the Central American migrant surge , in 
terms of a humanitarian catastrophe playing out across the region . 

And so that permissive approach, we ' ve seen the results, and th 
results have been deadly and horrific . By sending a message that yo 
won ' t tolerate illegal immigration, it will shut down the smugglers . 

We ' ve already seen a huge increase in the price that people have to 
pay to get smuggled, which , in and of itself is an enormous 

deterrent . And Secretary Kelly has worked to go into t he region anc 
to send the message that it ' s not safe to come ; that i f you will 

come , you will be returned . And he ' s working cooperatively with th~ 
governments in the region to help make sure that message is sent to 
migrants . And, ultimately, that is the most humanitarian approach 

Q With all this focus on measures that the administration ca 
do -- take towards immigration, has the President gotten closer to, 

decision on DACA? 

MR . MILLER : Right now, as you know, there's an ongo~ng threat 
of litigation about DACA. And Secretary Kelly is working wit h the 
Justice Department on deal.ing wit h that . I don' t have any news to 

make about: ii:- today., but I would say that our administration, from c 
policy standpoint, remains resolutely focused on protecting jobs, 

wages , and securit y for American citizens. And when we have fru:the i 
announcements on that , we will ma ke them . 

Q Nikki Haley r think .:..s traveling here. What i s her role i 
this? Is she going to be giving any remarks ahead of the President? 
Or i s she just here to1 sort of, make a show about the U. N. ' s role i 

migration? 

~IR. MILLER : Well, I mean, in addition to any role -- and there 
of course, is some with respect to the United Nations and global 

migration issues -- obviously1 the President of the United States , a 
all times 0£ the day, is working on the many different foreign polic 
issues facing our country, and I ' m sure that they ' re discussing thos 

on a variety of different fronts. 

Q Given the challenges of healthcare, trying 1:-0 get 
legislation th~ough1 have you given any new thought to the strategy 

£or how you ' re going to get through funding for a wall , or money fo1 
new ICE agents, given that Democrats are united in opposition to tha 

kind of legislation? 

MR . MILLER : That ' s a great question. That's actual1y -- that ' 
a good one to end on, so T can make a really strong statement for 
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everybody . 

If Senate Democrats try to block the funding we need to protec1 
our nation from criminals, drug dealers, cartels, and terrorists , i1 
will cause an uproar from the American people. 

steep political price. 
And they will pay a 

Thank you. 

END 1 : 07 P.M. EDT 

Unsubscnbe 

< > 
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Mizelle, Chad (OOAG) 

From: Mizelle, Chad (ODAG) 

Sent: Sunday, August 6, 2017 1:24 PM 

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Cc: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG) 

Subject: Re: 

I'm free from now until 4. 

> On Aug 6, 2017, at 1:13 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO wrote: 
> 
> Chad - are you free this afternoon? 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone 

> 
>> On Aug 6, 2017, at i:09 PM, Cutrona, Danielle {OAG) <Danielle.Cutrona@usdoj.gov> wrote: 
>> 
>-> Sure. let me know what time 
>> 
>>> On Aug 6, 2017, at 12:56 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO wrote: 
>>> 
>>> Can we talk today re: sanctuary cities latest? 
>>> 
>>> Sent from my iPhone 
>>> 
> 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Sunday, August 6, 2017 2:35 PM 

To: Mizelle, Chad (ODAG) 

Cc: Cutrona, Daniel le { OAG} 

Subject: Re: 

Yes. Thanks. 

Sent from my iPhone 

0 nAug 6, 2017, at 2:34 PM, Mi1el le, Chad (OOAG} <Chad.M1zelle@usdoi.gov> wrote: 

let's do 3 pm, if that v.urks for you guys. Number is below. Jesse is unavailable. 

Access !local/ Intl: CO NUS toll free 
PIN: 

On Al.lg 6, 2017, atl:52 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO wrote: 

Great 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Aug 6, 2017, at 1:46 PM, Mize! le, Chad (ODAG} <Chad.Mi1elle@usdoj.gov> wrote: 

Onit 

On Aug 61 2017, at 1:45 PM, Cutrona, Danielle (OAG} 
<dcutrona@Imd.usdoi.gov>wrore: 

Chad - Can you loop on Jesse and check on settin.g up a conference I ine? 

On Aug 6, 2017, at.1:40 PM. Miller, Stephen EDP/WHO 
wrote: 

Yes - can DOJ set up a call line? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On All!! 6, 2017, at 1:35 PM, Cutrona, Danielle 
(OAG} <Danierle.Cutrona@usdo;.goV> wrote: 

Stephen-Can we add someone from the 
Associates office?Theyare handling the 
litigation. 
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On Aug 6~ 2017, at 1:24 PW!, Mize ll e, 
Chad ( □DAG } 
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Mizelle, Chad (OOAG) 

From: Mizelle, Chad (ODAG) 

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 8:19 PM 

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Subject: Re: 

Thank you . 

> On Aug 16, 2017, at 12:48 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO wrote: 
> 
> Incredible job. You should be very proud. 

> 
> Sent from my iPhone 

> 
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Cutrona, Danielle (OAG) 

From: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG) 

Sent: Thursday, Aug ust 24, 2017 6:38 PM 

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Katsas, Gregory G. 
EOP/WHO; Rick Dearborn ; Bremberg, Andrew P. 
EOP/WHO 

Cc: Brand, Rachel {OASG); Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

FYI https://www .axios.com/tn.anp-seriously-considering-ending-daca-2476724345.htmI 
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SimmS-, Donna V. (ODAG) 

From: Simms, Donna Y. {ODAG) 

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 1:42 PM 

To: Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG); Hill, John L. (OOAG); Groves, Brendan M. (ODAG); 
Terwilliger, Zachary {ODAG); Mizelle, Chad (OOAG); Troester, Robert J. (ODAG); 
Lan, Iris {ODAG) 

Subject: FW: FYSA- WF 3883993 dojprod_Control_Sheet_DOJ_2017825_133842 

Attachments: dojprod_Control_Sheet_DOJ_2017825_133842.rtf; 3883993.pdf 

Adding Zach T ., Chad, Bob. and Iris. 

from: Simms, Donna Y. {ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, August 25, 20171:40 PM 
To: Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG} <tagauhar@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Hill, John L j ODAG) <jhill@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Groves, 
Brendan M. (ODAG) <bmgroves@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: FYSA - WF 3883993 dojprod_Control_Sheet_DOJ_2017825_133842 

Attached. 

:banna 
Donna Si mms 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justlce 
Washi ngton, DC 20530 
(202) 514-2073 
donna.y s1mms@usdo1 gov 
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M iller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 7:38 PM 

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) 

Subject: Re: Follow up from PC 

Sent from my iPnone 

> On Aug 25, 2017, at 7:29 PM, Hunt, Jody (OAG) <Jody.Hunt@usdoj.gov> wrote: 

> 
> Sorry to not have gotten back to you before now. Wall to wall all day. I will try to give you a call. 

> 
> -Origina l Message--
> From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO (mailto 
> Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 8:47 AM 
> To: Hunt, Jody (OAG) <johunt@jmd,usdoj.gov> 
> Subject: follow up from PC 
> 
> Let me know when you can talk today 

> 
> Sent from my iPhone 
> 
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Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG) 

From: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG} 

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 2:32 PM 

To: Bryant, Errical {OAG) 

Subject: RE: 

I would say no, he can go visit with Stephen Miller but never know what he wants. Is the PC just him? 

From: Bryant, Errical {OAG} 
5ent: Monday, August 28, 20172:30 PM 
To: Hanrahan, Peggi IOAG) <phanrahan@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: 

I don' t think we should have him come here tomorrow before the WH PC. He lands at 2:55pm and then 
needs to be at the WH at4pm. Let me know if you think he would want to come here first. 
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Bennett, Catherine T (OAG) 

From: Bennett, Catherine T {OAG} 

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 2:14 PM 

To: Hanrahan, Peggi {OAG}; Hunt, Jody (DAG); Hankey, Mary Blanche {OAG}; 
Barnett, Gary E. (OAG); Cutrona, Danielle (OAG}; Tucker, Rachael {OAG); 
Morrissey, Brian (OAG); Eyler, Gustav (OAG); Lacour, Alice S. (OAG) 

Subject: FW: Notification of Records Search to be Conducted in Response to the FOIA, 
Salem, OIP No. DOJ-2017-006O35 (AG) 

Attachments: 01. Init ial Request (8.14.17).pdf 

From: Kochurka, Kimberley (OIP) 
Sent: Thursday, August 31, 20171:28 PM 
To: Bennett, Catherine T jOAG) <cbennetl@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: VIiianueva, Valeree A (OIP) <vvillanueva@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Notification of Records Search to be Conducted in Response to the FOIA, Salem, OIP No. DOJ-2017-
006035 (AG} 

You wilt be receiving FOIA request emails. such as tl:ns one, for yom information only_ and as a courtesy, from 
analysts in the Office of Information Policy (OIP). If you have classified information pertaining to any .subject 
matter. please inform me and I will contact the analyst in 01P. An explanation for these searche5 can be found 
in the email belo\\'. ffyou have any questions whatsoever, please direct thet:n to Doug Hibbard, Senior 
Advisor. Initial Request Staff, at 6-5461. Thank you_ 

Peggi: P lease note that where AG Sessions is listed, OIP is referring to his records and not yours, but that 
you wiU oeed to search if necessary, i( you feel as though t.he AG has classified materiaf(s): and 
where your name is listed, 0 IP is referring to your records only_ 

The purpose ofthis email is to notify yon that the records of the below-listed officials will be searched in 
response to the attached Freedom oflnfonnationAct (FOIA) request. 

The requester, .Muhammad Salem,_ is seeking records pertaining to: 

• Records ofcommm:ucation between the Department and nine White House officials, pert.aining to 
certain topics 

• See attached request for White House officials and the topics 

The officials that will be searched for this request are: 
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TheFOIA requires agencies to conduct a reasonable search in response to FOIA requests . For your 
information, this search will encompass the email and computer files (e.g. C or H drive) maintained by the 
officials listed above. We have also initiated a search in the Offices ofthe Deputy Attorney General Associate 
Attorney General Public Affairs, Legal Policy, Legislative Mairs, Information Policy, and ofthe Departmental 
Executive SecretariaL 

To the exteot officials within your .office maintain other types of records, such as text and voice 
messages, or material maintained withm a classified system, that wooJd be res_poos iYe to this request 
but would oot be located as a result of OIP's records search, please .indicate so in response to this 
email. OIP staffwill make arrangements to condact those searches as necessary. Similarly, ifyour office 
would not mamtain any .records responsive to this request or you can readily identify the officials(s), b-e the-y 
either cWTent or fonnei- employees, that ,vould maintain records responsive to this request, you may indicate so 
in response to this email 

Please note that the FederalRecords A ct, as amended in 2014, and DOJ Policy Statement 080L04pro\1de 
that government employees may not use a non-official email accotmt for official business tmless the 
comnmnic.ation is-fully captured in a DOJ recordkeepmg sys:tem - either by c.opying their official acconnt or 
forwarding any such messages to their official account within twenty days. Should any records custodians have 
official records re.sponsive to this FOIA reqµest which are on a non-official accotmt but were not copied into 
their official email account, those records should be provided to OIP. 

Ifyou have any questions concerning this matter, pleasefed free to call me at 202-616-9712 or by replying to 
this email 

Attaclunent 
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-----------------------
From: 

Sent : Monday, September 4, 2017 9:37 AM -
To: 1; Sarah H. Sanders; Marc Short; Jennifer Korn; 

Stephen Miller; Jared Kushner; lvanka Trump; Don mcgahn; kellyanne conway: 
Nick Ayers 

Subje-ct : Don't dehumanize dreamers into bargaining chips newt 

From newt: 

According to news reports the President will find a way to recognize the illegality of the Obama 
OACA rule while putting pressure on Congress to legalize the process by passing appropriate 
legislation. 

If announced as a pro-Dreamer challenge to Congress it will strengthen the President both with 
800,000 dreamers and their families,friend.s, and coworkers and with the 7D-80% of the country that 
oppose deporting them. 

However there is a danger that they will be characterized as a bargaining chip to get something the 
White House wants. 

That will send a signal of dehumanization and weaken much of the good will that the six month 
delay could potentially create. 

It would also let the Democrats posture as those who have concerns for the people involved. 

This is a real opportunity to put the burden on Congress and get something goid done. 

It could gave a very positive impact on 2018. 

We should not weaken it with the wrong Imagery. 

Sent from my iPad 
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Hybart, Camden (JMD) 

From: Hybart, Camden (JMD) 

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 8:13 AM 

To: 

Subject: Statement 

Available for a call. 

Sent from my iPnone 
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Ferrato, Katherine M . (OOAG) 

From: Ferrato, Katherine M. (OOAG) 

Sent Tuesday, September 5, 2017 8:40 AM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG); Hur, Robert (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG); 
Terwilliger, Zachary {OOAG); Goldsmith, Andrew (OOAG); Ohr, Bruce (ODAG); 
Cook, Steven H. {ODAG); Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG}; Lan, Iris (ODAG); Raman, Sujit 
(ODAG); Schools, Scott (OOAG); Troester, Robert J. (OOAG); Frank, Michael 
{OOAG}; Bolitho, Zachary (OOAG}; Loveland, Daniel (OOAG); Medina, Amelia 
(ODAG); Hill, John L. (OOAG); Bumatay, Patrick {OOAG); Bressack, Leah (ODAG); 
Mizelle, Chad (ODAG); Murray, Michael (ODAG); Sheehan, Matthew (ODAG) 

Cc: Murphy, Marcia (OOAG); Gamble, Nathaniel {ODAG} 

Subject: FW: Notification of Records Search to be Conducted in Response to the FOIA, 
Salem, OIP No. DOJ-2017-006232 (DAG) 

.Attachments: 01. Initial Request (8.14.17}.pdf 

HI all-The initral request is attacned. Let me know if you nave. anv questions. 

from: Kochurka, Kimberley (OIP) 
Sent; Thursday, August 31, 20171:30 PM 

To: Ferrato, Katherine M. (OOAG) <kferrato@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: Villanueva, Valeree A (OIP} <Willanueva@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Notification of Records Search to be Conducted in Response to the FOIA, Salem, OIP No. DOJ-2017-

006232 j DAG) 

The purpose ofthis email is to notify yon that the records ofthe befow-listed officials will be searched in 
response to the attached Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request 

The requester, :Muhammad Salem, is seeking records pertaining to: 

• Records ofcommuoication between the Department and nine ·w hite House officials, pertaining to 
certain topics 

• See attached request for White House officials and the topics 

The officials that wiI1 be searched for this request are: 
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The F OJA requires agencies to condnct a reasonable search in response to F OIA requests. For your 
information, this search will encompass the email attd computer files (e.g. C or H drive) maintained by the 
officials listed above.. We have also initiated a search in the Offices ofthe Attorney Generali, Associate 
Attorney General Legislative Affairs, Legal Policy, Public Affairs, Information Policy, and of the Deprutmental 
Executive Secretariat 

To the extent officials within your office- maintain othe r types of records, such as text and voice 
message s, or material maintained within a clas sified system: that would be responsive to this request 
bot would not be located as a re-salt of OIP's records search, please indicate s o in response to this 
e mail. OIP staffwill make .arrangements to conduct those searches as necessary. Similarly, ifyour office 
would not maintain any records responsive to this request or you can readily identify the offidals(s), be they 
either current or former employees~ that would maintain records responsive to this request, you may indicate so 
in response to this email. 

Please note that the FederalRecords Act, as amended in 2014, and DOJ Policy Statement 0801 .04 provide 
that government employees may not use a non-official em.ail account for official business unless the 
communication is fully captured in a DOJ recordkeeping system - either by copying their dlicial account or 
forwarding any such messages to their official account within twenty days. Shonld any t'ecords custodians have 
official re<:ords responsive to this FOIA request which are on a non-official account but were not copied into 
their official email account, those records shouldbe provided to OIP. 

Ifym1 baye any questions concerning this matter, pleasefeel free to c:all me at 202-616-9 12 or by replying to 
this email 

Attachment 
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from: Bryant, Errical (OAG) [mailto:Errical.Bn1ant@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 8:32 AM 
To: Johnson, Wil l 
Subject: RE: Rep. Labrador Meeting Request w/ Attorney General Sessions 
Importance: High 

Good morning Will, 

Thanks for the update. Please provided a copy ofthe letter in which you are 
referring. We will need this info first thing this mornmg. Once we receive that 
fetter. we will update you on the request. 

All the best, 

Errical A_ Bryaru 
Director of Scheduling 
1.;nited States Attorney General 

From: Johnson~ Will [mailto 
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 3:05 PM 
To: Bryant, Errical (OAG}<ebryant@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: RE: Rep. l abrador Meet ing Request w/ Attorney General Sessions 

Good Afternoon Errical, 

My apologies, when I reached out to request a meeting with Attorney General 
Sessions, I had been arranging a meeting between Congressman Labrador and 
Stephen Miller at the White House, the topicofwhich was immigration. For the 
calf this Friday, Congressman Labrador is hoping to discuss a letter that was 
recently sent by the Idaho State legislature to Attorney General Se-ssions-. Thank 
you very much, 

Warm Regards, 

Wlll 

Will JoluBon I Scheduler/Executive .wistant 
Rep. Raul Labrador (ID-01) I 
1523 Long;,·ort.h House Office Building l ·washing-ton, DC 20515 
, n .--w.labrador.hou.se.!!'.o-v <imageOOl.png>@ R aul L abrador 
< image00.2.png> RaulRLabrador 

From: Bryant, Errical (OAG) [mailto:Errical.Bryant@usdoi.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 11:37 AM 
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10: Jonnson, w 111 

Subject: RE: Rep. Labrador Meeting Request w/ Attorney General Sessions 

Thanks Will. 

From: Johnson, Will [mailto: 
Sent Wedne_sday, September 13, 2017 9:41 AM 
To: Bryant, Errical { OAG) <:ebrvant@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: RE: Rep. labrador Meeting Request w/ Attorney General Sessions 

Hi Errical, 

Thank you for the call and for your assistance in setting this up, I have confirmed 
the call between Attorney General Sessions and Congressman Labrador for 3:30pm 

ET/ 1:30pm MT on Friday, September 15th•The best number to reach the 
Congressman is ~ 

Thanks again and have a great rest of your week! 

Best, 

Will 

Will Jo~o.n I Scheduler/Executive Assist-ant 
Rep. R aul Labrador (ID-01) 202-225-
1523 Lon3'.-orth H ot.IBe Office Building I ~ ashing-ton, DC 20515 
, ,.,ww.lahrador.house.!!'o, <imageOOl.png>@Raul Labrador 
<image002.pll!> RaulR.La'brador 

from: Bryant, Errical {OAG) [mailto:Errical.Bryant@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 8:02AM 
To: Johnson, Will 
Subject: RE: Rep. Labrador Meeting Request w/ Attorney General Sessions 
Importance: High 

Good moming Wilf, 

Unfortunately, the AG is not available of an in person meeting. But, he can do a 
brief phone call today at 1:45, If the Congressman would like to do thts., we will 
need a confirmation first thmg this momlng. 
Thanks 

From: John.son, Will [mailto: 
Sent: Tuesday, September 12,, 2017 5:25 PM 
To: Bryant, Errical {OAG} <ebryant@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Rep. Labrador Meeting Request w/ Attorney Genera l Sessions 

Good A ftemoon Errical, 

I am reaching out on behalf of Congressman Raul Labrador to request a meeting 
with Attomey General Sessions to discuss immigration. Congressman Labrador is 
hoping that the meetingcould be this week, particularly early Thursday afternoon, 
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out we are nexrn1e. 

Is this something that you can assist me in arranging? Jwould very much 
appreciate it! Thank you and I look forward to hearing from you. 

Warm Regards, 

Will 

Will Johnson I SehedulerlE.narti..-e _.\s,,;sfa.nt 

Rep. Raul Labrador (ID-01) -
1523 Longworth House Office Building I Washington, D C 20515 
·ww·w.la.brador.house.!!'ov <image00l.png>@Raiil Labrador 
<image002.png> Ra:tilRLahrador 
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Mizelle, Chad (ODAG) 

From: Mizelle, Chad (ODAG) 

Sent : Saturday, September 16, 2017 10:16 PM 

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Subject: Re: 

Feel free to call anytime. 

> On Sep 16, 2017, at 9:59 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO · wrote: 
> 
> Sorry I didn' t call - will call tomorrow. 

> 
> Sent from my iPhone 

> 
» On Sep 16. 2017, at 12:56 PM, Mizelle, Chad (OOAG) <Cha d.Mizelle@usdoj.gov> wrote: 
>> 
»Yes.My number is I'm available for the next several hours. 
>> 
»> On Sep 16, 2017 , at 11:26 AM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 
wrote: 
>>> 
>>> Do you have time to chat this weekend? 
>>> 
>>> Sent from my iPhone 
>>> 
> 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 2:49 PM 

To: Mizelle, Chad (ODAG) 

Subject: Re: Rf: 

Thank yoti 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On Sep 20, 2017, at 2:47 PM, Mizelle, Chad (ODAG) <Chad.Mizelfe@u5doj.gov> wrote: 

> 
> No worries. That sounds good. Thanks. 

> 
> Best, 
>Chad 
> 
> -Original Message---
> From: Miller, Stephen fOP/WHO [mailt 
> Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 2:37 PM 
> To: Mizelle, Chad (ODAG) <cmizelle@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
> Cc: Klingler, Mclaurine E. EOP/WHO 

> Subject: 
> 
> Sorry again about not calling. Mclaurine will schedule a time. 

> 
> Sent from my iPhone 
> 
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Mizelle, Chad (ODAG) 

From: Mizelle, Chad (ODAG) 

Sent : Thursday, September 21, 2017 10:44 PM 

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Cc: Klingler, Mclaurine E. EOP/WHO 

Subject: Re: 

Yes, I'm still going. 

> On Sep 21, 2017, at 10:40 PM, Mille_r, Stephen EOP/WHO 
> 
> Still up? 

> 
>- Sent from my iPhone 

> 
>> On Sep 21, 2017, at 7:23 PM, Miz_elle, Chad (ODAG} <Chad.Mizelle@usdoj.gov> wrote: 
>-> 
>> Can you try my cell? I'm at 
>> 
>>> On Sep 21, 2017, at 7:00 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 
>>> 
»> Just tried you 
>>> 
> 

> wrote: 

wrote: 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Thursday, October S, 2017 11:13 PM 

To: Flores, Sarah Isgur {OPA) 

Cc: Mizelle, Chad (ODAG) 

Subject: Re: 

Thanks. Let's follow up when you have a moment. 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On Oct 5, 2017, at 11:07 PM, Flores, Sarah Isgur (OPA) <Sarah.lsgur.Flores@usdoj.gov> wrote: 

> 
> We sent out a statement earlier 
> 

wrote:>> On Oct S, 2017, at 11:06 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

>> 
» How is DOJ going to respond? 
>> 
>>> http://m.sfgate.com/news/article/Jerry-Brown-signs-bill-making-Califomia-a-U2SS884.php< 

>> 
>> 
» Sent from my iPhone 
> 
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Whitaker, Matthew (OAG} 

From: Whitaker, Matthew (OAG) 

Sent : Saturday, October 7, 2017 8:09 PM 

To: McGinley, William J. EOP/WHO 

Cc: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Gabriel, Robert EOP/WHO 

Subject: Re: Call Monday 

Yes 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On Oct 7, 2017, at 8:00 PM, McGinley, William J. EOP/WHO 
wrote: 
> 
> Matt, are you available Monday at 10:30 for a call with Stephen Miller and me? Please let us 
know. Thanks 

> 
> William McGinley 
> Cabinet Secretary 
> The White House 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone. Please forgive typos. 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Sunday, October 81 2017 9:55 PM 

To: Hybart, Camden (JMD) 

Subject: FYI 

The Cabinet Meetin_g is Monday October 16th. Bill McGinley and I will be speaking to your COS 
tomorrow on . In the meantime, we will have to 
figure out how to engage the cabinet on explaining the priorities to the public and the Congress. 
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Whitaker, Matthew (OAG} 

From: Whitaker, Matthew (OAG) 

Sent: Monday, October 9, 2017 6:07 PM 

To: McGinley, William J. EOP/WHO 

Subject: Re: Call Monday 

Will I need to do anything special tomorrow to get into whitehouse tomorrow'? Also, is there any 
way to get credentials? Thanks, Matt 

> On Oct 7_, 2017, at 8:00 PM, McGinley, William J. EOP/WHO 
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

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 4:07 PM 

To: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG} 

Cc: Klingfer, Mclaurine E. EOP/ WHO 

Subject: R'E: Article from Attorney General Sessions 

Thank you! 

From: Hanrahan, Peggi (OAG) {mailto:Peggi.Hanrahan@usdoj .gov] 
Sent: Monday, October 15, 20173:46 PM 
To: Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 
Cc: Klingler, Mclaurine E. EOP/ WHO 
Subject: Article from Attorney General Sessions 

See attached. 

Peggi V. Hanrahan 
Confidential Assi stant to the Attorney General 
Phone: (202) 514-2003 
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Klingler, Mclaurine E. EOP/ WHO 

From: Klingler, Mclaurine E. EOP/WHO 

Sent: Saturday, October 21, 2017 2:43 PM 

To: Whitaker, Matthew {OAG) 

Subject: RE: Call with Stephen Miller Today 

Great, see dial-information below. And just one correction, it will John Walk on the call, not John 
Bash. Thank you! 

Dial-In: 

Code: -

-Original Message-----
From: Whitaker, Matthew {OAG) [mailto:Matthew.Whitaker@usdoj.gov} 
Sent: Saturday, October 21, 2017 2:39 PM 
To: Klingler, Mclaurine£. EOP/WHO 
Subject: Re: Call with Stephen Miller Today 

Yes 

> On Oct 21,, 2017. at 2 :37 PM, Klingler. Mclaurine f. EOP/WHO
1111 wrote: 
> 
> How about 3:30pm? 

> 
> --Original Message--
> From: Whitaker, Matthew {OAG) (mailto:Matthew.Whitaker@usdoj.gov] 
> Sent: Saturday, October 21, 2017 2:36 PM 
> To: Klingler, Mclaurine E. EOP/WHO 
> Subject: Re: Call with Stephen Miller Today 
> 
> Now until S pm good 

> 
>> On Oct 21, 2017, at 2:21 PM, Klingler, Mclaurine E. EOP/WHO 

• ·>wrote: 
>> 
» Hi Matt, 

>> 
» Are you available today for a call with Stephen Miller, John Bash, and Danielle Cutrona? Please 
let me know what t ime works best. Thank you. 
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>> Mclaurine Klingler 
» Executive Assistant to Stephen Miller 
» White House 
>> 
> 
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Tucker, Rachael (OAG) 

From: Tucke.r, Rachael (OAG} 

Sent: Sunday, October 22, 2017 9:56 PM 

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Cc: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG); Whitaker, Matthew (OAG); Walk. John EOP/WHO 

Subject: RE: Refugee report 

I've spoken to OHS a nd Gary. Waiting to hear back from State. Will be in touch. 

-Original Message-
From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO [mailt 
Sent: Sunday, October 22, 2017 9:07 PM 
To: Tucker, Rachael (OAG) <ratucker@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG) <dcutrona@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Whitaker, Matthew (OAG) 
<mwhitaker@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Walk, John £OP/WHO 
Subject: RE: Refugee report 

Touch base with Gary 

-Original Message.-
From: Tucker, Rachael (OAG) [mailto,:Rachael.Tucker@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Sunday, October 22, 2017 9:07 PM 
To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 
Cc: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG) <Oanielle.Cutrona@usdoj.gov>; Whitaker, Matthew (OAG} 
<Matthew.Whitaker@usdoj.gov>; Walk, John EOP/WHO 
Subject: Re: Refugee report 
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Ferrato, Katherine M . (OOAG) 

From: Ferrato, Katherine M. (OOAG) 

Sent: Monday, October 23, 2017 10:25 AM 
To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG); Hur, Robert (ODAG); Crowell, James (ODAG); 

Terwilliger, Zachary {OOAG); Goldsmith, Andrew (ODAG); Ohr, Bruce (ODAG); 
Cook, Steven H. {ODAG); Gauhar, Tashina (OOAG); Lan, Iris (ODAG); Raman, Sujit 

{OOAG); Schools, Scott (OOAG); Troester, Robert J. (OOAG); Frank, Michael 
{OOAG}; Hill, John L. (ODAG); Bumatay, Patrick {ODAG); Bolitho, Zachary 

(ODAG); Loveland, Daniel (ODAG); Medina. AmeUa (OOAG); Bressack, Leah 
(ODAG); Mizelle, Chad (ODAG); Murray, Michael (ODAG); Sheehan, Matthew 

(OOAG) 

Cc: Gamble, Nathaniel (OOAG); Murphy, Marcia (OOAG) 

Subject: FW: Notification of Records Search to be Conducted in Response to the FOIA. 
Kopplin, OIP No. OOJ-2018.-000318 {DAG) 

Attachments: 01. Initial Request (10.10.17).pdf 

All- The initial request regarding communications, containing specific keywords, among individuals within 
the Department as well as between individuals within the Department and individuals within the Offices of 
the President and Vice President is attached. Let me know if you have any questions. 

From : Smith, James M. (OIP} 
Sent Friday, October 20, 2017 5:55 PM 
To: Ferrato, Katherine M. (ODAG) <kferrato@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: Villanueva, Valeree A ( OIP) <willanueva@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Notification of Records Search to be Conducted in Response to the FOIA, Kopplin, OIP No. DOJ-2018-
000318 (DAG) 

Good Afternoon, 

The purpose ofthis email is to notify you that the records ofthe below-listed officials ,,,m be searched in 
response to the attached Free<iom of Information Act (FOIA)1'equest. 

The requester, Zack Kopplin ofthe Government Accountability Project, is seeking records pertainmg to: 

• Comnnmications, containing specific keywords, among individuals within the Department of Justice 
('Department"), as well as between individuals '"iitbin the Department and individuals within the 
Offices ofthe President and Vice President. (See Attached Request for the List ofKeywords) 

• Time Frame: Since November 8. 2016. 

The officials that will be searchedfor this request are: 
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The FOlA requires agencies to conduct a reasonable search in response to FOIA requests. For your 
information, this search will encompass the email and computer files (e.g. C orH drive) maintained by the 
officials listed above. We have also initiated searches in the Offices of the Attorney General, Associate 
Attorney Gener.al. Legislative Affairs, Legal Policy, and Public Affail"s, as well as the Departmental Executive 
Secretariat. 

To the extent officials within you.r office maintain other types of records, such as text and ,-oice 
messages, or material maintained within a clas sified system, that wouJd be responsive to this request 
but would not be located as a result of OIP' s records search, please indicate so in response to this 
email. OIP staffwill make arrangements to cqnduct those searches as necessary. Similarly, if your office 
would not maintain any records r,esponsive to this request or you can-readily identify the officials(s), be they 
eithel" current or former employees~that would maintain recof"ds responsive to this request, yon may indicate so 
in response to this email.. 

Please note that the Federal Records Act, as amended in 2014, and DOJ Policy Statement 0801.04 p rovide 
that government employees may not use a non--official email account for official business unless the 
comnnmication is fully captured in a DOJ record.keeping system - either by copying their official account or 
forwarding any such messages to their official acconnt within twenty days. Should any records custodians have 
official records responsive to this FOIA request which are on anon-official account but were not copied into 
their official email account, those records should be provided to OIP. 

Ifyon have any qnestions concernmg this matter, pleasefeet free to call me at (202) 3-05-0580 or by replying 
to this ema:i1. 

Best, 

James Matthew Smith 
Attorney-Advisor 
Office of Information Policy 
U_S _Department ofJustice 
(202) 305-0580 
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From: Hami1ton, Gene (OAG) [mailto:Gene.Hamilton@usdoj.govJ 
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 201712:56 PM 

Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 6:13 PM 

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

Cc: Klingler, Mclaurine E. EOP/ WHO 

Subject: RE: New Email Address 

Thar,k you 

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 
Cc: Klingler, Mclaurine E. EOP/WHO 
Subject: New Email Address 

Hey y"alt 

This is my new email address. ~y new work mobile is ,. Desk is :?02-514-4469_ Mclaurine, 
would you mind adding me to the recurring Friday meeting invite? 

Thank you! 

Gene P _Hamilton 
Counselor to the Attorney General 
t.;_S_ Department ofJustice 
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Cutrona, Danielle {OAG) 

From: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG) 

Sent: Thursday, November 2, 2017 2:46 PM 

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

Subject: FW: Publishing Immigration Status of Arrestees 

Attachments: cis.org-New Bilr Would Shed light on Migrants and Crime.pdf; infosheet.pdf 

JUst fyl 

From; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 
Sent: Monday. October 16, 2017 3:12 PM 
To: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG) <dcutrona@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject; FW: Publishing Immigration Status of Arrestees 

From: Yates, Marshall [mailto 
Sent : Monday, October 16, 2017 2:28 PM 
To: Miller, stephen EDP/WHO 
Cc: Zadrozny, John A. EDP/WHO <.. ; Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO 

Subject: Publishing Immigration Status of Arrestees 

Good Afternoon, 

I have been working on a policy proposal for Congressman Brooks called the Arrest Statistics Reporting Act. 
As you may know, this proposal was worked on extensively by my predecessor and your colleague, Peter 
White. The general idea is to have the FBl's yearly crime reports include the best known immigration status 
of an arrestee and either their country of origin or nationality. This information would be useful to achieve 
other objectivesof Pres1dent Trump, including combating sanctuary cities and opening the factual dialogue 
regarding the impact immigration has on state and local law ehforcement. 

While this bill was introduced last Congress as HR 3151, Congressman Brooks ha,s not reintroduced this 
legislation because he is hoping to gain more traction and support from the Trump Administration first. The 
underlying policy goals and intent of the legislation can be more easily and speedily achieved through the 
Executive. Simply put, using existing authority the President could issue an Executive Order requiring the 
FBI, DHS, and ICE to work in collaboration in order to openly report and make this information publicly 
available. 

We need some help from the White House because, despite numerous letters and outreach1 we have not 
made any progress within FBI or DDJ to have them compile the information voluntarily. Unfortunately, the 
bureaucrats within FBI and CJIS insist that accounting for the immigration status, country oforiginal, and the 
offense that the immigrant has committed ls logistically impossible tor them right now. I chalk this up to 
typical mindset of bureaucraticemployees avoiding enacting any new conservative policies. This is why I 
believe that the Trump Administration can help by taking same Executive Action on its own to direct these 
agencies to work together to compile the information to make the data publicly available. 

Let me know if this is something that you or someone else in your office would consider working on. I would 
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- -
be willing to provide all of the work as needed. However, as you know, it's important that we put together 
as much information on the criminal tendencies of immigrants to effectively counter mainstream narratives, 

Marshall Yates 
Legislative Counsel ICongressman Y!o Brooks AL-05 
Rayburn OfficeBuilding 2400 IWashington, D.C.. 20515 
W: (202) 226-3434 I C: 
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M iller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Thursday, Nove mber 2, 2017 6:50 PM 

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

Call me back 
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From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) [mailto:Gene.Hamilton@usdoj.gov] 
Sent Saturday, November4, 2017 5:40 PM 

Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO 

From: Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO 

Sent: Saturday, November 4, 2017 6:29 PM 

To: Hamilton, Gene {OAG); Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

Subject: RE: terrorists who came in on DV program 

That's fine. Gene, do you have Francis' cell phone number? Could you share? I only have his direct desk line. 

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 
Cc: Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO 
subject: Re: terrorists who came in on DV program 

No one else has this. No one is going to be checking this data tonight_ 

Gene P . H-amilton 
Counselor to the Attorney General 
t:.S. Department ofJustice 

On NoY 4, 2017, at 5:21 PM, Miller, Stephe:nEOP/WHO 

Who can help with this in your stead? 

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG} <Gene.Hamilton@usdoi.gov> 
Sent: Saturday, November4, 2017 5 :13:44 PM 
To: Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO 
Cc: Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 
Subject: Re: terrorists who came in on DV program 

I can' t access my computer remotely for some reason. Not going to happen today. 

Gene P . Hamilton 
Coi.mselor to the Attorney General 
U .S. Department ofJustice 

On Nov 4, 2017, at l:3i P¾ Hahn, JuliaA EOPIWHO · wrote: 

Gene, 

_ Very important we have this info today. 
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Miller~Stephen EOP/ WHO 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Thursday, November 16, 2017 2:24 PM 

Hamilton, Gene (OAG); Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO 

RE: 22 MS-13 MEMBERS ANO ASSOCIATES CHARGED FEDERALLY IN ICE'S MS-
13 TARGETED 'OPERATION RAGING BULL' WHICH NETTED A TOTAL OF 267 
ARRESTS 

From: Hamilton, Gene {OAG) (mailto:Gene.Hamilton@usdoJ.gov] 

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 2:13 PM 

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO <S Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO 

Subject: FW: 22 MS-13 MEMBERS AND ASSOCIATES CHARGED FEDERALLY IN ICE' S MS-13 

TARGETED 'OPERATION RAGING BULL' WHICH NITTED A TOTAL OF 267 ARRESTS 

Gene P . Hamilton 
Counselor to the Attorney General 
t:.S . D epartment ofJustice 

from: USDOJ-Office of Public Affairs (ma ilto;USOOJ-OfficeofPublicAffairs@public.govdelivery.com] 
Sent Thursday, November 16, 2:017 2:08 PM 
To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj .gov> 

Subject: 22 MS-13 MEMBERS AND ASSOCIATES CHARGED FEDERALLY IN ICE' S MS- 13 TARGETED 'OPERATION 

RAGING BULL' WHICH NETTED A TOTA L OF 267 ARRESTS 

22 ~IS-13 ~IEI\IBERS .Ai.'J'D ASSOCIATES CHARGED FEDERALLY IN 
ICE'S l\IS-13 TARGETED •OPERATION RAGING BULV' \VBlCH 

NEITED A TOTAL OF 267 ARRESTS 

53 arrested in El Salvador, 21.-4 arrested across the United States 

'\J\TASHINGTON - U.S_Deuartment of ,Justice. and U.S. Denartment ofHomeland 
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-•·------ •- - - - • - ·-· --r---·- -- -- - ---- - - -·-··- ~------ -- ______ 
Se-curity (DHS) officials today announced the results of stepped up efforts by U.S. 
Im.migration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) and the department to target and 

dismantle MS-13 - culminating in the arrest of 267 in the United States and overseas. 

"Operation Raging Bull» was led by ICE's Homeland Security Investigations (HSI) with 
support from federal, state, focal and international lav,r enforcement partners, and was 

conducted in support of the Department ofJustice's renewed prioritization of the violent 
transnational gang. 

"With more than 101000 members across 40 states, J\llS~13 is one ofthe most dangerous 
criminal organizations in the United States today," said Attorney General Jeff 

Sessions. "President Trump bas ordered the Department ofJustice to reduce crime and 
take do,,vn transnational criminal organizations, and we will be relentless in our pursuit of 
these objectives. That's why I have ordered our drug trafficking task forces to use every 
law available to arrest, prosecute, convict, and defund M~13. And vte are getting results. 
So far this year, 1"\'e nave secured convictions against more than 1,200 gang members and 

worked with our partners in Central America to arrest and charge some 4,000 MS-13 
members. I want to thank the Department of Homeland Security, our federal law 

enforcement agents and prosecutors from the U.S. Attorneys' Offices and the Criminal 
Division's Organized Crime and Gang Section as well as Treasury, BOP, DOJ's OCDETF 

task force members, and all of our state and local law enforcement partners for their hard 
work. These 267 arrests are the next step toward making thls country safer by taking 

MS-13 off of our streets for good." 

"MS-13 has long been a priority for ICE. However we are now combating the gang vlith 
renewed focus and an unprecedented level of cooperation among DHS's components and 
our domestic and international partners/' said Thomas Homan, ICE Deputy Director and 

Senior Official Performing the Duties of the Director. "ICE has the ability to pursue 
complex criminal cases using our statutory authorities and to prevent crime by using our 
administrative arrest authorities to remove gang members from the country. "We '"'ill not 
rest until every member, associate, and leader of M~13 hasbeen held accountable for 

their crimes, and those in this country illegally havebeen removed.'' 

The operation was conducted in two phases, targeting dangerous gang members and 
their global financial netvmrks. The first phase of the operation which was annoilllced 

previously, netted 53 arrests in El Salvador at the conclusion of an 18-month 
investigation in September. The second phase was conducted across the United States 

from Oct. 8 to Nov. 11, and concluded ,.,ith 214 MS-13 arrests natiomvide. 

HSI received significant operational support, including intelligence sharing and 
collaboration, from ICE's Enforcement and Removal Operations (ERO), U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection (CBP), U.S. Border Patrol, U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services 

(USCIS), the U.S. Department ofTreasury, U.S. Department ofJustice's Bureau of 
Prisons (BOP), as well as state, local, federa1, and international law enforcement 

partners. The Organized Crime and Gang Section of the Justice Department's Criminal 
Division, with funding fr-0m the Organized Crime Drug Enforcement Task ForcesJ along 
with the U.S. Attorneys' Offices in the Districts of Arizona, Maryland, Massachusetts, 

Northern District ofCalifornia, Southern District of Iowa and Southern District of Texas, 
and are prosecuting the cases. 

"Securing the homeland is a critical piece of the USCIS mission," said USCIS Director L. 
Francis Cissna "V1'1e are committed to supporting and providing intelligence to our Jaw 
enforcement colleagues on public safety initiatives like Operation Raging Bull. We will 
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bring ail of our agency's resources to bear inhelping protect the~.!\merican public from 
vio1ent crime, and in the pursuit of those who seek to endanger the security of our 

nation." 

''This joint effort is not new. It is something we all do as 1aw enforcement," said Border 
Patro1 Deputy Chief Scott Luclc. "I 1ook forward to continue working ,vith my partners 
here at Headquarters as well as the field to address not just this threat but ail threats." 

"The Bureau of Prisons is proud to have supported our locall state, and federal law 
enforcement partners in this successful effort to enhancepublic safety/' said Assistant 
Director Frank: Lara for the Federal Bureau ofPrisons Correctional Programs. "The 

Bureau ofPrisons will continue to work collaboratiyely to combat the threat violent gangs 
pose inside prisons and in the community.;' 

Of tbe total 214 arrests made in the United States, 93 were arrested on federal and/ or 
state criminal charges including mm·der, aggravated robbery. Racketeering Influenced 
Corrupt Organization (RICO) offenses, Violent Crime in Aid of Racketeering (VICAR) 

offenses, narcotics trafficking, narcotics possession, firearms offenses, domestic vio1ence, 
assault, forgery, DUI and illegal entry/ reentry. The remaining 121 were arrested on 

administrative immigration violations. 

Sixteen of the 214 arrested v.rere U.S. citizens and 198 were foreign nationals, of which 
only five had legal status to he in the United States. Foreign nationals arrested were from 

El Salvador (135), Honduras (29), Mexico (17), Guatemala (12), Ecuador (4) and Costa 
Rica (1). 

Sixty-four individuals bad illegally crossed the border as unaccompanied alien children; 
most are now adults. 

E,xamp1es of the federal prnsecutions during this operation include: 

• In Baltimore, Maryland, the arrest and indictment of four MS-13 members on 
charges that include violent crimes in aid of-racketeering and conspiracy to commit 

murder in aid of racketeering; 

• In Greenbelt, Maryland, tbe arrest and indictment of eight 1\IIS-13 members on 
charges that include conspiracy to participate in a racketeering enterprise, 
conspiracy to distn1mte and possession with intent to distn1mte controlled 

substances and conspiracy to interfere with interstate commerce by extortion; and 

• MS-13 members and associates were arr ested in East Boston and Chelsea, 
Massachusetts; Falfurrias, Hidalgo and Laredo, Texas; Nogales, Tucson and Yuma, 

Arizona; Council Bluffs, Iowa; Annapolis, Baltimore, Clinton, Beltsville, Upper 
Marlboro, Centreville and Jessup, Ivfaryland.; and San Jose, California and charged 
lVith various federal offenses including illegal alien in possession of a firearm and 

illegal re-entry after deportation. 

Follovving this operation, ICE has added sLx MS- 13 fugitives to its list of "most wanted" 
individuals, including one fugitive wanted for homicide in Montgomery County, Texas, 

and five others wanted for their involvement in the homicide and attempted homicides of 
El Salvadoran police officers. All are suspected of being somewhere in the U.S. 

Indhi:iduals are confirmed as gang members ifthey admit membership in a gang; have 
been convicted of violating Title 18 USC 521 or any other federal or state1aw 
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criminalizing or imposing civifconsequences for gang-related activity; or if they meet 
certain other criteria such as having tattoos identifying a specific gang or being identified 

as a gang member by a reliable source. 

Gang associates are individuals w'ho e.rj)ibit gang member criteria butwho are not 
formally initiated into the gang. Law enforcement officers encountering these inctividuals 

will determine whether indications of gang association are_presentby referring to the 
gang membership criteria. 

AG 

17-1301 

Do not reply to this message. If you have questions, please use the contacts in the 
message or call the Office of Public Affairs at 202- 514-2007. 

Follow us: 
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Veprek Andrew M . EOP/ WHO 

From: Veprek, Andrew M. EOP/WHO 

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 8:09 AM 

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

Cc: Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO; Bashi Zina G. EOP/WHO; Wetmore, David H. 
EOP/WHO; Whetstone, Trevor 0 . EOP/WHO 

Subject: FW: OHS Report: EO 13768 

Attachments: 17-4815 AS1-Reviewed 180-0ay Progress Report 11.17.17 v3.pdf 

FYI. Further to our Friday afternoon discussion-
Andrew 

- Original Message­
From: Staff Secretary 
Sent: Saturday, November 18, 2017 11:36 AM 
To: Bossert, Thomas P. EOP/WH 

I 

■; Donal · 
EOP/WH 

·>; Nielsen, Kirstjen M. EOP/WHO 
>; Carroll, James W. EOP/WHO 

Subject: OHS Report: EO 13768 

Attached please find the 180-day progress report from OHS on Executive Order 13768: Enhancing 
the Public Safety in the Interior of the United States. The report details. the progress made on each 
provision of the EO. 

Thank you, 

.STAFF SEC 
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 4:35 PM 

To: Zadrozny, John A EOP/WHO; Klingler, Mclaurine. E. EOP/WHO; Bash, Zina G. 
EOP/WHO; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Ditto, Jessica E. EOP/WHO; Shah, Raj 
S. EOP/WHO; Kennedy, Adam R. EOP/WHO 

Subject: RE: DENATURALIZATION SOUGHT AGAINST FIVE CHILD SfXUAL ABUSERS IN 
FLORIDA, IUINOIS, ANO TEXAS 

Thanks, JZ. Just FYI--Fox has it and Drudge bas alreadr linked at the top left column. Further attention is 
always appreciated. 

Gene P Hamilton 
Counselor to the Attorney General 
L".S. Department ofJustice 

From: Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO [mailto: 
Sent Tuesday, November 21, 2017 4:32 PM 

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG} <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj .gov>; Klingler, Mela.urine E. EOP/ WHO 
; Miller, 

; Ditto, Jessi•ca E. EOP/ WHO 
Kennedy, Adam R. 

AND TEXAS 

Thanks, Gene. 

Adding Stephen and WH comms. 

JZw:c:..._ -­
From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) [mailto:Gene.'1amilton@usdoj.gov) 

>; Bash, Zina G. EOP/WHO 

Shah, Raj S. EOP/ WHO 
EOP/WHO 
Subject: RE: DENA TURAUZATION SOUGHT AGAINST FIVE CHILD SEXUAL ABUSERS IN FLORIDA, IWNOIS, 

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 4:28 PM 

To: Kl ingler, Mclaurine E. EOP/WHO 
Bash, Zi na G. EOP/ WHO 

Subject: FW: DENATURALJZATION SOUGHT AGAINST FIVE CHILD SEXUAL ABUSERS IN FLORIDA, ILUNOIS, 

AND TEXAS 

Gene P. Hamilton 
Couns,elor to the Attorney General 
t:.S.DepartmentofJustice 
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From: USDOJ-Office of Public Affairs (mailto;USOOJ-OfficeofPublicAffairs@public.govdelivery.cotn] 
Sent: Tuesday, Novem ber 21, 2017 4:19· PM 
To: Hamil ton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilt on@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: DENATURALIZATION SOUGHT AGAINSTFIVECHll D SEXUAL ABUSERS IN FLORIDA, IUINOIS, AND 

TEXAS 

lEl 

FOR Il\:11\IEDIATE RELEASE 

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 21 , 2017 

Note: The Complaints to Revoke Denaturalization can be found here.: AlYarado, Beleno, 
Corral, Herrerg, and Omopariola. 

DEl~ATURALIZATION SOUGHT AGAINST FIVE CBD,D SEXUAL 
ABUSERS IN FLORID~ TI.TINOIS, AND TEXAS 

,v-ASHINGTON - Today, the. U.S. Department of Justice filed denaturalization lawsuits 
against five individuals who, according to the Department's complaints, unlawfully 

procured their U.S. citizenship by concealing sexual abuse ofminor victims during the 
naturalization process. The civil complaints were filed in federal court in the Southern 
District of Florida, the Northern District of Illinois, the Northern District ofTexas (two 

cases), and the Southern District ofTexas. 

"Committing fraud in any immigration matter undermines the integrity of our 
irnrrugration system, and is a betrayal of the American people's generosity," said 

Attorney General Jeff Sessions. "It is especially appalling when it also involves the sexual 
abuse of children. Tl1eDepartment of J ustice has a duty to prosecute these crimes 

vigorously, particularly so for individuals who commit fraud in the naturalization process. 
I am confident that justice will be done in these cases, and I want to thank ICE, CBP, 

USCIS, our Civil Division, and our U.S. Attorneys' offices for their hard work. This 
Department ,wl continue to fight to denat uralize immigration fraudsters and to protect 

the American people from sex offenders." 

The cases were referred to the Department of Justice by theDepartment of Homeland 
Security's U.S. Im.rmgration and Customs Enforcement and U.S. Customs and Border 
Protection ,,vith investigative support from U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services. 

"I commend the DHS personnel working diligently to remove dangerous criminals from 
our streets,'1 said Acting Secretary of the Department of Home1and Security Elaine 

Duke. "Those who unlm,vfully procured citizenship by concealing crimes - especially 
sex.ual abuse ofminors - should have their citizenship revoked." 

Under the Immigration and Nationality Act, the citizenship of a natura}jzed U.S. citizen 
may be revoked, and his or her certificate of naturalization canceled, if naturalization was 

illegally procured or procured by concealment of a material fact or by willful 
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misrepresentation. 

The fiv e defendants committed crimes of se:x.'1.lal abuse of minor victims prior to 
naturaJiz:ing. As the civil complaints allege, such crimes J'lendered the defendants ineligible 

for citizenship from the start. By willfully concealing child sexual abuse crimes, the 
defendants also independently rendered themselves subject to denaturalization. 

A description of each of the five cases and the allegations of the United States follows: 

Jorge Luis Alvarado 

Jorge Luis Alvarado, 56, a native of 1\IIexico, naturalized on March 9, 2000. Shortly 
before filing his naturalization application, Alvarado made unlawful sexual contact with a 

sixteen-year-old cbild. In March 2007, be pleaded guilty in Tex.as s tate court to 
committing indecency with a child by sexual contact, a second-degree felony. Alvarado 
was ordered to community supervision and to register as a sex offender. He has been 

residing.in southern Texas. United States ofAmerica v. Jorge Luis Alvarado (S.D. Tex.) . 

Alberto Mario Beleno 

Alberto Mario Beleno, 64, a native of Colombia, naturalized on Feb. 26, 2001. Before 
Beleno naturalized as a U.S. citizen, he committed le,,vd and lascivious acts on a six-year­
old chlld. In 2001, less than three months after he naturalized, Beleno V1--:-as arrested and 

ultimately pleaded guilty/ nolo-contendere in Florida state court to committing felony 
lewd and lascivious exhibition and felony lewd and lascivious mole.station on a minor in 

1993 and 1994. "Beleno w as ordered to register as a sex offender for his conduct. His last 
known residence in the United States is in l\lliami, Florida United States of America v . 

....:\lberto Mario Beleno (S.D. Fla.) . 

Eleazar Corral Valenzuela 

Eleazar Corral Valenzuela, 49, a native of Mexico, naturalized on June 15, 2000. Prior to 
applying to naturalize, be sexually abused a minor child. In November 2000, aft.er he had 

naturalized, Corral pleaded guilty in Illinois state court to aggravated criminal sexual 
abuse, a Class 2 felony . He ,,1,ras order·ed to register as a sex offender. He has been 

residing in Aurora, Illinois. United States ofAmerica v. Eleazar Corral Valenzuela (N.D. 
Ill). 

Moises Herrera-Gonzalez 

1\IIoises Herrera-Gonzalez, 55, a native of Mexico, naturalized on Sept. 25, 1999. On Jan. 
1, 1996, before he filed his naturalization application, Herrera-Gonzalez sexually 

assaulted and injured a six-year-old child. He filed his naturalization application in 
September 1996, nine months after the sexual assault. On July 8, 2002, after he 

naturalized, Herrera-Gonzalez pleaded guilty in Texas state court to committing bodily 
injury to a child, a third-degree felony. He was sentenced to five years in prison. He has 
been re.siding :in Arlington, T~xas. United States ofAmerica v . Moises Herrera-Gonzalez 

(N.D. Tex.). 

Emmanuel Olugbenga Omopariola 

Emmanuel Olugbenga Omopariola, 60, a native of Nigeria, naturalized on July 1, 2 004. 
Before he filed his naturalization application in May 2003, Omopariola made unlawful 
se,n.1al contact with a seven-year-old child. In 2015i after he naturalized, Omopariola 

pleaded guilty in Texas state court to Indecencyvdth a Child - Sex--ual Contact, a second­
degree felony. He was ordered to five years of community supervision and placed on the 

sex offender .registry. He has been residing in Grand Prairie, Texas. United States of 
America Y. Emmanuel Olugbenga Omopariola (N.D. Tex.). 
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These cases were investigated by ICE, CBP, and USCIS, and the CivilDivision's Office of 
Immigration Litigation, District Court Section (OIL-DCS). These cases are being 

prosecuted by OIL-DCS and its National Security and Affirmative Litigation Unit (NS/ A 
Unit) ,.vith support from the U.S. Attorney's Offices for the Southern District of Florida, 
Northern Districtof Illinois, Northern District of Texas, and SouthernDistrict of Texas. 

The claims made in the complaint are allegations only, and there hasbeen no 
determination of liability. 

CIV 

17-1319 

Do not reply to this message. If you have questions, please use the contacts in the 
message or call the Office of Public Affairs at 202- 514-2 007. 

follow us: 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Adding JUiia 

Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Tuesday, November 21, 2017 5:34 PM 

Zadrozny, John A EOP/WHO; Hamilton, Gene (OAG); Klingler, Mclaurine E. 
EOP/WHO; Bash, Zina G. £OP/ WHO; Ditto, Jessica E. EOP/WHO; Shah, Raj S. 
£OP/WHO; Kennedy, Adam R. EOP/ WHO; Hahn, Julia A. EOP/ WHO 

RE: DENATURAUZATION SOUGHT AGAINST FIVE CHILO SEXUAL ABUSERS IN 
FLORIDA, IUI NOIS. AND TEXAS 
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Veprek, Andrew M. EOP/ WHO 

From: Veprek, Andrew M. EOP/WHO 

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 9:13 AM 

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

Cc: Bremberg, Andrew P. £OP/WHO; Bash, Zina G. EOP/WHO; Zadrozny, John A. 
EOP/WHO; Wetmore, David H. EOP/WHO; Whetstone, Trevor 0. EOP/WHO; 
Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Subject: RE: GCM 

Gene, 

Ihave some back-story. On a call now. Will call you back in approx. 30 mins. 

Andrew 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 
Sent Tuesday, November28, 2017 9:11 AM 
To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <Gene.Hamllton@usdoj .gov> 
Cc: Bremberg, Andrew P. EOP/WHO Veprek, Andrew M. EOP/WHO 

; Zadrozny, John 
>; Wetmore, David H. EOP-/WHO 

>; Whetstone, Trevor O. EOP/WHO 

>; Bash, Zina G. EOP/WHO 

Subject: Re: GCM 

Adding full immigration team for action. 

Agree this is strange. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 28, 2017, at 8:32 AM, Hamilton, Gene lOAG} <Gene.Ham11ton@usoo1.goV> wrote: 

Hey y'all, 

Best, 

Gene P . Hamilton 
Counselor to the Attorney General 
u_s_ Department ofJustice 
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Cutrona, Danielle {OAG) 

From: Cutrona, Danielle {OAG} 

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 3:13 PM 

To: Whitaker, Matthew (OAG); Tucker, Rachael {OAG); Bamett, Gary E. (OAG) 

Subject: FW: White House 

See below-Jayne and Suzanna asked me to compile a list of invites for the WH for our xmas party. There 
is a separate list of JBS alum, so I don't have them all WH JBS alum on here. Who else am Imissing? 

From: McKinney, Suzanna (OAG} 

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 20171:40 PM 
To: Schreiber, Jayne IOAG) <jschreiber@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG) <dcutrona@jmd.usdoj .gov> 
Subject: RE: White House 

Danielle for White House! 
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Suzanna R. :tvlcKinnev 
U.S. Department ofJustice 
Office of the Attorney General 

From: Schreiber, Jayne (OAG} 
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 20171:31 PM 
To~McKinney, Suzanna ~ OAG) <sumckmney{a)jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: White House 

Who do you recommend to identify those from the White House that should be ±mited? 

Also, do you, or does Andrew, have a cw-rent list ofSchedule C employees? 
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Zadrozny, John A. EOP / WHO 

From: Zadrozny, John A. EOP/ WHO 

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 5:34 PM 

To: Cutrona, Danielle {OAG); Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Cc: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

Subject: RE: icymi 

Awesome. 

Thanks, Danielle. 

JZ 

w:-­
c:- 1 

From: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG) [mail to:Danielle.Cutrona@usdoj .gov) 
Sent Wednesday, November 29, 201712:31 PM 
To: Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO ; Zadrozny, John A, EOP/ WHO 

Cc: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <Gene.Hamilton@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: icymi 

CISSNA AT WORKER EVENT: U.S. 
Citizenship and Immigration Services 
Director Francis Cissnawill speak about 
protecting U.S. workers at an event 
Saturday in Orlando, Fla. The panel was 
organized by Sara Blackwell, a Florida­
based attorney best kno~rn for 
representing Disney IT workers who 
were laid offand forced to train their 
foreign replacements in late 2014. The 
Disney case, along with several others, 
drew attention to the use of H-1B 
employmentvisas to outsource and 
offshore U.S.jobs, and 
Blackwell campaigned with Trump in 
2016. 

Cissna will be joined by USCIS Office 
ofPolicyand Strategy Chief Kathy 
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Nuebel Kovarik and Ombudsman Julie 
Kirchner~ along with two displaced 
woTkers, according to Blackwell. The 
conversation will mostly focus on work 
visas and new enforcement measures 
put in placeby the Trump 
administration. The panel takes place at 
Chuy>s Restaurant at 3 p.m. Read 
more here. 

>httos~//www.polrtico.com/newsletters/mornlng-shift/2017/ll/29/shutdown-standotf-03533l< 
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Mizelle, Chad (ODAG) 

From : Mizelle, Chad (ODAG} 

Sent: Frklay, December 1, 2017 2:41 PM 

To: 

Subject: 5 mins to chat? 

Stephen, 

Do you have a few minutes either before or after our meeting to chat? I'm already here at the WH. 

Best, 
Chad 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

From: Miller1 Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 9:31 PM 

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

Cc: Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO; Zadrozny, John A, EOP/WHO; Bash, Zina G. 
EOP/WHO 

Subject; Re: JOSE INEZ GARCIA-ZARATE TO FACE FEDERAL FIREARM CHARGES IN THE 
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

Big deal 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 5, 2017, at 8:55 PM, Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <Gene. Hamilton@u5doj.gov> wrote: 

Gene P . Hamilton 
Coun£elor to the Attorney General 
U.S. Department ofJns.tice 

From: USDOJ-Office of Public Affairs [mailto:USOOJ­
OfficeofPub1icAffairs@public.govdeltvery.com} 
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 8:52 PM 
To: Hamilton, Gene {OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: JOSE INEZ GARCIA-ZARATE TO FACE FEDERAL FlREARM CHARGES IN THE NORTHERN 
DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 
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JOSE INEZ GARCIA-ZARATE TO FACE FEDERAL FIR.EARl\i 
CHARGES lN THE NORTB.E&-V DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

Grand Jury Indicts Gareia-Zaratefor Being a Felon in Possession of 
a Firearm andAmnnmition andfor Being an Illegal AlienIn 

Possession ofa Firearm andAnmumition 

SAN FRANCISCO - A federal grand jury indicted Jose Inez Garcia-Zarate today 
for being a felon in possession of a firearm and ammunition, and for being 

an illegally present alien in possession of a firearm and 
ammunition, announced United States Attorney General Jefferson B. Sessions; 

United States Attorney Brian J. Stretch from the Northern District of California; 
and Bureau ofAlcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives (ATF) Special Agent in 

Charge Jill Snyder. 

According to the indictment, on July 1, 2015, Garcia- Zarate, a citizen of 
Mexico who reportedly is 47 years old, possessed a semi-automatic pistol and 

multiple rounds of an1munition in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1) (felon in 
possession ofa firearm) and 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(5) (unlawfully present alien in 

poss.ession of a firearm). 

An indictment merely alleges that a crime has been committed and Garcia­
Zarate, like all defendants, is presumed innocent until provenguilty beyond a 

reasonable doubt. Garcia-Zarate currently is in state custody on other 
charges. If convicted of either violation of 18 U.S.C. § 922(g), Garcia-Zarate 

faces a ma"iimurn statutory penalty of10 years in prison. However, any sentence 
will be imposed by the court only after consideration of the U.S. Sentencing 

Guidelines and the federal statute governing the imposition of a sentence, 18 
u.s.c. § 3553. 

.Assistant United States Attorneys H.allie Hoffman and Shiao Lee areprosecuting 
this case. This case is the result of an investigation by the ATF. 

Do not reply to this message. If you have questions, please use the contacts in the 
message. 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Wednesday, Dec ember 6, 2017 3:30 PM 

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG); Zadrozny, John A. EOP/ WHO; Veprek, Andrew M . 
EOP/ WHO; Walk, John EOP/ WHO; Schouten, Schuyler J. EOP/WHO 

Subject: RE: U.S. Cit ies Want to Join U.N. Migration TaJks That Trump Boycotted 

Let' s talk 

f rom: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) (mailto:Gene.Hamilton@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, De{:ember 5, 2017 3:23 PM 
To: Zadromy, John A. EOP/ WHO Veprek, Andrew M. EOP/ WHO 

Schouten, Schuyler 
J. EOP/ WHO 
Cc: Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 
Subject: RE: U.S. Cities Want to Join U.N. Migration Talks That Trump Boycotted 

GeneP_ Hamilton 
Counselor to the Attorney General 
"t;.S . Department ofJustice 

From: Zadrozny, John A. EOP/ WHO [mailto 
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 3:19 PM 
To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Veprek, Andrew M. EOP/ WHO 

v>; Walk, John EOP/ WHO Schouten, Schuyler 
J. EOP/ WHO 
Cc: Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 
Subject: RE: U.S. Cit ies Want to,Join U.N, Migrat ion Talks That Trump Boycotted 

Actually adding Schuyler this Ume. 

JZ 

w 
c: 
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From: Zadrozny, John A. EOP/ WHO 
Sent: Wednesday, December6, 2017 3:19 PM 
To: 'Hamilton, Gene (OAG}' <Ge.ne:.Hamilton@usdoj.gov>; Veprek, Andrew M. EOP/ WHO 

>; Walk,John EOP/WHO 
Cc: Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 
Subject: RE: U.S. Cities Want toJoin U.N. Migration Talks That Trump Boycotted 

Thanks, Gene. 

I am adding John Walkand Schuyler Schout en (and Stephen). 

JZ 
w 
c: 

From: Hamilton, Gene {OAG) [mailto:Gene.Hamilton@usdo1.gov] 
Sent; Wednesday, December 6, 2017 3:16 PM 
To: Zadrozny, John A. EOP/ WHO < Veprek, Andrew M. EOP/ WHO 

Subject: FW: U.S. Cit ies Want to Join U.N. M igration Talks That Trump Boycotted 

»http:/Jforeignpolicy.com/2017/12/05/u-s-cities-want-to-loin-u-n-migration-talks-that-trump-­
boycotted/<<; 
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From: Mizelle, Chad (ODAG) [mailto:Chad.M izelle@usdoj.gov] 
Sent : Monday, December 11, 2017 8:50 AM 

Mizelle, Chad (ODAG) 

From: Mizelle, Chad {ODAG} 

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 9:02 AM 

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

Cc: Klingler, Mclaurine E. EOP/WHO 

Subject: Re: RE: 

Phone is good. Just let me know when works for you. 

You can reach me at -

Best, 

Chad 

On Dec 11, 2017, at 8:57 AM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Phone probably easier though 

From : Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 8:55 AM 

Cc: Klingler, Mclaurine E. EOP/WHO 
Subject: RE: 

Ifyou're around, swfngby. 

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 
Cc: l<Hngler, Mclaurine E. EOP/WHO 
Subject: Re: 

Yes. rm available anytime, except from 12:15 to 1:15. Happy to chat on the phone or come over 
to you. 

On Dec IO, 2017, at 11:02 P~ Miller, Stephen EOP/\,VHO 
\VfOte: 

Can we talk tomorrow morning? 

Sent from my iPhone 

To: 'Mizelle, Chad (OOAG}' <Chad.Mizelle@usdoj.gov> 
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Mizelle, Chad (ODAG) 

From: Mizelle, Chad {ODAG} 

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 11:49 AM 

To: Salvi, Mary E. EOP/WHO 

Subject: RE: Call w/ Andrew Bremberg 

Hi Maxy, 

Good to hear &om you . I'm happy to speak with _.\ndrew. Any time after 5:30 would be best 
for me. 

Also, I spoke ·with Stephen Miller earlier -in the week. 

All the best, 
Chad 

From : salvi, Mary E. EOP/ WHO [mailto 
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 201710:28 AM 
To: Mizelle, Chad {ODAG} <cmizelle@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Call w/ Andrew Bremberg 

Chad, 

Great to speak with you l Wondering if you had time t oday to speak with Andrew Bremberg? 

Let me know whattimes works, and a good number to be reached. 

Andrew is free anytime from 3 - 5 PM and after5:30 PM. jIf these time framesdon't work, happy to be 
flexible!) 

Thanks, 

Mary Salvi 
White House I Domestic Policy Council 
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Watson, Theresa (OAG) 

From: Watson, Theresa {OAG} 

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 11:54 AM 

To: Tucker, Rachael (OAG)i Cutrona, Danielle (OAG) 

Cc: Whitaker, Matthew (OAG); Bryant, Errical (GAG} 

Subject: RE: National Security Strategy Event Memo 

Attachments: National Security Strategy Memo.docx 

From: Tucker, Rachael {OAG} 
Sent : Thursday, December 14, 201711:53 AM 
To: Cutrona, Danielle {OAG) <dcutrona@jmd.usdoj .goV> 
Cc: Watson, Theresa (OAG} <twatson@jmd.usdoJ.gov>; Whitaker, Matthew (OAG) 
<mwlhitaker@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Bryant, Errical (OAG) <ebryant@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Re: National Security Str:ategy Event Memo 

Can you send me the memo? 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 14, 2017, at 11:45 AM, Cutrona, Danielle {DAG) <dcutrona@fmd.usdoj.gov>wrote: 

I think we need to let Rachael decide. 

From: Watson, Theresa (OAG) 
Sent: Thursday. December 14, 201711:31 AM 
To: Tucker, Rachael (OAG} <ratucker@fmd.usdoj.go11>; Whitaker, Matthew (OAG) 
<mwhitak.erc@1md.usdoj.gov>; Cutrona, Danielle (OAG) <dcutrona@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: Bryant, Errical (OAG) <ebryant@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: RE: National Security Strategy Event Memo 

Folks: The AG is on travel on Dec. 18, do we want to have the DAG attend? 

From: Riggs, Charlotte R. EOP/WHO (mailto~ 
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 11:26 AM 
To: Watson, Theresa (OAG} <twatson@jmd.usdoj gov>; Bryant, Errical (OAG) 
<ebryant@jmd.usdo1.gov> 
Subject: National Security Strategy Event Memo 

Hi Theresa and Errical, 

Just wanted to pass along the memo for the National Security Strategy Event on 12/18 at 2PM. I 
know Ashley reached out to see if AG Sessions is attending, but we have not heard back yet. If 
you have an RSVP, please let me know and I' m happy along to pass the information. 

If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to reach out to me. 
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Thanks, 
Charlotte 

Charlotte Riggs-
Assistant to the SeniorDirector 
Office of Cabinet Affairs 
The White House 
M: 
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Klingler, Mclaurine E. EOP/ WHO 

From: Klingler, Mclaurine E. EOP/WHO 

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 4:51 PM 

To: Mizelle, Chad {ODAG) 

Subject: RE: Call with Stephen Miller 

Stephen Informed me that you two have talked so there's no need for a call tonight. Have a nice weekend! 

From : Mizelle, Chad (ODAG) (mailto:Chad.Mizelle@usdoj.gov] 

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 2:51 PM 
To: Klingler, Mclaurine E. EOP/ WHO 
Subject: Re: Call With Stephen Miller 

I am. He can feach me at­

Looking forward to it. 

Best, 
Chad 

On Dec 15, 2017, at2:43 PM1 Klingler, Mclaurine E. EOP/ WHO wrote: 

Hi Chad, 

Are you available at 6:00pm for a call with Stephen? Thanks! 

Mclaurine 
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Ferrato, Katherine M . (ODAG) 

From: Ferrato, Katherine M. (ODAG) 

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 12:54 PM 

To: Rosenstein, Rod (ODAG); Hur, Robert (ODAG); Terwilliger, Zachary (ODAG); 
Bolitho, Zachary (OOAG); Goldsmith, Andrew (ODAG); Cook, Steven H. (OOAG); 
Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG); Lan, Iris (ODAG}; Raman, Sujit (ODAG); Schools, Scott 
(ODAG); Troester, Robert J. (ODAG); Frank, Michael (ODAG); Hill, John L. 
{OOAG); Bumatay, Patrick (ODAG}; Loveland, Daniel (OOAG); Medina, Amelia 
(OOAG); Bre.ssack, Leah (OOAG); Mizelle, Chad (OOAG); Murray, Michael 
{OOAG); Sheehan, Matthew (ODAG); Geise, John {ODAG); Groves, Brendan M. 

(OOAG); Hunt, Ted (OOAG); Swanson, James (ODAG) 

Cc: Gamble, Nathaniel (ODAG); Murphy, Marcia (ODAG) 

Subject: FW: Notification .of Records Search to be Conducted in Response to the FOIA, 
Murphy, OIP No. DOJ-201&-000999 (DAG) 

Attachments: 01. Initial Request (11.16.17).pdf 

All-The initial request for records pertaining to Stephen MIiier is attached. 

From: Smith, James M. (OIP} 
Sent Friday, December 15, 2017 6:15 PM 

To: Ferrato, Katherine M. (OOAG) <kferrato@j md.usdoj.goV> 
Cc: Villanueva, Valeree A {OIP) <vvillanueva@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Notification of Records Search to be Conducted in Response t o the. FOIA, Murphy, OIP No. DOJ-2018-

000999 (DAG} 

The purpose ofthis email is to notify yon that the records ofthe below-listed officials will be searched in 
response to the attached Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request. 

The requester, Allison Murphy ofThe Protect Democracy Project, is seeking: 

• Records created or transmitted by or between White House senioradvisor Stephen ~liner, 
including but not limited to his email address ending in '·who.eop.gov," and Department of Justice 
employees 

• Time Frame: Since November 9, 2016 

The officials that will be searched for this reques.t are: 
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• Please advise our office ifany of the above custodians should be included or removed from this search. 

The FOIA requires agencies to conduct a reasonable search in response to F OIA requests. For your 
information, this search will encompass the email and computer files (e .g. C or H drive) maintained b y the 
officials .listed above. We have also initiated searches in the Offices of the Attorney General Legislative 
Affairs, Public Affairs, and Information Policy, as well as the Departmental Executive Secretariat. 

To the extent officials within your office maintain other types of records, such as text and voice 
messages, or material maintained ·within a classified system, that would be responsi,•e to this request 
but would not be located as a resolt of OJP's records search, please indicate s o in response to this 
email. OIP staff,vill make .arrangements to condnct those searches. as necessary. Similarly, ifyour office 
would not maintain any records responsive to this request or you can readily identify the officials(s), be they 
either current or former employees, that would maintain records responsive to this request, you may indicate so 
in1'.'esponse to this email 

Please note that the Federal Records Act, as amended in2014, and DOJPolicy Statement 0801-04-provide 
that government employees may not use a non-official entail account for official business unless the 
communication is fully captured in a DOJ recordkeeping system - cither by copying their official account or 
fonvarding any such messages to their official account withm twenty days. Shouldany records custodians have 
official rec ords responsive to this FOIA request which are on a non-official acc01mt but wet"e not copied into 
their official email account, those records should be provided to OIP. 

Ifyou have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to c all me at {202) 305-0580 or by-replying 
to this email. 

Best, 

James Matthew Smith 
Attorney-Advisor 

Office ofInformation Policy 
-C.S. Department ,ofJustice 

(202) 305-0580 
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 1:22 PM 

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

Subject: RE: BOSNIAN HUMAN RIGHTS ABUSER RESIDING IN NORTH CAROLINA PLEADS 
GUILTY TO POSSESSION OFA FRAUDULENTLY OBTAINED IMMIGRATION 
DOCUMENT 

Briefly yesterday. Sitting down soon-just not sure \Ynen yet. 

Gene P. ffiw:n1ton 
Counselor to the Attorney General 
t..:.S . Department of Justice 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO [mailt 
Sent Monday, December 18, 2017 1;18 PM 

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghami lton@jmd.usdoj .gov> 

Subject: RE: BOSNIAN HUMAN RIGHTS ABUSER RESIDING IN NORTH CAROLINA PLEADS GUll TVTO 

POSSESSION OF A FRAUOULENTIY OBTAINED IMMIGRATION DOCUMENT 

Have you talked with Kirjsten? 

from; Hamilton, Gene (OAG) [mailt o:Gene.l-damilton@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 1:16 PM 
To: Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO ; Zadrozny, John A. EOP/ WHO 

Hahn, Julia A. 

Whetstone, Trevor D. EOP/ WHO 
Subject: Fwd: BOSNIAN HUMAN RIGHTS ABUSER RESIDING IN NORTH CAROLINA PLEADS GUilTV TO 

POSSESSION OF A FRAUDULENTLY OBTAINED IMMIGRATION DOCUMENT 

--L That said. interesting facts here- F"\\11W 

Gene P . Hamilton 
Counselor to the Attorney General 
U.S. Department ofJustice 

Begin fonvarde<l message: 

From: L'SDOJ-Office ofPublic A.ffairs <USDOJ­
OfficeofPubli:cA.ffairs~public.govdeliverv.com> 
Date: December 18: 2017 at 12:47:57 PM EST 
Io: <gene.hamilton(a,rusdoj.gov> 
Subject: BOSJIHAN HlThiA.1' RIGHTS ABUSER RESIDING IN NORTH 
CAROLINA PLEADS GuILTY TO POSSESSION OF A FR..\lTDULEI\'TLY 
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OBTAil\~ D ThDUGRATION DOCTTh:IEl"ff 
R eply-To: <USDOJ-OfficeofPublic:Affa:irs@,public_govdeliverv.com> 

lEl 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

MOl\"'DAY, DECENIBER 18, 2017 

BO~~ HUMAN RIGHTS ABUSER RESIDING Il'IT 
NORTH CAROLINA PLEADS GUILTY TO POSSESSION OF 

A FLi-\UDULENTLY OBTAINED IMl\flGRATION 
DOCUl\fENT 

'\¥A.SHINGTON - A Bosnian Serb re.siding in North Carolina pleaded guilty 
today lying to obtain 1a,-vful permanent resident status by concealing his 
military status and criminal activity during the war in Bosnia. Attorney 

General JeffSessions, Acting Assistant Attorney General John P. Cronan and 
Special Agent in Charge NickAnnan of U.S. Immigration and Customs 

Enforcement's Homeland Security Investigations (HSI) Atlanta made the 
announcement. 

1\/Iilan Trisic, 54, most recently residing in Charlotte, North Carolina, pleaded 
guilty to a single count of obtaining a Permanent Resident Card, commonly 

referred to as a "green card," by making materially false claims and 
statements. Trisic entered hls pleabefore Magistrate Judge David S. Cayer in 

the U.S. District Court in Charlotte. 

"Those who seek to come to this country must respect our laws," said 
Attorney General Sessions. "Entering this country on the basis offraud is 

unacceptable. TheAmerican people ean be assured that this Department is 
Vli'OTking every day to protect them from the threat posed by criminals ,vho 

seek to take advant age of our generous immigration system. I want to 
commend our Homeland Security Investigators and DOJ attorneys for 

achievi:ngjusticein this case." 

According to the admissions made in connection withhis plea, Trisic, an ethnic 
Serb ,•,..ith Bosnian citizenship, is a lm.1,iul permanent resident of the United 
Statesliving in North Carolina. On Nov. 3, 2016, Trisicpossessed a green 
card that was unlawfully obtained. In response to questions on his legal 
permanent resident application, Trisic knovringly concealed his milit ary 
service in the Bratunac Brigade, a unit in the Army of the Serb Republic; 

concealed bis criminal activity in Bosnia and Herzegovina, and lied about his 
whereabouts during the war in Bosnia and Herzegovina in the early and mid-

199os. 

~l:\s part ofhis plea of guilty, Trisic admitted that he served in the Army of the 
Serb Republic as a member of the Bratunac Brigade during various tours of 
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duty between April 1992 and January 1996, at a time when Bosnia and 
Herzegovina was in the midst of a civil war. Due to its proximity to Serbia, in 

1992 forces both aligned with and from Serbia began an ethnic cleansing 
camp~on against the non-Serbian population in and around Bratunac. Trisic 
admitted thathe engaged in various unlawful activities while serving with the 
Bratunac Brigade, such as the unlav.iiJl beating, detention and transportation 
of Muslim prisoners. Additionally, Trisic admitted that the Bratunac Brigade, 

operating primarily in eastern Bosnia and Herzegovina, was one of the 
military units responsible for the July 1995 Srebrenica massacre that resulted 

in the deaths ofben,v-een 7 ,000 and 8,000 Bosnian Muslim men. 

Trisic also admitted that he knov1ingly lied about his whereabout s during the 
v,·ar in Bosnia. In order to obtain refugee status, Trisic falsely claimed that he 
resided in Serbia during the v.rar, when in fact he actually resided in Bratunac, 
Bosnia, where he served as part of the Bratunac Brigade. Trisic later used his 
illegally obtained status as a refugee to unlavm.tlly obtain permanent resident 

status in the United States. 

Sentencing is not yet scheduled. As part the plea agreement, Trisic will be 
ordered removed from the United States upon completion ofhis sentence. 

This case is the result of an investigation conducted by HSI. 

TrialAttorneys Frank G. Rangoussis and Ann Marie Ursini of the Criminal 
Division's Human Rights and Special Prosecutions Section and Assistant U.S. 

Attorney Kenneth Smith from the , vestern District of North Carolina are 
prosecuting the case. 

CRM 

17-1433 

Do not reply to this me.ssage. If you have questions, please use the contacts in 
the message or call the Office of Public Affairs at 202-514-2007. 

Follow us: 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 4:01 PM 

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG); Zadrozny, John A. EOP/ WHO; Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO; 

Bash, Zina G. EOP/WHO; Wetmore, David H. EOP/WHO; Whetstone, Trevor 0 . 
EOP/WHO; Veprek, Andrew M. EOP/WHO 

Subject: RE: IRAQI REFUGEE SENTENCED FOR ATTEMPTING TO PROVIDE MATERIAL 
SUPPORT TO ISIL 

Add to list 

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) [mailto:Gene.Hamilton@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 3:48 PM 
To: Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

>; Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO Bash, Zina G. 

•>; Wetmore, David H. EOP/ WHO 
; Whetstone, Trevor D. EOP/ WHO 

>; Veprek, Andrew M. EOP/ WHO 
Subject: FW: IRAQI REFUGEE SENTENCED FOR ATTEMPTING TO PROVIDE MATERIAL SUPPORTTO ISIL 

Gene P. Hamilton 

Counselor to the Attorney General 
CS_Department ofJustice 

From: USOOJ-Office of Public Affairs (mailto:USDOJ-OfficeofPublicAffairs@public.govdelivery.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 3:35 PM 
To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamil ton@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: IRAQI REFUGEE SENTENCED FOR ATTEMPTING TO PROVIDEMATERIAl SUPPORTTO ISIL 

[El 

FOR IM.MEDIATE RELEASE 

MONDAY, DECEI\.IBER 18, 2017 

IRAQI REFUGEE SE..."l\ITE.NCED FOR ATTE.l\lPTING TO PROVIDE 
~IATERIAL SUPPORT TO ISIL 
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Iraq and resided in Houston, has been ordered to federal prison for 16 years following his 
conviction of attempting to provide material support or resources to a designated foreign 

terrorist organization. Hepleaded guilty Oct. 17, 2016. 

Acting U.S. Attorney Abe Martinez, Acting AssistantAttorney General for National 
Security Dana Boente, Special Agent in Charge Perrye K Turner of the FBrs Houston 

Division and Special Agent in Charge Nlark Dawson of Immigration and Customs 
Enforcement's Homeland Security Investigations (HSI) inHouston made the 

announcement. 

"Any person who provides material support to a foreign terrorist organization willbe 
investigated and prosecuted to the fullest extent of the law," said Martinez. "Al Hardan's 
actions were treacherous and completely antithetical to the freedoms we as U.S. citizens 
value. The sentence imposed today reflects the Department ofJustice's resolve to seek 
out and punish all violators who would give aid and comfort to international t errorists." 

Today, U.S. District Judge Lynn Hughes, who accepted the guilty plea, handed A] Hardan 
a 192-monthsentence.He,~ also be on supervised release for the rest ofhis life. 

At the time ofbis p1ea, Al Hardan had admitted lie attempted to provide material 
support - specifically himself- to the Islamic State of Iraq and the Levant (ISIL). Al 

Hardan entered the United States as a refugee on or about Nov. 2, 2009. P rior to 
entering the countryJ Al Hardan was in at least two refugee camps in Jordan and Iraq. 

.After being admitted into the U.S. as an Iraqi refugee, he was granted legal permanent 
residence status on or about Aug. 22, 2011, and had residedmHouston. 

In 2013, federal agents began investigating Al Hardan who had been communicating with 
a California man whom he understood was associated -with the Al-Nusrah Front. In those 

communications, the individual had told Al Hardan that he bad previously traveled to 
Syria to fight for Al-Nus rah and discussed plans to return to Syria '"'ri.tb Al Hardan to fight 

for Al-Nusrah. 

Beginning in June 2014 and continuing through 2015, Al Hardan also developed a 
relationship with a Confidential Human Source (CHS). During that time, they discussed 
traveling overseas to support ISIL in fightingjihad and various ways to assist ISIL. Al 

Hardan also said be wanted to be trained in building remote transmitter/ receiver 
detonators for improvised explosive devices, wanted to learn to use cell phones as the 

remote detonators and wantedto build remote detonators for ISIL. AlHardan indicated 
he taught himself how to make remote detonators by accessing online training videos and 
other resources he found online and showed the CHS a circuit board he built to be used as 

a transmitter for a detonator. 

On Nov. 5, 2014, Al Hardan took an oath ofloyalty to !SIL. Turo days later, Al Hardan 
and the CHS participated in approximately one hour of tactical weapons training with an 

• .i\K-47 that Al Hardan indicated be wanted. 

During the investigation, Al Hardan had also posted many statements on social media in 
support of !SIL. One of those included a photo of a Humvee with an ISIL flag. Above the 

photo, Al Hardan poste~ "ISIS yesterday in Iraq, today in Syria and Allah 11\illing, 
tomorrow in J eru.salem." He also made numerous statements about his plans to travel to 

Syria and fight alongside ISIL and become a martyr. In one instance he said "I want to 
blow myself up. I want to travel ,rith the 1vlujahidin. I want to travel to be ,A.ith those who 

are against America I am against America" 

Upon hls arrest in January 2016, investigators discovered training CDs on hovl" to build 
remote detonators, electronic circuitry components, tools used to build circuitry, multiple 

cellphones (that had not been activated), a prayer list for committing Jihad and 
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becoming a martyr and the ISIL flag. 

Al Hardan bas been and vvil.l remain in cust ody pending transfer to a U.S. Bureau of 
Prisons facility t o be determined in the near future. 

The FBI's Joint Terrorism Task Force and HSI conducted the investigation ~-rith the 
assistance of the Houston Police Department. Assistant U.S. Attorneys Ted Imperato, 

Carolyn Ferko and S. Mark McIntyre prosecutedthe case. 

### 

USAO 

17- 1440 

Do not reply to this message. If you have questions, please use the contacts in the 
message or call the Office of Public Affairs at 202- 514- 2007. 
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Bennett, Catherine T (OAG) 

From: Bennett, Catherine T (OAG} 

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 12:28 PM 

To: McKinney, Suzanna (OAG); Wh itaker, Matthew (OAG}; Smith, Andrew H. (OAG); 
Cutrona, Danielle {OAG); Barnett, Gary E. (OAG}; Tucker, Rachael {OAG); 
Morrissey, Brian (OAG); Hamilton, Gene (OAG); Lacour, Alice S. (OAG) 

Subject: FW: Notif ication of Records Search to be Conducted in Response to the FOIA, 
Murphy, OIP No. DOJ-2018--000998 (AG) 

Attachments: 01. Init ial Request {11.16.17).pdf 

All, 

You ·will be receiving FOL-\ request emails, such as this one, for your information onlJ: and as a courtesy, from 
analysts in the Office of Information Policy (OIP). Ifyou have classified information pertaining to any subject 
matter, please iufonn me and I will contact the OIP analyst Ao explanation for these searches cau be fonnd in 
the email below. If you have any questions whatsoe\rer, please direct them to Doug Hibbard, Senior Advisor, 
Initial Request Staff, at 6-5.t61 . U1ank you. 

from: Smith, James M. (OIP} 
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 6:14 PM 
To: Bennett, Catherine T (OAG) <cbennett@jmd.usdoj.gov:> 
Cc: Villanueva, Valeree A ( OIP) <wilJanueva@jmd.usdoJ.gov> 
Subject: Notification of Records Search to be Conducted in Response to the FOIA, Murphy, OIP No. DOJ-201&-
000998 (AG) 

The purpose ofthis email is to notify you that the records ofthe below-listed officials will be searched in 
response to the attached Freedom oflnfoonation Act (FOIA) request_ 

The requester, Allison Murphy ofTheProtect Democracy Project, is seeking: 

• Records created or transmitted by or between -white House senior advisor Stephen~er, 
indoding but not limited to bis email address ending in "who.eop.gov," and Department ofJustice 
employees 

• Time Frame: Since. Ko,fember 9, 2016 

The officials that wiil be searchedfor this request are: 

• Please advise our office ifany ofthe above custodians should be included or remov ed from this search. 
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The FOIA requires agencies to conduct a reasonable search in response to FOIA requests_ For your 
information, this search will encompass the email and computeriiles (e.g. C or H drive) maintained by the 
officials listed above. Vle have also initiated searches in the Offices ofthe Deputy Attorney General. 
Legislative Affairs, Public Affairs, and Information Policy, as we] as the Departmental Executive Secretariat. 

To the exte nt officials within your office maintain. othe r types of records, such as text and voice 
message s, or material maintained within a clas sified system: that would be respo.osh·e to this request 
but ·would not be Jocated as a result of OIP's records se arch, please indicate s o in response to this 
email. OIP staff will make arrangements to conduct those searches as necessary. Similarly, ifyour office 
would not maintain any records responsive to this request or you can readily identify the officials(s), be they 
eithei- current or former employees, that would maintain records responsive to this request, you may indicate so 
in response to this email. 

Please note that the Federal Records Act, as amended in 2014, and DOJ Policy Statement 0801.04 provide 
that government employees may not use a non-official email account for official business unless the 
communication is fully captured in a DOJ recordkeeping system - either by copying their official account or 
forwanling any such messages to their official account within twenty days. Should any records custodians have 
official records responsive to this FOL\ requeSt which are on a non-official acc01mt but WeTe not copied into 
their official email account, those records should be pro,~ded to OIP. 

Ifyou have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to c:all me at {202) 305-0580 or by replying 
to this email. 

Best, 

James Nlatthew Smith 
Attorney-Advisor 
Office of Information Policy 
'G.S. Department ofJustice 
(202) 305-0580 
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Bryant, Errical (OAG) 

from: Bryant, ErricaJ (OAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 9:33 AM 

To: Whitaker, Matthew (OAG}; Cutrona, Danielle (OAG) 

Subject: FW: Invitation for the Attorney General 

Good morning Folks, 

Let me know if you have any inter€st in this event. 
Thanks 

From: Mark Krikorian {ma1lto:msk@cis.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, Jam.Jary 2, 2018 8:17 AM 
To: Bryant, Errical (OAG) <ebryant@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Invitation for the Attomey Genera l 

¼ . Bryant: Danielle Cutrona gave me your contact information to e;.iend an invitation to the Attorney General 
to attend and say a few words at the Center for Immigration Studies' upcoming board dinner on, Friday, 
January 26. 

This is a private, off-the-record event ,vith our board, staff, and a few guests, maybe a total of30 people, at 
the Capitol Hilton, 16th and K streets. Past speakers have included Rep. Lamar Stnith, Stephen~,filler. 

Danielle herself, Bay Buchanan, and many others. 

No formal presentation would be necessary, ju!;t some comments off the cuffabout m.nnigrarion - really, 

whatever he'd want to say. It's not only offthe rec.ord, but he;B be among mends. Our board chairman is Peter 
Ni.mez - he and the Attorney General know each other from their days as l:.S . Attorneys dming the Reagan 

years (Pete was in San Diego). 

Even ifMr. Sessions skipped dinner (which starts around 6:30) and just dropped in to say a few words, we 
would be grateful. 

Last year, ·when still in the Senate, ¼ . Sessions. spoke at a reception we held at the National Press Club as 
part ofa training boot camp for new-media reporters and bloggers and was very generous with his time, 
spending a full hour and a halfwith the attendees. F Of' the dinner tater this month, even just 10 minutes would be 
greatly appreciated. 

To swn11p, the CIS board dinner will be Friday, January 26, at the Capitol Hilton at 16th and K streets (in one 
ofthe second-floor function rooms), cod'tails at 5:30 pm, dinner starting around 6:30, with the speaker usually 

offering some comments over dessert at 7-ish, followed by some back-and~forth discussion. 

Let me know ifthere's any other information you'd need from me. Thanks for considering my request. -~ 
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Mark Krikorian, Executive Director 
Center for Immigration Studie:. 
1629 K Street NW:, S-uite 600 
Washington, DC 20006 
(202) 466-8185 fax, (202) 466-8076 
m.sk@.cis.org www.cis_org 
Twitter: @MarkSK.rilcorian 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen f.OP/WHO 

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2018 11:56 PM 

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

Subject: Re: 

Call 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On Jan 2, 2018, at 11:34 PM, Hamilton, Gene {OAG) <Gene.Hamilton@usdoJ.gov> wrote: 
> 
> We should talk in the morning about this and some other things. 
> 
> Gene P. Hamilton 
> Counselor to the Attorney General 
> U.S. Department of Justice 
> 
»> On Jan 2, 2018, at 11:33 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO < wrote: 
>>> 
>>> http ://inside-r.foxnews.com/2018/O1/02/ice-d i rector-rips-califomia-governor-le rry-brown-sanctu 
ary-state-law< 
>> 

>> 
>> Sent from my iPhone 
> 
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Zadroz:ny, John, A. EOP/ WHO 

From: Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO 

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 10:48 PM 

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

Cc: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Walk, John EOP/WHO 

Subject: Re: OACA preliminary injunction - Judge Alsup 

Adding the rest of tne OPC immigration team. 

JZ 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jan 9, 2018, at 10:43 PM, Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <Gene.Hamllton@usdo!.gov> wrote: 

Judge Alsup entered a preliminary injunction tonight 

For the foregoing reasons, defendants ARE HEREBY ORDERED AND ENJOINED, pending 
final judgment herein or other order= to maintain the DA.CA p rogram on a nationwide basis on the 
s.ime terms and conditions as were in effect before the rescission on September 5, 2017, 
including allowing DA.CA enrollees to renew their enrollments, \vith the exceptions (1) that new 
applications from applicants who have nevei- before received deferred action need not be 
processe¢ (2) that the advance parole feature neednot be continued for the time being for 
anyone; and (3) that defendants may take administrative steps to make sure fair discretion is 
e.xercised on an individualized basis for each renewal application 

<show_temp (5).pdf> 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 11:19 PM 

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

Cc: Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO; Walk, John EOP/WHO; Moran, John S. EOP/WHO 

Subject: Re: OACA preliminary injunction - Judge Alsup 

Adding Moran. 

Sent from my iPhone 

011 Jan 9, 2018, at 1'1:17 PM, Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <Gene.Hamllton@usdoj.gov> wrote: 

Okay with something like this coming from our OPA on the interim? 

Gene P. Hamilton 
CounseJor to the Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 

On Jan 9, 2018, at 11:04 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 
wrote: 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jan 9, 2018, at 10:43 PM, Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 
<Gene.J-iamilton@usdoi.gov> wrote: 
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Zadro.tny, John A. EOP/ WHO 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject 

Gene: 

Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO 

Wednesday, January 10, 2018 6:54 AM 

Hamilton, Gene (OAG)i Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Walk, John EOP/WHO; Moran, John S, EOP/WHO; Cutrona, Danielle {OAG); 
Mizelle, Chad (ODAG} 

RE: OACA preliminary injunction - Judge Alsup 

I 

From: Hamilton, Gene IOAG) [mailto:Gene.Hamilton@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 201812:16 AM 
To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 
Cc: Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WH 

Moran, John S. EOP/Wl-lO 
Subject; Re: DACA preliminary injunction -- Judge Alsup 

This was our final (not from AG, just DOJ): 

'ioday' s order doesn't change the Department of Justice' s position on the facts: DACA was implemented 
unilaterally aft~ Congress declined to extend these benefits to this same group ofillegal aliens_ As such, it was 
an unla\.,rfi.Jl c.ircumvention of Congress, and was susceptible to the same legal challenges that effectively ended 
DAPA. The Department ofHomeland Security therefore acted within its lawful authority in deciding to ,vmd 
do,vn DACA in an order1y manner. Promoting and enforcing the role oflaw is vital to protecting a nation, its 
borders, and its citizens. The Justice Department will continue to vigorously defend this position, and looks 
forward to vindicating its position in further litigation." 

Gene P . Hamilton 
Counselor to the Attorney General 
'C:.S. Depamnent ofJustice 

On Jan 9, 2018, at 11:39 PM, Miller, Stephen EOPI\VHO · wrote: 
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Sent :from my iPhone 

On Jan 9, 2018, at 11:30 PM, Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <Genellamilton'ausdoi.goY> wrote: 

Gene P. Hamilton 
Counselor to the Attorney General 
U.S. Department ofJustice 

On Jan 9, 2018, at 11:19 PM. Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 11:28 AM 

To: Gene.Hamilton@usdoj.gov 

Cc: Hahn, Julia A EOP/WHO 

We need to add in 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

Sent : Monday, January 15, 20181:14 PM 

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Subject : RE: OHS Report: Section 11, Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry 

Someone should check the stats just to be sure. 

Gene P. Hamilton 
Counselor to the Attorney General 
U.S. Department o.f Justice 

- Original Message­
From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO (mailt 
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 1:13 PM 
To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Re: OHS Report: Section 11, Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry 

Thanks 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On Jan 15, 2018, at 1:11 PM, Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <Gene.Hamilton@usdoj.gov> wrote: 
> 
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

Sent: Monday, January 1S, 2018 6:23 PM 

To: 

Subject: Testimony of Secretary Kirstjen M Nielsen (1-16-18).pdf 

Attachments: Testimony o f Secretary Kirstjen M Nielsen (1-16-18).pdf; ATT0000l.txt 
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Hahn, Julia A. EOP/ WHO 

From: Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO 

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 8:32 PM 

To: Sadler, Kelly J. EOP/WHO 

Cc: Ferre, Helen A. EOP/WHO; love , Kelly A. EOP/WHO; Gidley, Hogan H. 
£OP/WHO; Rateike, Bradley A. EOP/WHO; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Shah, Raj 
S. EOP/WHO; Schla pp, Mercedes V. EOP/WHO; Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

Subject: RE: DIAL-IN FOR 8:30AM SURROGATES CALl 

Adding Gene. 

From: Sadler, Kelly J. EOP/WHO 
Sent Monday, January 15, 2018 8:30 PM 
To: Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO < 

Cc: Ferre, Helen A. EOP/ WHO Love, Kelly A. EOP/WHO 
>; Gidley, Hogan H. EOP/WHO 1v>; Rateike, Bradley 

>; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 
>; Shah, Ra) S. EOP/WHO '>; Schlapp, Mercedes V. 

EOP/WHO > 
Subje ct: DIAL-IN FOR 8:30AM SURROGATES CALL 

Guys: 

Below is WH (and DOJ} dial- in for tomorrow's 8:30AM call with surrogates. Julia will be hosting with Gene 
Hamilton (please forward to Gene as I don't have his email address). Please forward on to anyone not 
included on this email chain, who should be. Invites have been sent out to the surrogates. 

Best, 
Kelly 

Host Dial- In: ..... 

Leader Code:-

KellySadler 
Director ofSurrogate & Coalitions Outreach 
Office of Communications 
White House 

C:--
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Ferre, Helen A. EOP/ WHO 

From: Fe-rre, Helen A. EOP/WHO 

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 9:37 PM 

To: Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO; Gene.Hamilton@usdoj.gov; Miller, Stephen 
EOP/WHO; Gidley, Hogan H. EOP/WHO; Schlapp, Mercedes V. EOP/WHOi 
Sadler, Kelly J. EOP/WHO; Love, Kelly A. EOP/WHO 

Subject: RE: Tmrw's calls 

OK 

- Original Message­
From: Hahn, Julia A. EOP/ WHO 
Sent Monday. January 15, 2018 9:35 PM 
To: Ger:ie.Hamilton@usdoj.gov; Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO Gidley1 

Hogan H. EOP/WH ·>; Schlapp, Mercedes V. EOP/WHO 
·>i Sadler, Kelly J. EOP/WHO 

Ferre, Helen A. EOP/ WHO 

Subject: Tmrw's calls 

The surrogates briefing call with gene is at 8:30am tmrw. 

The media/ reporters briefing call with gene is at 9am. 

Looking to set up call witl, hill staffers a little later in day. 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 9:03 AM 

To: Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO; Gene.Hamilton@usdoj.gov 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 2:29 PM 

To: Hamilton, Gene {OAG); Gidley, Hogan H. EOP/WHO; Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL) Re: What' s your#? 

H' sJust shorthand for foreign-born 

f rom: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) [mailto,:Gene.Hamilton@us:doj.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January16, 20181:50 PM 
To: Gidley, Hogan H. EOP/WHO 

>; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 
Subject: RE: (EXTERNAL] Re: What's your#? 

Gene P . Hantlltou 
Counselor to the Attorney General 
C .S . Department of Justice 

From: Gidley, Hogan H. EOP/WHO (mailto 
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2D181:45 PM 
To: Hahn, Julia A , EOP/WHO 

> 
Cc: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoJ.gov> 

Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Subject: Fwd: (EXTERNAL] Re: What's your tr? 

Guidance Gene? 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message; 

From: "Davis~ Julie" <ju1ie.davis@;i,1i:tnes.co111> 
Date: January 16, 2018 at 12:20:11 P).1EST 
To: "Gidley, Hogan H . EOP/WHO" 
Subject: [E}fTER~AL] Re: What's your #? 

My confusion is over this line from the fact sheet: 

The report found that approximately tbree out of e:,.rery fonr individuals convicted ofinternational 
terrorism-related charges between September 11, 2001 and December 31, 2016 areforeign­
bom individuals who entered the United States through our immigration system. 
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My understanding is that the 402 referenced here (the approximately three out offour of the 549 
total) indudeforeigners who were extradited hei-e to face~ in other words. they did not enter 
as immigrants at all. Can you clarify? 

Thanks. 
Julie 

On Tue. Jan 16, 2018 at 12:00 PM, Davis, Julie <jajie.da,iista,ruytimes.com> wrote: 

I should have by now, but do not. I have another question about the immigration/terrorism 
report and something in the fact sheet you guys sent out about it. 

Thanks, 
/jhd 

Julie Hirschfeld Davis 
\\'bite House Correspondent 
The New YorkTimes 
· ·e.davistanvtimes.com 

mobile 
direct 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 11:06 PM 

To: Hybart, Camden (JMD) 

Subject : Re: 

Yes. I 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On Jan 16, 2018, at 11:04 PM, Hybart, Camden (JMD) <Camden.Hybart@usdoj.gov> wrote: 
> 
> Thanks. We have a unassaitable message. 
> 
> Sent from my iPhone 
> 
» On Jan 16, 2018, at 11:02 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO wrote : 
>> 
» Great job on Tucker!! 
>> 
» Sent from my iPhone 
>> 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 8:55 AM 

To: Gene.Hamilton@usdoj.gov 

Need to talk ASAP 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Hahn, Julia A. EOP / WHO 

From: Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO 

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 2:18 PM 

To: Hamilton, Gene {OAG) 

Cc: Miller, stephen EOP/WHO 

Su bje ct: Re; [ EXTERNAL) JUSTICE DEPARTMENT SEEKS TO OBTAIN DENATURAUZATION OF MAN 

WITH ALLEGED PARTICIPATION IN EXTRAJUDICIAL KILLINGS DURING THE BALKANS 

CONFLICT 

Thank you. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jan 18, 2018, at 2.:15 PM, Hamilton, Gene {OAG) <Gene.HamHton@usdoj.gov> wrote: 

JCsin the complain that is linked to atthe to oftherelease-bottom of age L 

Gene P. Hamilton 
ColtlSelor to the Attorney General 
t:.S. Department offusrice 

From: Hahn,JuliaA. EOP/WHO (mail to 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 20182:13 PM 
To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jrnd.usdoi.goV>; Miller, Steph en EOP/ WHO 

> 
SUbjed : Fwd : [EXTERNAL] JUSTICEDEPARTMENTSEEKSTO OBTAIN DENATURAUZATION OF MAN WITH 
ALLEGED PARTICIPATION IN EXTRA! UDIC(AL KILLINGS DURING THE BALKANS CO NFUCT 

Gene, I've been told this guy was a refugee.­

Sett from my iPhone 

Begjn forwarded mes.sage: 

From: 111:SDOJ-O ffice ofPublic _.t\ffurs" <USDO J-­
Ofliceo fPublic:Affatt:s@ptbli:.gov-deiverv.com> 

To: 
Subject: £EXTER-~AL) JUSTICE D.EPARilIE:\'T SEEKS TO OBT ~ 
DENATCRALJZATIO~ OFMA.V WTIHALLEGED PARTICJPATIO~-~ 
EXTR.A.JlilllCL.\l KU J,ITGS DURI~G THE RALK..\.. ~ S CO~rLICT 
Reply-To: USDOJ-OfliceotPubli:Affinrsi'@:public.govtleliverv"com 

Date: January 18, 2018 at 1:47:17 PM EST 
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FOR Il\IMEDL~TE RELE..\SE 

THURSDAY, JA.NUARY 18, 2018 

NOTE: The relevant court documents can be found here: Complaint, Affidavit of 
Good Cause, E.xhibit: B, L~libit ~ Erluoit D~ E.."iliihit E Ct of2 )1 fa:bibit E (2 of 2)1 

Exhibit F. Exhibit G, Exhibit H, E.--tluoit I , Exhibit J , E..mibit K. 

JUSTICE DEPARTMENT SEEKS TO OBTAIN 
DENATUR.ALIZA_TION OF MAN WTm ALLEGED 

:PARTICIPATION IN EXTRAJUDICIAL KJLLINGS DURING 
TIIE BALKANS CONFUCT 

V\TASHINGTON - The United States today filed a civil denaturalization complaint 
in the Northern District of fowa against a 51-year oli man ¥.110 allegedly obtained 
his naturalized U.S. citizenship by fraud, the U.S. Department of Justice and U.S. 

Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) announced. 

Eso Razic, a native oftheformer Yugoslavia and subsequently a citizen of the 
Republic of Bosnia and Herzegovina, allegedly concealed his service in multiple 

paramilitary organizations during the conflict in the Balkans in the early 1990s. 
The United States alleges that while serving as a member ofthose combatant 

groups, Razic participated in the extrajudicial killing of three individuals, including 
a wounded prisoner ofwar. The complaint alleges that Razic fraudulently 

obtained permanent resident status and citizen.ship by misrepresenting and 
concealinghis membership in and conduct vv"ith these groups. 

"The Department of Justice is committed to ensuring that our immigration 
system serves the national interest," said Acting Assistant Attorney General Chad 

Readier of the Justice Department's Civil Division. "'\tVhen our immigration 
system and public safety are undermined by fraudsters, the Justice Department
,-.ill prC6ecute them and use civil denaturalization to protect the integrity ofour 

nation's immigration system and defend the security of our nation." 

"La,.,~ that regulate access to United States citizenship mustbe respected/' said 
U.S. Attorney Peter E. Deegan, Jr. for the Northern District of Iowa. "Our office
'"-ill "...-ark vigorously with our enforcementpartners to ensure that naturalization 

is reserved for qualified individuals and that the rule ofJ.:n.,,-is upheld." 

..This denaturaliz-ationfilingdemonstrates the U.S. government's enduring 
commitment to identify and bring tojustice those v,110 have committed human 

rights violations in any part of the world, " said I CE Homeland Security 
Investigations Deputy Executive Associate Director Derek Beimer. "The United 

States ""ill not serve as a safu haven for those ,.,nohave committed such atrocities 
and then fled from justice. We will identify, locate, and v\-'Ork to prosecute and/ or 

r emove human rights violators in the U.S. regardless of their nationality, 
ethnicity, or religious background." 

The case was investigated by ICE's Homeland Security Investigations (HSD 
Hmnan llights Violator and War Crimes Unit (HRVWCU) and the- Civil Division's 
Office ofimmigration Litigation, District Court Section (OIL-DCS), ,~h support 

fromICE's Office ofthe PrincipalLegalAdYisor (OPLA) Human Rights Law 
Section (IIRLS). The case is bein,gjointlyprC6ecuted by Counsel for National 

Security Aaron Petty of OIL-OCS's National Security and Affirmative Litigation 
Unit (NS/ A Unit) and Assistant U.S. Attorney Jacob Schunk ofthe U.S. 

Attornev's Office for the Northern Distr1d' of Im"'<i. wn:h.sunnort from .ll.s.s-istant 
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--·-----., - - - ----- ---·-·----... ------ ---- .. ,-, ~· ---- --r-r--- - -...--------
ChiefCounsel Abby Meyer af ICE OPLA, Omaha Office. 

The claims made in the complaint are allegations only, and there have been no 
determinations of liability. 

### 

ffii 

18-56 

Do not reply to this message. Ifyou have questions, please use the contacts in the 
message or cail the Office of Public Affairs at 202-514- 2007. 

Follow us: 

Tl, n:1a~1~ n·.< o llilll~v:'>,Deh,zy llt b!t•- ". U:.S. ~P:2f(ff:~D I <1f k sti::~ Offi:~ of 
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Dmu:rn°r.r o~ Tll!tt:~ Pm~,:, ;,~lie-• jC..:.i;-D~h'~ P!-r~,·Pob -
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Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 11:18 PM 

To: Hamilton, Gene- (OAG) 

Subject: Re: 

Thank you 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jan 18, 2018, at 10:59 PM, Hamilton, Gene (OAG} <Gene.Hamllton@usdoi.gov> wrote : 

Page 2, right 
column: :>https://www.migrationpolicy.org/sites/default/files/oublications/OreamAct-% 
20Oct2017-F1NAU.pdf< 

Gene P. Hamilton 
Counselor to the Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 

On Jan 18, 2018, at 10:36 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 
wrote-: 

Sent from my iPhone 
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

Sent Friday, January 19, 2018 3:31 PM 

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Subject: Re: 

Sure. I am still here, waiting for the boss to wrap up his other pc 

Gene P. Hamilton 
Counselor to the Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 

On Jan 19, 2018, at 3:26 PM. Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO wrote: 

Let's talk later. 
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Bennett, Catherine T (OAG) 

From: Bennett, Catherine T (OAG} 

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 11:21 AM 

To: McKinney, Suzanna (OAG); Whitaker, Matthew (OAG}; Smith, Andrew H. (OAG); 
Cutrona, Danielle {OAG); Barnett, Gary E. (OAG}; Tucker, Rachael {OAG); 
Morrissey, Brian (OAG); Hamilton, Gene {OAG); Lacour, Alice S. (OAG) 

Subject: FW: Notification of Records Search to be Conducted in Response to the FOIA, 
Murphy, OIP No. OOJ-2018--001065 (AG), et. al. 

Attachments: Murphy Initial Request.pdf 

All, 

You ,yill be recei\ing FOIA request emails, such as this one, for your infom1ation only, and as a courtesy, from 
analysts in the Office ofloformation P olicy (OIP). 1fyou have classified .information pertaining to any subject 
matter, please inform me and I .,..,;n rnntact the OIP analysL An explanation for these searches c:-an be fmmd in 

the email below. Ifyou baYe any questions whatsC>e\·e,-, please direct them to Doug Hibbard, Senior Advisor, 
Initial Request Staff, at 6-5461. Thank you. 

From: Baker, Brittnie (OIP) 
Sent:Tuesday, January 23, 2018 9:42 AM 
To: Bennett, catherine T (OAG) <cbennett@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Cc: Villanueva, Valeree A (OIP) <wJllanueva@jmd.usdoj.gov> 
Subject: Notification of Reoords Search to be Conducted in Response to the FOIA, Murphy, OIP No. DOJ-201&-
001065 (AG), et. -al. 

Good Morning, 

The purpose of this email is to notify you that the records of the below-listed officials will be searched in 
response to the attached Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request. 

The requester, Allison Murphy of the Protect Democracy Project, is seeking: 

• Records pertaining_to Hillary Clinton 
• Records between the Department and the Executive Office of the President, including, but not 

limited to: John Kelly, Ki rstjen Nielsen, Rei nee Priebus, Stephen Miller, Steve Bannon, Jared 
Kushner, Don McGahn, Mike Pence, concerning Hillary Clinton 

• Records between the Department and 0MB concerning Hillary Clinton 
• Timeframe: since January 20, 2017 

The officials that will be searched are: 
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• Please advise our office if any of the above custodians should be removed, or additional custodians 
should be included in this search. 

The FOIA requires agehcies to conduct a reasonable search in response to FOIA requests. For your 
Information, this search will encompass the email and computer files ( e.g. G or Hdrive) maintained by the 
officials listed above. We have also initiated searches in the Offices of the Deputy Attorney General, 
Associate Attorney General, and Legislative Affairs, as well as the Departmental Exea.Jt1ve Secretariat. 

To the extentofficia ls within your office maintain other types of records, such as textand voice mes.sages, or 
material maintained within a cla~ified system thatwould be responsive t o the this request but would not 
be located as a result of OIP'!". search, please indicate so in response to this email. OIP staff will make 
arrangements to conduct those searches as necessary. Similarly, if your office would not maintain any 
records responsive to this request or you can readily identify the officials, be they either current or former 
employees, that would maintain records responsive to this request, you may indicate so in respot'lSe to this 
email. 

Please note that the Federal Records Act, as amended in 2014, and DOJ Policy Statement 0801.04 provide 
that government employees may not use a non-official email account for official business unless the 
communication is fully .captured in a DOJ recordkeeping system -either by copying their official account or 
forwarding any such mess-ages to their official account within twenty days. Should any records custodians 
have official records responsive to this FOIA request which are on a non-official account but were not copied 
into their official email account, those records should be provided to OIP. 
lfyou have any questions concerning this matter, please feel free to caU me at 202-514--0833 or by replying to 
this email. 

Thank you, 

Brittnie R.. Baker 
Attorney-Advisor 
Office of Information Policy 
U.S. Department of Justice 
( 202) 514-0833 
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Zadroz.ny, John A. EOP/ WHO 

From: Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO 

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2018 10:14 PM 

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO; Hamilton, Gene- (OAG)i Walk. John EOP/WHO; 
Mizelle, Chad R. EOP/WHO; Wold, Theo J. EOP/WHO 

Subject: RE: 

S1e-phen: 

DPC is, in conjunction Wiih BATS and WI-KO. 

Gene, call me tomorrow about this. 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 
Sent Monday, January 29, 201.810:09 PM 
To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG} <Gene.Hamilton@usdoj .gov>; Zadrozny, John A. EOP/ WHO 

v>; Walk, John EOP/WHO 

; Wold, Theo J. EOP/ WHO < 

From: Hamilton, Gene IOAG) [mailto:Gene.Hamilton@usdoj .gov] 
Sent Monday, January29, 20188:59 PM 
To: Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

I 

o J. EOP/ WH 

I know there are 1,000 things going on, but I am hearing mmmnrs about things happening with-
Please let me know ifwe can discuss soon. 

Thanks, 

Gene P .. Hamilton 
Counsclat: to the Attorney General 
v.. S.. Department ofJustice 
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 8:16 AM 

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

http:.'r'wv,...w.foxnews_com115,2018/02 02.iice-raid-hits-ii -bmioesses-in-northem-calif omiabtml 

Gene P. Hamilton 
Cow1selor to the Attorney General 
U.S. Department ofJustice 
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Gunn1 Ashley L. EOP/WHO 

From: Gunn, Ashley L EOP/WHO 

Sent Friday, February 2, 2018 3:08 PM 

To: Eliza Thurston; Whitaker, Matthew (OAG}; Bryant, Errical (OAG); Yeager, Demi 
(OAG) 

Subject: Fwd: NEW TIME -APA (In-House}: Law Enforcement Roundtable on MS-13 

Ashley Gunn 
Special Assistant to the President 
Cabinet Affairs, The White House 

Begin forwarded message: 

From; Office Of Presidential Scheduling < 

Date: February 2, 2018 at 3:07:09 PM EST 
To: "Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO" <S 

, "Gabrie l, Robert EOP/WHO"EOP/WHO° <1 

>, "Schlapp, Mercedes V. £OP/WHO" 
>, "Mocarski, Ashley D. EOP/WHO" 

>, Staff Secretary 

"Hahn, Julia A. 

Subject: NEW TIME - APA (In-House): Law Enforcement Roundtable on MS-13 

Please note that this event will now take place on Tuesda\·: Februan ' 6. 1018 at 1:45 P:.\1{45 
min). 

From: Office Of Presidential Scheduling 
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 8:37 AM 

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO <S 

>; Gabriel, Robert EOP/ WHO 
Schlapp, Mercedes V. EOP/WHO 
EOP/WHO >; Staff Secretary 
Subject: APA (In-House}: Law Enforcement Roundtable on MS-13 

> 

This email is to inform you that your schedule proposal for Law Enforcement Roundtable on 
M:S-13 has been APPROVED and added to the President's schedule. Information regarding 

your event is below. 

PROJECT OFFICER: 
Stephen 1.fill.er, Assistant to the President and Senior Advisor for Policy 
Mercedes Schlapp, As:Sistant to the President and Senior Advisor for Strategic Commllllic.ations 

"1"0RKING COJ\.~ACT/POC: Julia Hahn, Special Assistant to the. President 
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DATEfllM.E/LENGTH OF PARTICIPATION: Tuesday. February 6. 2018 at 2J0 PM (45 
min) 

LOCATIO_~: Roosevelt.Room 

EVEI'l"T FORl\f.AT/PROGRUf: Roundtable DisC1l55ion 

PRESS: Press Pool 

EXTERNAL PARTICIPANTS: 
Attorney General JeffSessions, Department ofJustice 
Secretary Kirstjen Nielsen, Department ofHomeland Security 
Acting Director Tom Homan, Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) 
Director Francis Cissna. u .S. Citizenship and Immigration Services 
Commissioner Kevin ~kAleenan, U.S. Customs and Border Prntection (CBP) 
Acting Director ofVOICE Barbara Gonzalez. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) 
Associate Deputy Attorney General Zach Terwilliger, Department ofJustice 
Principal Associate Attorney General Rob Hur, Department ofJustice 
Representative Peter King (R-1'.'Y) 

-
11\TI~.U PARTICIPANTS: 
General Jolm Kelly, Assistant to the President and Chief ofStaff 
Stephen ~er, Assistant to the President-and Senior Advisor for Policy 

Please review this infonnation to ensure accuracy. Any updates -regarding yom event must be 
shared with the Office ofPresidential Appointments and Scheduling,. It is the responsibility ofthe 
Project Officer or his.lber designee to finalize all details ofthe approved activity. 

Thank yon, 

Office ofPresidential Appointments and Scheduling 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent; Tuesday, February 6, 2018 10:25 AM 

To: Gene.Hamilton@usdoj.gov 

Subject: DPC/ DOJ Weekly Immigration Policy Meeting 
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Cutrona, Danielle (OAG) 

From: Cutrona, Danielle (OAG) 

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 3:12 PM 

To: Whitaker, Matthew (OAG} 

Subject: From 

Danielle, 

Tots Washrnqton Post plece was widely cjn:ulated as well and tweeted by U,en candidate Trump 

My sut>sequenl Pro Trump pleces include: 

I would like a fafr hearing about mv wrttrngs and my opportunity to serve 

Thank you. 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 201810:39 PM 

To: Hamilton, Gene {OAG) 

Subject: Re: MINKLER ANNOUNCESfEDERAt IMMIGRATION CHARGES AGAINST ILLEGAL ALIEN 
INVOLVED IN I-70 MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 

Thanks. Julia -- please amplify. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 6, 2018, at '9:23 PM, Hamilton, Gene (OAG} <Gene.Hamiltont@usdoj.gov> wrote: 

Gene P. Hamilton 
CounseJor to the Attorney General 
U.S. Department o f Justice 

Begin fmwarded message: 

From: USDOJ-Office of Public Affairs <USDOJ-
0 fficeof?ublicAffa lrs@publlc.govdenverv.com> 
Date: February 6, 2018 at 9:16:0S PM EST 
To: <gene.hamilton@usdoj.gov> 
Subject: MINKLER ANNOUNCES FEDERAL IMMIGRATION CHARGES AGAINST 
ILLEGAL ALIEN INVOLVED IN 1-70 MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 
Reply-To: <USDOJ-0 fficeofPublicAffa irs@oublic.govdel1very.com> 
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Josh J. Minkler 
United States Attorney 
Southern District of Indiana 

FOR ThIMEDIAT E RELF..I\.SE 
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2018 

COl\TTACT: TI.M HORTY 
PHOI\TE: (31 7) 229-2409 

MINKLER ANNOUNCES FEDERAL ThllilGRATION 
CHARGES AGAJNSTlLLEGALALIEN Il\T\TOLVED IN I-70 

1'10IDRVEHICLE ACCIDENT 

INDIANAPOLIS - United States Attorney JoshJ. :Minkler today announced 

federal charges against an illegal alien from Guatemala. Manuel Orrego-Zavala 37, 

v,-as charged by a criminal complaint ·with illegal re-entry ofa previously deported 
alien. 

"The defendant in this case allegedly re -entered the country illegally for the. 
second ti.me before he put the public safety of J ndianapolis at risk and took the 

lives of two innocent men early Sunday morning.." said Jl.·linlder. «rn April, 
Attorney General Sessions directed all federal prosecutor to prioritize charging 
aliens that illegally re-enter the country, especially if they are a risk to public 
safety or there is a criminal history present. F0Dov1-ing the ruJe oflaw is the 

foundation ofour American democracy, and my office is committed to fol6Diog the 
Attorney General1s directive.,; 

According to the criminal complaint, Orrego-Zavala was enconntered by law 

enforcement in Indianapolis, Indi~ on Feb. 4i 2018, whenhe VI-as arrested after 
being involved in a fatal motor vehicle accident on Interstate 70. At the time ofhis 
arres~ Orrego-Zavala provided laYI-' enforcement authorities y,,ith the alias, "Alex 
G. Cabrera," but Homeland Se-curity agents soon learned-through cooperation 
and information sharing ,1,-ith the Indianapolis Metro Ponce Department-his true 

identity ,•.-as .Manuel Orrego-Zavala, a citizen of Guatemala. 

The complaint further states Orrego-Zavala was arrestedby Immigration and 

Customs Enforcement and Removal Operations (ICE ERO) in October 2006J and 
removed from the United States to Guatemala in January 2007. At that time, 
Orrego-Zavalawas prohibited from returning to the United States for 1 o years. 
In M.arcih 20091 he~-as arrested by ICE ERO and in May 2009, removed to 
Guatemala and prohibited fromreturnin,gfor 20 years. 

Orrego-Zavala will remain in custodv while the case is investigated by the Indiana 
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State Polioo and the Marion County Prosecutor's Office. The immigration charges 

will remain pending until the conclusion ofaJl state matters. 

A criminal complaint is only a charge and not evidence ofguilt. All defendants are 
presumed innooont until prov,en otherwise in federal court. 

According to Assistant United States Attorney vV-illiam McC.oskey ·who is 
pras~ruting this case for the government, Orrego-Zavala faoos up to 10 years of 
imprisonment ifconvicted. 

In October 2017, United States Attorney Josh J. Minkler announced a Strategic 
Plan designed to shape and strengthen the District's response to its most 

significant public safety challenges. This pros,ecution demonstrates the offioo's 
firm oormnitment to utilize and partner with law enforooment agencies to 
prosecute illegal immigration cases. See United States Attorney7 s Office, Southern 
District of Indiana StrategicPlan Section 1.8. 

# ## 

Do not reply to this message. If you ha,·e questions, please use the contacts in the 
message . 

□□ 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 4:34 PM 

To: Hamilton, Gene {OAG); Hahn, Julia A. £OP/WHO 

Subject: RE: DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE FILES OENATURAUZATION COMPLAINT 
AGAINST DIVERSITY VISA RECIPIENT WHO TRANSFERRED NON-PROFIT FUNDS 
TO SPECIALLY DESIGNATED GLOBAL TERRORIST 

Julia working on a WH press release. 

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) (mailto:Gene.Hamilton@usdoJ.gov] 
Sent Wednesday, Febrnary 7, 2018 4:33 PM 

>; Milrer, Stephen EOP/WHOTo: Hahn, Julia A. EOP/ WHO 
v> 

Subject: FW: DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE FILES DENA TIJRALIZA TION COMPLAINT AGAINST DIVERSITY VISA 
REOPIENTWHO TRANSFERRED NON-PROFIT FUNDS TO SPECIAU Y DESIGNATED GLOBAL TERRORIST 

Gene P . Hamilton 
C 01111s.elor to the Attorney General 
t.:.S. Department ofJustice 

From: USDOJ-Office of Public Affairs [mailto;USOOJ-OfficeofPublicAffairs@public.govdelivery.com] 
Sent; Wednesday, February 7, 2018 4:16 PM 
To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj .gov> 
Subject: DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE FILES DENATURAUZATION COMPLAINT AGAINST DIVERSITY VISA 
RECIPIENT WHO TRANSFERRED NON-PROFIT FUNDS TO SPECIAUY DESIGNATED GLOBAL TERRORIST 

NOTE: The relevant court documents canbe found here: Comp1aint to Revoke 
Naturalization and ExlubitsA-E. 

DEPARDIENT OF JUSTICE FILES DENATURALIZATION 
COMPIAINTAGAINST DIVERSlTY VISA RECIPifu"Vr '\\1IIO 
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DESIGNATED GLOBAL TERRORIST 

WASHINGTON - The Department of Justice today filed a complaint in the U.S. District 
Court for the Vlestern District of Missouri to revoke the naturalization of a Sudan native­

who entered the United States on an F-1 student visa and gained lawful permanent 
resident status through the diversity visa lottery program- for violating and conspiring 
to violate sanctions imposed against Iraq under the International Emergency Economic 

Powers Act (IEEPA), as well as obstructing Internal Revenue laws. 

According to the complaint, Mubarak Ahmed Hamed violated and conspired to violate 
sanctions imposed against Iraq under the IEEPA from 1997 through July 21, 2000 , the 
date ofhis naturalization. As the CEO of a non-profit organization, the Islamic American 
Relief Agency ( IARA), Hamed regularly authorized and transferred tax-exempt funds 

from L.\RA accounts in the United St ates to an account in Jordan controlled by Khalid Al­
Sudanee, a/ k / a Khalid Ahmad Jumah Al-Sudani, knowing that A]- Sundee would 

transport such funds into I raq. 

In 2004, both Al- Sudanee and L.\RA were designated by the U.S. Department of the 
Treasury's Office of F oreign Assets Control (OFAC) as Specially Designated Global 

Terrorists (SDGT). During this time, the IARA implemented projects that were funded 
by USAID, however there are no specific allegations that such funding was siphoned to 

I raq or in violation of the IEEPA. 

OnJune 25, 2010, Hamed pleaded guilty to conspiring to illegally transfer more than $1 
million to Iraq in violation of federal sanctions, and to obstructing administration of the 

Jaws governing tax-exempt charities. Hamed was sentenced to four years and 10 months 
in federal prison onJanuary 11, 2012. 

On Jan. 16, 2018, the Departments ofJustice and Homeland Security jointly released 
the "Section 11 Report,» which shined a light on the nation's curnent immigration system 

and how it can be used to undermine national security and public safety. The report 
revealed-among other statistics-that nearly three out of every four individuals 

convicted of international terrorism-related charges in U.S. federal courts benveen Sept. 
11, 2001 and Dec. 31, 2016 were foreign-born. 

"This alleged denaturalization case is indicative that America needs this refo.rm to our 
broken immigration system now more than ever. Under the guise of running a non-profit 

to assist in the famine crises in Africa, a 'Diversity Visa' recipient allegedly transferred 
funds on a regular basis to a known terrorist, undermining our nation's lawful 

immigration system, public safety, and national security," said Attorney General Jeff 
Sessions. "Immigration is a national security issue, and a merit-based immigration 

system would better serve our national interest because it would benefit the American 
people." 

''The defendant has pleaded guilty to despicable crimes, including the funneling of money 
to a known terrorist organization, from 1997 through his naturalization as a U.S. citizen in 
July 2000, all while conveniently failing to disclose bis nefarious activities," said Thomas 

Homan, Deputy Director of U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement. "Plain and 
simple, if you defraud the U .S government during the naturalization process, you risk 

having your citizenship revoked." 

"Every visa decision is a national security decision that affects individual Americans. V\7e 
commend the •work of the Department of Justice and look forward to continued 

coordination with the Department of Homeland Security and the intelligence and law 
enforcement communities to protect our nation's borders/ said .A.ssistant SeCJ1etary Carl 

Risch of the Deoartment of State Bureau of Consular Affairs. "Continued efforts to 
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improve interage.ncy security vetting for visa applicants will enhance our ability to 

identify persons who mean us harm and prevent their entry into the United States." 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) Homeland Security Investigations 
(HSI), ICE Office of the Principal Legal Advisor (OPL\), and Civil Division's Office of 

Immigration Litigation, District Court Section's (OIL-DCS) National Security and 
Affirmative Litigation Unit (NS/ A Unit) investigated the case. The case is being litigated 

by the NS/ A Unit v11ithsupport from ICE OPLA andthe U.S. Attorney's Office for the 
·western District of 11issouri. 

The claims made in the complaint are allegations only, and there have been no 
determinations of liability. 

CIV 

18-147 

Do not reply to this message. If you have questions, please use the contacts in the 
message or call the Office of Public Affairs at 202-514- 2007 . 

Follow us; 
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Hamilton, Gene {OAG) 

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 6:10 PM 

To: Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Subject: FW: THREE INDIVIDUALS INDICTED FOR VISA FRAUD SCHEME FOR PROFIT 

Gene P. Hamilton 
Cotm.Sdor to the Attorney General 
t:.S. Department ofJustice 

From: t.JSDOJ-Oftice of Public Affairs [mailto:USOOJ-OfficeofPublicAffairs@public.govdelivery.com] 
Sent : Thursday, February 8, 20181:55 PM 
To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG}<ghamilton@jmd.usdoj.goV> 
Subject: THREE INDIVIDUALS INDICTED FOR VISA FRAUD SCHEME FOR PROFIT 

lEl 

FOR IMMEDL\TE RELEASE 
\VEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 2018 

NOTE: The relevant documents can be found here: Indictment 

THREE INDIVIDlJAI.S INDICTED FOR VISA FRA1JD 
SCH.alE FORPROFIT 

Defendants Allegedly Provided Armenian Nationals with Fake Dance 
Certificates and Staged Photos in Traditional Costumes to Qualify for 

P-3 Visa Program for Entertainers 

,.-v_.l\SfilNGTON - Three individuals wereindicted in the Eastern District ofNew 
York for their alleged roles in a multi-year visafraud scheme that brought 

Armenian citizens into the United States for profit. 

Acting Assistant Attorney General John P. Cronan ofthe Justice Department's 
Criminal Division; U.S. Attorney Richard P. Donoghue of the Eastern Di.strict of 
New York and Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary Christian J . Schurman for 

U.S. Department of Stat e Diplomatic Security and Director for Diplomatic 
Security Service (DSS), made the announcement. 

Stella Boyadjian, 47, of Rego Park, New York; Hrachya Atoyan, 30 , of Glendale, 
,-.._1.!..t'--!- - --...l "'I"'\.! ___ ,-...,,,.!:----•-- -1-- t.C'T'\.!: __ .i.1------- 1' ... ..- _..J:.._,_ __ n --••'-1!- _ ,c 
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LaI1Iurma; ana u1cma u-ngoryan a.Ka uma A.Kopovna, 41, or me Kepuonc or 
Armenia, were charged in a 15-count indictment unsea1ed yesterday infederal 

court in Brooklyn with multiple counts of visa fraud and ½ith conspiracy to 
defraud tbe United States, commit visa fraud, and illegally bring aliens into the 
United States. Boyadjian and Grigoryan are also charged ·with related money 
laundering charges, and Boyadjian is charged with aggravated identity theft. 

Boyadjian was arraigned yesterday beforeU.S. Magistrate Judge James 
Orenstein. Atoyan's initial appearance for removal proceedings to the Eastern 

District of Nevv' York is scheduled for later today, in the Central District of 
California. 

"Fraudsters who undermine our immigration system threaten our public safety 
and our national security," said Acting Assistant Attorney General John P. 
Cronan. "The Justice Department will not to1erate abuses of our nation~s 

immigration laws like those alleged in the indictment unsealed today. V{e will root 
out immigration fraud andbring those responsible to justice." 

"As allegedin tbe indictment, the defendants cboreographed their fraud scheme 
by dressing visa applicants in traditional dance. costumes and creating fake 
concert flyers in order to deceive a government program that allows foreign 

nationals to temporarily enter tbe United States as artistic perform.erst said U.S. 
Attorney Donoghue. tt_e.,s a result of outstanding investigativework and 

commitment to :protecting the integrity of the immigration process by this Office 
and our law enforcement partners, the defendants ·will now face the music for 

tbeir aileged crimes.1
, 

"The Diplomatic Security Service is fumly committed to protecting the integrity 
of ail U.S. visas and travel documents-- especially thos-e, like tbe P-3 visc4 which 
allow for entertainers to visit the United States to perform in culturally unique 

events and deepen our understanding of different cultures," said Principal Deputy 
Assistant Secretary Scburman. "This case is the result of a strong partnership 

among federal law enforcement agencies and DSS' g1obal nenvork of special 
agents working together to stop visa and passport crimes and stop criminals from 

earning illegal incomeby exploiting U.S. -visas, passports, and foreign workers ." 

According to the indictment, unsealed today upon the arrest ofBoyadjian and 
Atoyan, Boyadjian led a transnational net\,vork of co-conspirators who engaged in 
a widespread visa fraud scheme tobringArmeniancitizens into the United States 

by fraudulently claiming to the U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services 
(USCI.S) that the Armenians were members of folk performance groups, and thus 

qualified for P-3 "Culturally Unique Artist" vlsas. TheP-3 nonimmignmt visa 
classification allows foreign nationals to temporarily trave1 to the United States to 

perform, teach or coach as artists or entertainers, under a program that is 
culturally unique. A U.S. employer OI' sponsoring organization is required to 

submit a USCIS Form I-129 Petition for a Non- Immigrant v\Torker, along with 
supporting documentation, attesting that the performances in the United States 

are culturally unique. 

As alleged in the indictment, Boyadjian ran a non-profit organization called Big 
Apple Music Awards Foundation, based in Rego Park, New York. Boyadjian used 
the Bi.g Apple Music Awards Foundation as well as formal and informal Armenian 

music industry contacts in the United States and Armenia to perpetuate the 
scheme. Boyadjian and others solicited Armenian -citizens who wanted to come to 
tbe United States and charged them between $3,000 and $15,000 to be induded 
on the Form I-129 Petitions. Boyadjian and other associates in Armenia acquired 
fraudulent performer certificates and organized staged photo sessions where the 
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aliens wore traditional Armenian folk outfits to make it appear as though they 
were traditionalArmenian performers. After being trained how to defeat U.S. visa 

interviews, the individual aliens presentedthese .certificates and photos to U.S. 
consular officers during their visa interviews. Once the Armenians entered the 

United States, some would pay Boyadjian and her associates additional money to 
be included in another fraudulent petition asking for P-3 visa ext ensions. Some 
aliens have overstayed their visas and remain unla,iv-fuily in the United States. 

This case was a joint investigationby the DSS's Criminal Fraud Investigations and 
Overseas Criminal Investigations Divisions v.ith assistance from the USCIS Fraud 
Detection and National Security, Center Fraud Detection Operations inVermont. 

Trial Attorney Sasha N. Rutizer of the Criminal Division's Human Rights and 
Special Prosecutions Section andAssistant U.S. Attorney David Gopstein of the 

Eastern District ofNew York are prosecuting the case. 

An indictment is merely an allegation. All defendants are presumed innocent until 
proven guilty beyond a reasonable doubt in a court of law. 

CRM 

18-151 

Do not reply to this message. If you have questions, please use the contacts in the 
message or call the Office of Public Affairs at 202-514-2007. 

Follow us: 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

From: 

Sent 

To: 

Subject: 

Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Thursday, February 8, 2018 6:12 PM 

Hamilton, Gene {OAG); Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO 

RE: THREE INDIVIDUALS INDICTED FOR VISA FRAUD SCHEME FOR PROFIT 

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) [mailto:Gene.Hamilton@usdoj.gov] 
Sent; Thursday, February 8, 2018 6:10 PM 
To: Hahn, Julia A. EOP/ WHO Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Subject : FW: THREE INDIVIDUALS INDICTED FOR VISA FRAUD SCHEME FOR PROFIT 
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 6:26 PM 

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Whitaker, Matthew {OAG) 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Polit ico: Mattis: 'OREAMers' in military will not be deported 

Gene P Hamilton 
Counselor to the Attorney General 
l'_S _Department of Justice 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO (mailt 
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2-018 6:23 PM 
To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamitton@Jmd.usdoj.gov>; Whitaker, Matthew (OAG) 
<mw hitaker@jmd.usdoJ.gov> 
Subject RE: [EXTERNAL] Politico: Mattis: 'DREAMers' in military will not be deported 

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) [rnai1to:Gene.Hamilton@usdof.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 6:22 PM 
To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO <S >; Whitaker, Matthew (OAG) 
<Matthew.Whftal<er@usdoJ.gov> 
Subject: RE: (EXTERNAL] Politico: Mattis: 'DREAMers' in military wfll not be deported 

They can' t he deported unless they have a final order ofd~rtat:ion anyway, 

Gene P _ Hamilton 

C ounselor to the Attorney General 
t;_S _Department of Justice 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO ma1lto: 
Sent:Thursday, February 8, 2018 6:12 PM 
To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamflton@imd.usdoj.gov>; Whitaker, Matthew (OAG) 
<mwhitaker@jmd.t1sdoj.gov> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Politico: Mattis: 'DREAMers' in milit ary will not be deported 

? 

From: Comms Alert<CommsAlert@gop.com> 
Date: February 8, 2018 at 4:57:48 PM EST 
To: undisclosed-reci pients:; 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Politico: Mattis.: 'DREAMers' in military will not be deported 

Mattis: 'DREAMers' in military will not be deported 
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PolltI00 
Jacqueline Klimas 
February 8, 2018- 4:11 PM 
>>https./tww·v--_politico com/story/2018/02/08/11m-maths-m11itary-0reamers-no-deportahons--393991<<, 

Undocumented immigrants who came to the United States as children and serve in the military wiH 
not be deported even i-f current regal protections expire, Defense Secretary Jim Mattis announced 
today 

Mattis told reporters he spoke with Homeland Security Secretary Kirstjen Nielsen today to oonfirm 
that any so-called "DREAMers'' on active duty or in the active reserves - as well as those who 
have signed papers to join but are warting to go to boot camp - will not be subject to any kind of 
deportation. 

Mattis' promise of protec1ion also extends to veterans who left the miHtary with an honorable 
discharge. 

"We would .atways stand by one of our people; he said. 

There are only two exceptions in which someone could be deported. Mattis noted: if he or she 
committed a serf ous felony, or if a federal Iudge signed a final order of deportation 

The Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals program, or OACA, which provides renewable visas to 
those brought to the country ii.legally as children, will expire March 5 if Congress does not act. 
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Hamilton, Gene {OAG) 

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

Sent: Saturday, February 10, 2018 3:59 PM 

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Subject: Re: 

Just sent to Julia before you sent 

Gene P. Hamilton 
Counselor to the Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 

On Feb 10, 2018, at 3:42 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO wrote : 

http://abc13.com/suspect-ln-fatal-store-shooting-1n-us-under-daca-program/3060796/ 
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

Sent~ Tuesday, February 13, 2018 9:10 AM 

To: Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO; 'Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO' 

http:,'iwv..,.w.newsobserver.com'ce\YS, locallcrimefartidel 99i834 l4.htm1 

007927 -00067 4 Document ID: 0.7.22921.24049 

http:,'iwv


Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 9:53 PM 

To: Hamilton, Gene {OAG) 

Call me 
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 10:41 AM 

To: Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; Zadrozny, John A. 
EOP/WHO; theodore.j.wold 

Subject: FW: OREGON MAN PLEADS GUILTY TO FORCED LABOR ANO RELATED CRIMES 
IN CONNECTION WITH SCHEME TO COERCE THAI NATIONALS TO WORK 

Gene P. Hamilton 
Counselor to the Attorney General 
t:.S Department of Justice 

From: USDOJ-Office of Public Affairs [mailto:USOOJ-OfficeofPublicAffairs@public.govdelivery.com} 
Sent: Thursday, February15, 201810:32 AM 
To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj .gov> 
Subject: OREGON MAN PLEADS GUILTY TO FORCED tABOR AND RELATED CRIMES IN CONNECTION WITH. 

SCHEME TO COERCE THAI NATIONALSTO WORK 

OREGON l\IA.t-V PLEADS GUILTY TO FORCED IABORAND 
RELATED CRil\lES 1N CO~~CTION ,\71TH SCHE1\ffi TO 

COERCE THAI NATIONAIS TO "\VORK 

Defendant used debts~frau.d, threats qffinancial and reputational 
hann, and otlter means to compel victims to mork long hoursfor 

minimalpay at restaHTants in Oregon and Washington 

WASHINGTON - Paul Jum.roon, also knmvn as Veraphon Phatanakitjumroon, 
54, ofDepoe Bay, Oregon, and a naturalized citizen originally from Thailand, 

pleaded guilty yesterdayma U.S. District Court in Portland, Oregon, to foroed 
labor, visa fraud conspiracy, and filing a false federal income tax return, 
announced Acting Assistant Attorney General Jobn Gore of the Justice 

Department's Civil Rights Division, U.S. Attorney Billy J,1t\7illiams ofthe District 
of Oregon, Special Agent in Cbarge Renn Cannon of the FBI in Oregon, andSpecial 
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Agent in Charge Darrell Waldon of IRS Criminal Investigation's Seattle Field 
Office. Jumroon waived indictment by a federal grand jury and pleadedguilty to 
an information filed by the United States Attorney;s Office and the CivilRights 

Division. 

According to the defendant's plea agreement and admissions in court, between 
2011 and 2014, the defendant and his associates fraudulently obtained E - 2 visas 

to bring Thai nationals into the United States to provide cheap labor at his 
restaurants, Curry in a Hurry in Lake Oswego, Oregon and Teriyaki Thai in 

Ridgefield, 1i\Tashington. E-2 visas are grant ed to foreign nationals who invest 
substantial money in a U.S. business and direct its operations, and to employees 

who have special qualifications that make their services essential to that business. 

Jumroon used thefraudulently obtained visas to entice four forced labor vi.ctims 
to come to the United States by making false promises to them. According to 

court documents, the first victim arrived in the United States in June 2012, and 
the second victim arrived in April 2013. Jumroon used inflated travel expenses, 

debt manipulation, threats of deportation, serious financial and reputational harm, 
verbal abuse, and control over identification documents, among other means, to 

compel the victims to work 12 hours a day, six to seven days a week, for minimal 
pay, until they managed to leave in October 2013 and 2014 , respectively. 

As part of the defendant's guilty p1ea, Jumroon agreed to pay all four victims a 
combined $131,391.95 in restitution for their unpaid 1abor in connection withhis 

forced labor scheme. 

The defendant further admitted to filing mu1tip1e false ta'&: returns \,\1.tl1 the 
Internal Revenue Service, failing to report cashincome earnedfrom his 

restaurants between 2012 and 2015. As part of the plea agreement, Jumroon 
agreed to pay tax due and o"Wing in the amount of $120,384 to the IRS. 

"Combatting human trafficking is a priority for Attorney General Sessions and the 
Justice Department," said Acting .Assistant Attorney General Gore of the Civil 

Rights Division. "Securing a guilty plea today is just another example of this 
commitment and the work of the Civil Rights Division, in coordination with the 

U.S. Attorne)r's Office, to hold those who choose to exploit vulnerable individuals 
accountable for their actions." 

"Human trafficking is a degrading crime that undermines our nation's most basic 
promise of hberty. This defendant preyed on the hopes of vulnerable workersi 

using fear to compel them to work long hours for little pay. He turned a promise 
of employment and a better life into a human traged)• for bis own financial gain," 

said U.S. Attorney Billy J. Williams for the District of Oregon. "This case 
demonstrates our firm commitment to holding traffickers accountable and 

restoring the rights, freedom and dignity of victims. It should also serve as a 
reminder that these types of crimes happen all around us and often in plain sight. 

v\Te encourage all Oregonians to remain watcbful for signs of human trafficking 
and to notify law enforcement immediately when something seems amiss." 

"The American dream is bwt on the belief that hard work can bring about a 
better life. For the victims in this case, that dream turned into a nightmare of 
false promises, forced labor and abuse," said Renn Cannon, Special Agent in 

Charge of the FBI in Oregon. "These cases are very difficult to identify and work, 
so we are thankful the courageous victims in this case were able to reach out for 

help through trusted community contacts." 

"Forced labor schemes, such as the one employed by Paul Jumroon, are 
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deplorable crimes that have no place in today's society," saidDarrellWa1don, 
Special Agent in Charge of IRS Criminal Investigation's Seattle Field 

Office. "Falsely reporting income and expenses associated with such schemes will 
continue to be vigorously investigated by IRS-CI Special Agents." 

Jumroon faces a maximum of 20 years inprison for forcedlabor, five years in 
prison for visa fraud conspiracy, and three years inprison for filing a false t ax 
return. His sentencing is scheduled for May 24 before United States District 

Judge Anna J. Brown. 

Attorney General Sessions recently is.sued a proclamation commemorating 
January as Nationa1 Slavery and Ruman Trafficking Prevention Month, and the 

Justice Department recently hosted a Human Trafficking Summit where both the 
Attorney General and Associate Attorney General Rachel Brand gave remarks. 

The District of Oregon is one of six districts designated through a competitive, 
nationwide selection process as a Phas-e II Anti-Trafficking Coordination Team 
(ACTeam), through the interagency ACTeam Initiative of the Departments of 

Justice, Homeland Security and Labor. ACTeams focus on developing lrigh-impact 
human trafficking investigations andprosecutions involving forced labor, 

international sex trafficking and sex trafficking by force, fraud OT coercion through 
interagency collaboration among federal prosecutors and federal investigative 

agencies. 

This prosecution is the result of the joint investigation by the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation, Homeland Security Investigations, Internal Revenue Service 

Criminal Investigation and Department of State's Diplomatic Security Service, 
with assistance from the Department of Labor 's \Vage and Hour Division and 

Portland Police Bureau. The case is being prosecuted by Assistant U.S. Attorneys 
HannahHorsley and Scott Bradford of the District of Oregon, and Llndsey 

Roberson of the Civil Rights Division's Human Trafficking Prosecution Unit 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 3:05 PM 

To: Hamilton, Gene {OAG); Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO; Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO; 

Wold, Theo J. EOP/WHO 

Subject: RE: DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE FILES COMPLAINT TO OENATURALIZE 
DIVERSITY VISA RECIPIENT WHO OBTAINED NATURALIZED CITIZENSHIP AFTER 
FAILING TO DISCLOSE TWO PRIOR ORDERS OF REMOVAL 

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) [mailto:Gene.Hamilton@usdo;.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 2:50 PM 

To: Hahn, Julia A. EOP/ WHO ■■■■■■■->; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 
>; Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO ;Wold, 

Theo J. EOP/WHO > 
Subj ect: FW: DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE FILES COMPLAINT TO DENATURALIZE DIVERSITY VISA RECIPIENT 

WHO OBTAINED NATURALIZED CITIZENSHfP AFTER FAILING TO DISCLOSE TWO PRIOR ORDERS OF REMOVAL 

Operation Janus 

Gene P . Hamilton 

Counselor- to the Attorney General 
CS. Department of Justice 

From: USDOJ-Office of Public Affairs [ mailto:USDOJ-OfficeofPublicAffairs@public.govdelivery.com] 
Sent Thursday, February 15, 2018 2:46 PM 
To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <ghamilton@jmd.usdoj .gov> 
Subject DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE FILES COMPLAINT TO DENATURAllZE DIVERSITY VISA RECIPIENT WHO 

OBTAINED NATURALIZED CITfZENSHIP AFTER FAJLING TO DISCLOSE TWO PRIOR ORDERS OF REMOVAL 

NOTE: The complaint can be found here. 

OFPARTl\111.NT OP .TI T~Tlr.F J7fl .P.<: roMPT ATNT TO 
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DENATURALIZE DIVERSITY VISA RECIPIENT '\VHO OBTAINED 
NATURALIZED CITIZEN"SHIP AFfER FAlLING TO DISCLOSE nvo 

PRIOR ORDERS OF REl\10,TAL 

\iVASHINGTON - The Department of Justice yesterday filed a complaint in the Eastern 
District of Michigan to revoke the naturalized U.S. citizenship of Humayun Kabir Rahman 
flea Md Humayun Kabir Talukder aka Ganul\lliah aka Shafi Uddin. The case was referred 
to the Department ofJustice by U.S. Citizenship and I mrrrigration Services (USCIS) and 

identified as a part of Operation Janus. 

The complaint alleges Humayun Kabir Rahman arri\·ed in the United States in February 
1992 at John F. Kennedy International Airport, claiming his true name was Ganu Miah 

while in possession of a passport that did not belong to him. He was paroled into tbe 
United States so he could seek asylum, and his application was referred to the 

immigration court where an immigrationjudge ordered him removed in 1998. In 1994, 
while Ganu Miah's proceeding '"'ras underway) Rahman sought asylum under a different 
name, Shafi Uddin. That application was also referred to the immigration court, and he 

was ordered to be removed in 1997. Later in 1997, using his third identity, .Md Humayun 
Kabir Talukder, Rahman applied for and received an immigrant visa through the 

diversity visa program, claiming he had entered the United States by car from Canada 
In 2004, he applied for and was granted permanent resident status, which he ultimately 

used to become a naturalized U.S. citizenin 2 004. Throughout his immigration and 
natura]zation proceedings, Rahman concealed that he had b \.-ice been ordered removed 
and lied about his identity and immigration history under oath. Rahman was also never 

lawfully admitted to the permanent resident status upon which he naturalized. 

"As our country's leaders debate the future of our immigration system, this alleged case 
of a decade of defrauding the United States to obtaincitizenship is particularly alarming," 

said Acting Assistant Attorney General Chad A Readler for the Justice Department's 
Civil Division. "In this instance, the suspect allegedly lied to the government as he mice 

sought to secure asylum under different identities, but ,•.ras rebuffed and ordered 
removed both times before being randomly selected for a diversity visa. vVhil.e the 
United States Senate assesses whether to continue the diversity visa program, the 
Justice Department will find the program's fraudsters and bold them to account, to 

protect our national security." 

''This case illustrates thekind of fraud that wehave discovered, and I hope today's 
announcement sends a clear message that attempting to fraudulently obtain U.S. 

citizenship will not be tolerated," USCIS Director Francis Cissna said in a statement. .., ,ve 
are grateful to our partners who are \Vorking to bring these cases to justice and protect 

the integrity of our immigration system." 

This case was investigated by users and the Civil Division's Office of Immigration 
Litigation, District Court Section (OIL-DCS). The caseis being prosecuted by OIL-DCS's 
National Security and Affirmative Litigation Unit (NS/ A Unit), withsupport from USCIS 

Office of the Chief Counsel, Central Law Division. 

The claims made in the complaint ar.e allegations only , and there have been no 
determinations of liability. 

CIV 
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Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO 

From: 

Sent 

To: 

Subject: 

Thanks, Gene. 

JZ 

Zadrozny, John A. EOP/WHO 

Thursday, February 15, 2018 4:42 PM 

Hamilton, Gene {OAG); Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO; 
Wold, Theo J. EOP/WHO 

RE: DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE FILES COMPLAINT TO DENATURALIZE 
DIVERSITY VISA RECIPIENT WHO OBTAINED NATURALIZED CITIZENSHIP AFTER 
FAILING TO DISCLOSE TWO PRIOR ORDERS OF REMOVAL 

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) [maitto:Gene.Hamilton@usdoj.gov J 
Sent Thursday, February 15, .2018 2:50 PM 
To: Hahn, Julia A. EOP/WHO v>; Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

WHO Wold, 
TbeoJ. EOP/WHO 
Subject; FW: DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE FILES COMPLAINT TO DENATURAUZE DfVERSITY VISA RECIPIENT 

WHO OBTAINED NATURALIZED CITIZENSHIP AFTER FAILING TO DISCLOSE TWO PRIOR ORDERS OF REMOVAL 
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Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

From: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 8:46 PM 

To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG} 

Cc: Hahn, Julia A. EDP/WHO 

subject: Re: THREE MS-13 GANG MEMBERS SENTENCED TO LENGTHY SENTENCES IN BROOKLYN FEDERAL 
COURT FOR MURDER OF 19-YEAR OLD MAN 

Sentfrom my iPhone 

On Feb 15, 2018, at 8:38 PM. Hamilton, Gene {OAG) <Gene.Hamilton@usdoj.g011> wrot e: 

Gene P. Hami lton 
Counsel ort o the Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 

On Feb 15, 2018, at 8:33 PM, Milrer, Stephen EOP/WHO wrote: 

Sem from my fPhone 

on Feb 15, 2018, at 8:28 PM, Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <Gene.Hamllton@usdoj.gov> wrote: 

GereP. Hamil.ton 
Coun..,;e;lor to rho Attomey General 
U.S. Depa.rm:eol: of~:tte-

From: USOOJ·Office of PublicAffairs [m ai lto:USOOJ· 
Offii:eoiPubllrAffairs@pub l!c.govdelive ry.com] 
Sent: 7hursday, February 15, 201.8 5:26 P!\11 
To: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) <gham ilton@jmd.usdoi.€QV> 
Su.bject:THREE MS--13GANG M EMBERS SENTENCED TO LENGTHY SENTENCES IN BROOKLYN 
FEDERAL COURT FOR MURDER Of 19-YEAR OLD MAN 
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CO!',,"'TACT: JOHN MARZULU 
PHOl\c: (718) 254-6:323 

THREE MS-13 GANG MEMBERS SENTENCED TO LEi'lGTHY 
SENI'f.NCES IN BROOKLYN FEDERAL COURT FOR 

MURDER OF 19-'\'E.<\.ROID M~AN 

Defendants Lured Victim.from Queens toLang Island and Then Shot 
Him, Believing VictimWas Cooperating uithLawEnforcement_ 

Earlier tcday, in federal court in Brooklyn, defendants 1filton Contreras, Oscar 
Welman Espinoza-Merino andJoseOsminRubiowere each sentenced by United 
State-S District Judge Margo IC. Brodie fol.lO\.,ing their convictions for the murder 
ofa 19-year-old victim on Long lslarul in 2014- Contreraswas sentenced to27 

years' imprisonment, wmle Espinoza-MerinoandOsnrin Rubio were eam 
sentencedtomore than 24years' imprisonment. Afte.r serving their sentences, 

all three defendants Vv-ill face deportation from the UnitedStates. 

Richard P. Donoghue, United States .Attorney for theEastern District ofNew 
York; Angel:M. Melendez, Special Agent-m-Charge, United States Immigration 
and Customs Enfcrcement (ICE), Homeland Serurity Investigations (HSI) New 
York; Ashan M. Benedict,SpecialAgent-in-Cbarge, Bureau ofAloohd, Tobacco, 
firearms and Lx:plosives, New York field Division CATI'); and James P. O'Neill, 
Commissioner, New York City Police Department, announced the sentendngs. 

.M.r. Donoghue also e.."{J)ressed bis appreciation to the Suffolk County Police 
Department for their assistance during theinvestigation . 

..Today's sentence marks the final cllapter inthe pursuit ofjusticeagainst these 
threeMS-13 gang members whobrutally murdered a teenager execution-style 
when they suspected him of ooq>erating with law enforcement," statedCnited 
States Attorney Donoghue. "'Ibis pra.ecution is part ofthe ongoi.Qg mission of 

this Office to protect the residents ofthis district from the ,iolenceand 
lawlessness ofMS-13, andwe will not rest until the MS- 13 criminalorgamzation is 

entirely dismantled" 

"It is not a secret that MS-13 gang members are 'violent for the sake ofbeing 
violent, and in this particular case exhibited their murderous ways by executing a 
teenager inLmg Island/' stated HSI Special Agent-in-Cliarge Melendez. u~i\s they 
use. violence to seek pm,ver through instilling fear into the neighborhoods in which 
they live, we ~illbe relentless working "With our partners to dismantle this vioms 

gang and bring peace back tothe communities.1
' 

"The individuals that committed this hemmsact of violence are rightfully where 
theybelong. While in prison, they can reflect on the terror and pain they inflicted 

on thcir community. Gangs like MS-13 that seek to terrorize the community 
putting citizens at fear for their lives should knew that law enforcement is 

oommitted torooting this evil from our :society and making the streetssafe for 
everyone,"' stated ATP Special.Agent-in-Oia.rge Benedict. "I wwld like to expres-s 
my gratitude to the United States Attorney for prasecuting the case. I also would 

like to thank the Special~~ents and Task Force Officers oftheATf' s Joint 
firearms Task force and our oounterparts at HSl and the l\'YPD for diligently 

pursuing this ra.se untiljusticewas served."' 

As detailed in the superseding indictment, the three defendants-a.Ieng ¼11th a 
fourth defendant convicted of the murder, Byran Lopez, whobas not yet been 

sentenced-are members of the Jamaica, Queens and/or Brentwood, Long Island 
chapters of the violent street gang LaMara Salvatrucha, also known as "MS-
13." On f'ebruary 25, 2014 Lopez, Espinoza-Merino, Ccntreras and Rubio 

direct.ed the victim, fellow•gang member Sidney Valverde, to travelto Long Island 
Wlder the false pretense that they neededhim to assist in gang business there. In 

fact, the co-ocnspirators planned tokill Valverde because they believed that he 
was providing infcrmation about the gang's activities tolaw enforcement. After 
Valverdearrivedm Long Island, the co-conspirators shothim in the backofthe 

ho:,,1 :1n'1 l.,ft h,c:. h,vh, ""Mffior pJ,.,,.. Raor.J, ;n ~nffrJl.. r~rnrv ...,1,,,.,... ,t ,,.,,,.::: 
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discovered by a beachcanberapproximately twoweeks later. 

This case is the latest in a series offederal prosecutions by the United States 
Attorney s Office for the Eastern District ofNew York targeting members ofthe 
MS-:13, a violentintematicnal criminal organization. TheMS-13's leadership is 

based in El Salvador and Honduras1 but the gang bas thousands ri. members 
acrnss the United States. \\1th numerous branches, or "cliques, :11 the MS-13 is the 
largest and most violent street gang on Long Island. Since 2003, hundreds ri.MS-

13 members, including dozens ofcliquelea.ders, have been convicted on federal 
felony charges in this district. Amajorityoftha;e MS-13 members have been 

ccnvicted on federal racketeering charges for participating in murders, attempted 
murders, and assauhs. Since 2oio alone, this Office has obtained mdictments 

charging MS-13 members ' "'ith carrying out more than 40 murders in the Eastern 
District of New York and bas oon\'icted dozens afMS-13 leaders and members in 

connecticn Vvith those murders. 

The government's case is being handled by the Offire's Organized Crimeand 
Gang5 Section. Assistant United StatesAttorney Alixandra Snrithisin chargeof 

the prO!iecuticn. 

Defendants Sentenced Toda): 

OSCAR'WELMAN ESPIKOZA-ME.RTh'O (aka "Speedy.., and uPetey''} 

Age:-35 

Brentwood, Kew Yark 

MILIDNcorv1RERAS (aka "Diabolioo") 

Age: 22 

Brenhvood, New York 

JOSE OS:MIN RUBIO (aka "Sla.v") 

.<\ge: 30 

Brentwood, New York 

DefendantAwaiting Sentencing: 

BYRON LOPEZ 

Age: 26 

Queens, Kew York 

E.DN.Y.Doci<etNo. 14-463 (MKBJ (RER) 
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 12:37 PM 

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

Attachments: A NAL AG statement re immigration efforts.docx 

Gene P. Hamilton 
Counselor to the Attorney Genet:al 
U.S. Department ofJustice 
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Hamilton, Gene (OAG) 

From: Hamilton, Gene {OAG) 

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 2:09 PM 

To: Miller, Stephen EOP/ WHO 

Subject: Re: RE: 

Yes 

Gene P. Hamilton 
Counselor to the Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 

On Feb 16, 2018, at 2:08 PM, Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO wrote : 

Is this going out? 

From: Hamilton, Gene (OAG} (mailto:Gene.Hamilton@usdoj.gov} 
Sent: Friday, February 16, 201812:37 PM 
To: Miller, Stephen EOP/WHO 
Subject: 

Gene P. Hamilton 
Counselor to the Attorney General 
U.S. Department ofJustice 
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	This is our second interim response to your Freedom of Information Act request, dated and received in this Office on August 29, 2018, seeking records reflecting communications with our about Stephen Miller or referencing a particular phone number.



